

The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

Contents

*State/8145

Parliament/

Ecclesiastical/

Public Finance/

- *Transport/8146
- *Planning/8150

Health/

*Environment/8151

Water/

- *Agriculture & Fisheries/8152
- *Notices published today

*Energy/8152

Post & Telecom./

*Other Notices/8152

Competition/

- *Corporate Insolvency/8153
- *Personal Insolvency/8178
- *Companies & Financial Regulation/8186
- *Partnerships/8186
- *Societies Regulation/8187
- *Personal Legal/8188

State



Crown Office

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

8 June 2006

The QUEEN has been pleased by Warrant under Her Royal Sign Manual, dated 8 June 2006, to appoint Norman Alfred Wright, Esquire, to be a Circuit Judge in accordance with the Courts Act 1971.

CIP Denver (1004)

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

9 June 2006

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm, dated 9 June 2006, to confer the dignity of a Barony of the United Kingdom for life upon the following:

In the forenoon

Sir Alexander John Bruce-Lockhart, Knight, OBE, by the name, style and title of Baron Bruce-Lockhart, of The Weald in the County of Kent.

In the afternoon

David Noel James, Esquire, CBE, by the name, style and title of Baron James of Blackheath, of Wildbrooks in the County of West Sussex.

CIP Denyer (1005)

The QUEEN has been pleased by Royal Warrant bearing the date 12 June 2006, to appoint Peter John Hugh Devlin as a District Judge (Civil) with effect from 12 June 2006.

CIP Denyer (1009)

Transport



Road Traffic Acts

Highways Agency **ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984**

THE A12 TRUNK ROAD (STANWAY TO SPRING LANE, ESSEX) (DERESTRICTION) ORDER 2006

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under sections 82(2) and 83(1) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 on the A12 Trunk Road in Essex.

The effect of the Order will be to remove the 30 miles per hour speed limit automatically imposed by the installation of street lighting and restore the national speed limit of 70 miles per hour on the following lengths

- 1. The Al2 Trunk Road from a point 330 metres south of the centre point of King Coel overbridge to the centre point of Motts underbridge.

 2. The Al2 Trunk Road:
- (a) northbound exit slip road from its junction with Spring Lane Interchange (Junction 27) to a point 230 metres north-east of that interchange, and
- (b) southbound entry slip road from its junction with Spring Lane Interchange (Junction 27) to a point 185 metres north-east of that

A copy of the proposed Order, which will come into force on 20 June 2006, may be inspected during normal office hours at Stanway Library, Villa Road, Stanway CO3 ORH and Stanway Post Office, 277A London Road, Stanway, Colchester, Essex CO3 8LU; or obtained by application to the Highways Agency, Woodlands, Manton Lane, Manton Industrial Estate, Bedford, MK41 7LW, quoting Ref HA 41/29/211.

General enquiries relating to this notice maybe made in writing to Julian O'Dell at the Highways Agency, Woodlands, Manton Lane, Manton Industrial Estate, Bedford MK41 7LW or by telephoning 01234 796138.

A V Middleton, an Official of the Highways Agency

Croydon Council

DISABLED PERSONS PARKING PLACES, SCHEDULE 110

- Notice is hereby given that Croydon Council propose to make a Traffic Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984,
- 2. The general effect of the Croydon (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) (No D13) Traffic Order 2006 would be to:
- (a) revoke the disabled parking places outside No 12 Annsworthy Crescent, Upper Norwood, outside No 129 Beckford Road, Croydon, outside No 49 Churchill Road, South Croydon, outside No 83A Grange Park Road, Thornton Heath, outside No 13 Henderson Road, Croydon, outside Nos 5-6 Hughes Walk, Croydon, outside No 7 Jarvis Road, South Croydon, outside No 158 Morland Road, Croydon, outside No 186 Morland Road, Croydon and outside No 34 Prince Road, South Norwood;
- (b) designate new parking places at which vehicles displaying a disabled persons' badge may be left without charge or time limit outside No 80 Alderton Road, Addiscombe, outside No 31 Boston Road, West Croydon, adjacent to No 32 Brierley, New Addington, outside No 100 Capri Road, Croydon, outside No 75 Dalmeny Avenue, Norbury, outside No 120 Davidson Road, Croydon (2 wheels up on footway), outside No 11 Dovercourt Avenue, Thornton Heath, outside No 102 Glenthorne Avenue, Croydon, outside No 161 Grange Road, South Norwood (2 wheels up on footway), outside No 30 Grove Road, Thornton Heath, outside No 65 Lancing Road, West Croydon, outside No 97 The Lawns, Upper Norwood (2 wheels up on footway), outside No 25 Miller Road, Croydon, outside No 36 Nicola Close, South Croydon, outside No 81 Richmond Road, Thornton Heath (2 wheels up on footway), outside No 6 Russell Green Close, Purley, outside Nos 30 and 32 Swallowdale, South Croydon (2 wheels up on footway) and outside No 5 Woodside Avenue, South Norwood.
- 3. A copy of the proposed Order and of all related Orders, of the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order, and of the plans which indicate each length of road to which the Order relates, can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the last day of a period of 6 weeks beginning with the date on which the Order is made or, as the case may be, the Council decides

not to make the Order, at the Enquiry Counter, "One-Stop" Facility, Ground Floor, Taberner House, Park Lane, Croydon, Surrey

- 4. Further information may be obtained by telephoning Parking Services, Environmental, Cultural and Sports Services Department on 020 8407 6852.
- 5. Persons desiring to object to the proposed Order should send a statement in writing of their objection and the grounds thereof to the Order Making Section, Parking Services, Environmental, Cultural and Sports Services Department, Croydon Council, 1st Floor, Davis House, Robert Street, Croydon CR0 1QQ, quoting Ref ECSS/PS/JP/13/J13 by 5 July 2006.

S Halsey, Director of Environmental, Cultural and Sports Service 14 June 2006. (104)

London Borough of Enfield

CHALKWELL PARK AVENUE, LINCOLN ROAD, LONDON ROAD AND VILLAGE ROAD, NEW "AT ANY TIME" WAITING

Further information may be obtained from Traffic and Transportation Services, telephone number 020-8379 6547.

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Enfield propose to make the Enfield (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) (Amendment No) Order 200; under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended.
- 2. The general effect of the Order would be to introduce new "at any time" waiting restrictions in parts of the roads specified in the heading to this Notice (note: the proposed restrictions would amend existing restrictions in certain lengths of streets).
- 3. A copy of the proposed Order, of a map indicating the locations and effects of the proposed Order, of the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order and other relevant documents can be inspected at the Reception Desk, "B" Block, the Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield, Middlesex EN1 3XD during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive.
- 4. Persons desiring to object to the proposed Order, or make any other representations in respect of it, should send a statement in writing to that effect, and in the case of an objection stating the grounds thereof, to the Head of Traffic and Transportation Services, the Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield, Middlesex EN1 3XD, quoting Ref LB/TG52/916, by 5 July 2006.
- 5. Under the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, any letter you write to the Council in response to this notice may, upon written request, be made available to the press and to the public, who would be entitled to take copies of it if they so wished.

G Jones, Head of Traffic and Transportation Services 14 June 2006. (105)

London Borough of Enfield

CLAVERINGS INDUSTRIAL ESTATE (CENTRE WAY GOODWIN ROAD, MONTAGU ROAD, NORTH WAY AND SOUTH WAY), AT ANY TIME WAITING RESTRICTIONS, ONE-WAYS, NO ENTRY AND 7.5 TONNES WEIGHT RESTRICTION

Further information may be obtained by telephoning Highways Services, telephone number 020 8379 3457.

- Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Enfield propose to make the Enfield (Waiting and Loading Restriction (Special Parking Area) (Amendment No) Order 200, the Enfield (Prescribed Routes) (No) Order 200, and the Enfield (Weight Restriction) (No) Traffic Order 200 under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as
- 2. The general effect of the Orders would be to:
- (a) introduce new "at any time" waiting restrictions in parts of Centre Way, Goodwin Road, Montagu Road, North Way and South Way (note: the proposals would amend certain existing waiting restrictions currently operating there);
- (b) ban vehicles exceeding 7.5 tonnes in weight from entering North
- (c) impose one-way traffic working for vehicles in:
- (i) the north-eastern carriageway of Centre Way from north-west to south-east:
- (ii) the south-western carriageway of Centre Way from south-east to north-west:

- (iii) North Way and South Way-in a general clockwise direction;
- (d) ban vehicles from entering the private road situated north-east of Centre Way at its north-eastern junction with Montagu Road—from Goodwin Road.
- 3. Copies of the proposed Orders, a drawing and other relevant documents can be inspected at the Reception Desk, "B" Block, the Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield, Middlesex EN1 3XD during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive.
- 4. Any person desiring to object to any of the proposed Orders or make any other representations in respect of the proposals should send a statement in writing to that effect, and in the case of an objection, stating the grounds thereof, to the Head of Traffic and Transportation Services, the Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield, Middlesex EN1 3XD, quoting Ref T/TG52/915, by 5 July 2006.
- 5. Under the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, any letter you write to the Council in response to this notice may, upon written request, be made available to the press and to the public, who would be entitled to take copies of it if they so wished.

G Jones, Head of Traffic and Transportation Services
14 June 2006

London Borough of Hillingdon

LONDON BOROUGH OF HILLINGDON OFF STREET PARKING PLACES) ORDER 1985 (VARIATION NO) 2006

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF HILLINGDON CIVIC CENTRE FORECOURT DISABLED PARKING BAYS

The Council of the London Borough of Hillingdon in exercise of its powers under sections 32 and 35 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and all other powers enabling it in that behalf intends to make this Order entitled the London Borough of Hillingdon (Off Street Parking Places) Order 1985 (Variation No.) 2006.

The purpose of this is to designate the area of the Civic Centre forecourt used for the parking of vehicles displaying a Disabled Persons' "Blue Badge" as a parking area only to be used by vehicles displaying a Disabled Persons' "Blue Badge".

Disabled Persons' "Blue Badge".

A copy of the Order, together with a plan and a statement of reasons for the proposals can be seen at Level 3 reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge during normal office hours, for 21 days following the date on which this notice is published.

If you wish to comment on, or object to the proposals please write within 21 days, stating grounds for objection to Traffic Services, Environment and Consumer Protection Group, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 1UW, quoting Ref 4W/05.

P Bach, Director of Environment and Consumer Protection 14 June 2006.

London Borough of Hillingdon

THE HILLINGDON (PRESCRIBED ROUTES) (NO 4) TRAFFIC ORDER 2006

FIELD END ROAD, EASTCOTE

BANNED RIGHT TURN INTO SERVICE ROAD

Hillingdon Council gives notice that, on 8 June 2006, it made this Order which will ban vehicles proceeding in a northerly direction in Field End Road from turning right into the northernmost entrance to the service road fronting Nos 217 to 255 Field End Road.

A copy of the Order, which will come into operation on 19 June 2006, can be seen at Level 3 reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge during normal office hours, for 6 weeks following the date on which this notice is published.

Copies of the Order can be obtained from Environment and Consumer Protection Group, telephone 01895 277014. Applications to the High Court challenging the legality of the Order should be made within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made.

P Bach, Director of Environment and Consumer Protection
14 June 2006. (148)

London Borough of Hillingdon

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF HILLINGDON (PARKING PLACES FOR PEDAL CYCLES) ORDER 2006

Hillingdon Council gives notice that on 8 June 2006 it made this Order which will add parking places for pedal cycles at locations listed in the Schedule below, in exercise of its powers under sections 32, 35, 63 and 124(1) (c) and (d) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

A copy of the Order, which will come into operation on 19 June 2006, can be seen at Level 3 reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge during normal office hours, for 6 weeks following the date on which this notice is published

Copies of the Order can be obtained from Environment and Consumer Protection Group, telephone number 01895 277014.

Applications to the High Court challenging the legality of the Order should be made within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made. *P Bach*, Director of Environment and Consumer Protection

SCHEDILLE

(106)

(147)

Cowley Road, High Street, Cowley; Long Lane, Hillingdon; Field End Road (3 sites); High Street, (3 sites); Granville Road, Harefield (32 sites); Pinner Road, Hillingdon; High Street, Ruislip; Station Road, Cowley; Hercies Road (4 sites); Uxbridge Road (22 sites); Ickenham Road.

14 June 2006. (149)

London Borough of Sutton

THE SUTTON (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (NO 10) (AMENDMENT NO 17) ORDER 2006

WAITING RESTRICTIONS AT VARIOUS JUNCTIONS IN CARSHALTON AND COULSDON

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Sutton made the above-mentioned Order on 12 June 2006 under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The principal objective of the Order is to improve the visibility and safety for vehicles/pedestrians using the junctions.
- 3. The general effect of the Order will be to:
- (a) introduce waiting restrictions "no waiting at any time" at the following junctions:
- (i) Buckhurst Avenue, Carshalton at its junctions with Bramblewood Close:
- (ii) Green Wrythe Lane, Carshalton at its junctions with St Andrews Road, St James Road and St Johns Road;
- (iii) Grove Lane, Coulsdon at its junction with Beechwood Avenue;
- (iv) Richland Avenue, Coulsdon at its junction with Longlands Avenue;
- (v) Stanley Park Road, Carshalton at its junction with Windborough Road; and
- (vi) Tweeddale Road, Carshalton at its junction with Twyford Road.
- (b) introduce waiting restrictions "no waiting at any time":
- (i) in Arlington Drive, Carshalton outside Nos 31 to 45 on both sides of the road;
- (ii) outside No 281 Middleton Road, Carshalton; and
- (iii) in Tweeddale Road, Carshalton adjacent to No 278 Wrythe Lane on both sides of the road.
- (c) redefine the existing waiting restrictions "no waiting between 8.30 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays" to "no waiting at any time" at the junction of Green Wrythe Lane, Carshalton and St James Road.
- 4. A copy of the Order, which will come into operation on 19 June 2006, the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order and plans showing the locations and effects of the Order may be examined at:

Civic Offices, St Nicholas Way, Sutton between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm Monday to Friday; and Environment and Leisure, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton between 9.00 am and 1.00 pm Monday, Wednesday and Friday; and between 1.00 pm and 4.00 pm Tuesday and Thursday. 5. If any person wishes to question the validity of this Order or any of its provisions on the grounds that it or they are not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any requirement of that Act or of any Instrument made under that Act has not been complied with, that person may, within 6 weeks from the date on which the Order is made, apply for the purpose to the High Court.

P O'Connell, Interim Executive Head of Planning, Transport and Highways

24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, Surrey SM5 2JG.

14 June 2006. (103)

London Borough of Hillingdon

ORDER 2006

THE HILLINGDON (UXBRIDGE ROAD) (STOP AND SHOP SCHEME ZONE UR) (ON STREET PARKING PLACES) ORDER 2006

THE HILLINGDON (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (CONSOLIDATION) (AMENDMENT NO 167) ORDER 2006
THE HILLINGDON (PRESCRIBED ROUTES) (NO 3) TRAFFIC

THE HILLINGDON (20 MPH SPEED LIMIT) (NO 3) ORDER $2006\,$

BELMORE PARADE, UXBRIDGE ROAD, HAYES

Hillingdon Council gives notice that on 8 June 2006, it made these Orders, which will:

- 1. provide pay and display bays in which parking is permitted, charges as set out in the table below, for a maximum stay of two hours;
- 2. provide pay and display bays in which parking is permitted for a charge of 20p per 20 minutes with a maximum stay of ten and a half bours:
- 3. provide loading bays for goods vehicles only, for a maximum of 20 minutes for the purpose of loading and unloading;
- 4. provide disabled persons parking bays in which only a vehicle displaying a disabled persons badge is permitted to park;
- 5. provide business permit bays in which only vehicles displaying a business permit may park;
- 6. provide dual-use permit holder and pay and display parking bays, in which a vehicle may be left during the permitted hours if it displays a valid permit or ticket;
- 7. impose waiting restrictions, operational between 8.00 am to 6.30 pm, Monday to Saturday, and "At Any Time" on the north side of Uxbridge Road, the service road, and Shakespeare Avenue and Warley Road at their junctions with Uxbridge Road;
- 8. impose a 20 mph speed limit in the service road known as Belmore Parade which lies on the north-east side of the Uxbridge Road between Shakespeare Avenue and Warley Road, Hayes;
- 9. revoke the Hillingdon (Prescribed Routes) (No 3) Traffic Order 1985, to make provisions for sections of the service road known as Belmore Parade to be one way, north-west to south-east, with an exemption for cycles, as set out in the Schedule below.

The above-mentioned business, disabled, loading and dual-use permit holder and pay and display bays will be operational between 8.00 am and 6.30 pm, Monday to Saturday, except for those in a section of the north-eastern kerbline of Uxbridge Road, between Nos 604-656 Uxbridge Road which are operational between 9.30 am and 4.30 pm, Monday to Saturday.

The charges are as follows:

Residents Permits £0—1st vehicle Visitors Vouchers

£40—all subsequent Permits First book of 10 per Household Business Permits £480 per annum free per year. £5 book of 10

thereafter

Pay and Display 2 hour maximum stay

Free of charge on displaying a 30 minutes

valid ticket

20 pence60 minuts40 pence90 minutes60 pence120 minutes

Copies of the Orders which will come into operation on 19 June 2006, can be seen at Yeading Library and at Level 3 Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, during normal office hours, for 6 weeks following the date on which this notice is published.

Copies of the Orders can be obtained from Environment and Consumer Protection Group, telephone 01895 277014.

Applications to the High Court challenging the legality of the Orders should be made within 6 weeks of the date on which the Orders were made.

P Bach, Director of Environment and Consumer Protection Schedule

One way, north-west to south-east, excluding pedal cycles

- 1. that length of Belmore Parade which lies between a point 24 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Shakespeare Avenue and that kerbline.
- 2. that length of Belmore Parade which lies between a point 24 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Warley Road and that kerbline.

14 June 2006. (150)

Highways

Rochdale Metropolitan Borough Council HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116 AND TWELFTH SCHEDULE

Notice is hereby given, that The Rochdale Borough Council in exercise of the powers conferred on them intend to apply to the Rochdale Middleton and Heywood Magistrates' Court, at The Court House, Town Meadows, Rochdale OL16 1BR, on 19 July 2006, at 9.45 am, for an Order under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, authorising the closure of:

A 3 metres wide alleyway running from the footway to the side of 19 Selby Street, in a south-easterly direction for a distance of 13 metres to the rear of the footway adjacent to 19 Selby Street, Rochdale.

An adjoining 3 metre wide alleyway running from the rear of the footway adjacent to 19 Selby Street, in a south-westerly direction for a distance of 55 metres to the rear of the footway adjacent to the rear of 41 Selby Street. Rochdale.

An adjoining 3 metre wide alleyway running from the rear of 35 Selby Street, in a south-easterly direction for a distance of 29 metres to the rear of 79 Oswald Street, Rochdale.

The effect of the said Order is shown on the plan which may be inspected, free of charge, at the Borough Solicitor's Office, The Rochdale Borough Council, Town Hall, Rochdale, and the Customer Services Centre, Floor 2, Municipal Offices, Smith Street, Rochdale, during normal office hours.

A Taylor, Acting Head of Legal Rochdale Borough Council, Town Hall, Rochdale OL16 1AB. 14 June 2006. (952)

Rochdale Metropolitan Borough Council HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116 AND TWELFTH SCHEDULE

Notice is hereby given, that The Rochdale Borough Council in exercise of the powers conferred on them intend to apply to the Rochdale Middleton and Heywood Magistrates' Court, at The Court House, Town Meadows, Rochdale OL16 1BR, on Wednesday 19 July 2006, at 9.45 am, for an Order under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, authorising the closure of the alley to the rear of 348 to 374 Bury Road, and 15 and 21 Malvern Street East, Rochdale, extending from the rear of 348 Bury Road, varying in width between 1.5 and 3.5 metres, for a distance of 67 metres in a south-westerly direction to the rear of 374 Bury Road.

The effect of the said Order is shown on the plan which may be inspected, free of charge, at the Borough Solicitor's Office, The Rochdale Borough Council, Town Hall, Rochdale, and the Customer Services Centre, Floor 2, Municipal Offices, Smith Street, Rochdale, during normal office hours.

A Taylor, Acting Head of Legal Rochdale Borough Council, Town Hall, Rochdale OL16 1AB. 14 June 2006. (945)

Rochdale Metropolitan Borough Council HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116 AND TWELFTH SCHEDULE

Notice is hereby given, that the Rochdale Borough Council in exercise of the powers conferred on them intend to apply to the Rochdale Middleton and Heywood Magistrates' Court, at The Court House, Town Meadows, Rochdale OL16 1BR, on Wednesday 19 July 2006, at 9.45 am, for an Order under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, authorising the closure of the alley to the rear of 2 to 34 Pomona Street and 1 to 31 Pullman Street, Rochdale, extending from the rear of 34 Pomona Street and 31 Pullman Street, 3 metres in width, for a distance of 90 metres in a north-westerly direction to the rear of 2 Pomona Street and 1 Pullman Street.

The effect of the said Order is shown on the plan, which may be inspected, free of charge, at the Borough Solicitor's Office, Rochdale Borough Council, Town Hall, Rochdale, and the Customer Services Centre, Floor 2, Municipal Offices, Smith Street, Rochdale, during normal office hours.

A Taylor, Acting Head of Legal Rochdale Borough Council, Town Hall, Rochdale OL16 1AB. 14 June 2006. (946)

Rochdale Metropolitan Borough Council HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116 AND TWELFTH SCHEDULE

Notice is hereby given, that the Rochdale Borough Council in exercise of the powers conferred on them intend to apply to the Rochdale Middleton and Heywood Magistrates' Court, at The Court House, Town Meadows, Rochdale OL16 1BR, on Wednesday 19 July 2006, at 9.45 am, for an Order under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, authorising the closure of the alley to the rear of 30-38 Redcross Street, Rochdale, extending from the side of 36 Howard Street, 3 metres in width, for a distance of 28 metres in a south-easterly direction to the rear of 30 Redcross Street, and the alley to the rear of 36-50 Howard Street, extending from the rear of 36 Howard Street, 3 metres in width, for a distance of 38 metres in a north-easterly direction to the rear of 50 Howard Street.

The effect of the said Order is shown on the plan, which may be inspected, free of charge, at the Borough Solicitor's Office, Rochdale Borough Council, Town Hall, Rochdale, and the Customer Services Centre, Floor 2, Municipal Offices, Smith Street, Rochdale, during normal office hours

A Taylor, Acting Head of Legal Rochdale Borough Council, Town Hall, Rochdale OL16 1AB. 14 June 2006. (947)

Rochdale Metropolitan Borough Council HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116 AND TWELFTH SCHEDULE

Notice is hereby given, that the Rochdale Borough Council in exercise of the powers conferred on them intend to apply to the Rochdale Middleton and Heywood Magistrates' Court, at The Court House, Town Meadows, Rochdale OL16 1BR, on Wednesday 19 July 2006, at 9.45 am, for an Order under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, authorising the closure of the alley to the rear of 18 to 36 Talbot Street and 35-43 Mere Street, Rochdale, extending from the rear of 36 Talbot Street and 43 Mere Street, 2 metres in width, for a distance of 43 metres in a north-westerly direction to the rear of 18 Talbot Street and the alley to the side of 16a and 18 Talbot Street, extending from the rear of 1 and 3 King Street East, 2 metres in width, for a distance of 21 metres in a north-easterly direction to the side of 16a and 18 Talbot Street.

The effect of the said Order is shown on the plan which may be inspected, free of charge, at the Borough Solicitor's Office, The Rochdale Borough Council, Town Hall, Rochdale, and the Customer Services Centre, Floor 2, Municipal Offices, Smith Street, Rochdale, during normal office hours.

A Taylor, Acting Head of Legal Rochdale Borough Council, Town Hall, Rochdale OL16 1AB. 14 June 2006. (948)

Rochdale Metropolitan Borough Council HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116 AND TWELFTH SCHEDULE

Notice is hereby given, that the Rochdale Borough Council in exercise of the powers conferred on them intend to apply to the Rochdale Middleton and Heywood Magistrates' Court, at The Court House, Town Meadows, Rochdale OL16 1BR, on Wednesday 19 July 2006, at 9.45 am, for an Order under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, authorising the closure of the alley to the rear of 2 to 26 Dover Street, 50 Clarke Street, 3 to 17 Canon Street and to the side of 52 Clarke Street, Rochdale, extending from the rear of 4 Dover Stret and the side of 52 Clarke Street, 3 metres in width, for a distance of 53 metres in a southeasterly direction to the rear of 26 Dover Street and 17 Canon Street. The effect of the said Order is shown on the plan which may be inspected, free of charge, at the Borough Solicitor's Office, The Rochdale Borough Council, Town Hall, Rochdale, and the Customer Services Centre, Floor 2, Municipal Offices, Smith Street, Rochdale, during normal office hours.

A Taylor, Acting Head of Legal Rochdale Borough Council, Town Hall, Rochdale OL16 1AB. 14 June 2006. (949)

Rochdale Metropolitan Borough Council HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116 AND TWELFTH SCHEDULE

Notice is hereby given, that the Rochdale Borough Council in exercise of the powers conferred on them intend to apply to the Rochdale Middleton and Heywood Magistrates' Court, at The Court House, Town Meadows, Rochdale OL16 1BR, on 25 July 2006, at 9.45 am, for an Order under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, authorising the closure of:

A 3 metres wide alleyway running from a oint at the rear of the footway adjacent to 95 Broad Lane, Rochdale, in a generally north-westerly direction for a distance of 45 metres to the rear of 95 Broad Lane, then in a north-easterly direction for a distance of 50 metres to the rear of 111 Broad Lane, Rochdale.

An adjoining three metre wide alleyway running in a north-westerly direction from a point to the rear of 97 Broad Lane along the rear of 60 to 32 Weston Avenue, for a distance of 69 metres then turning in a north-easterly direction along the side of 32 Weston Avenue for a distance of 22 metres to the rear of the footway adjacent to 32 Weston Avenue.

The effect of the said Order is shown on the plan which may be inspected, free of charge, at the Borough Solicitor's Office, The Rochdale Borough Council, Town Hall, Rochdale, and the Customer Services Centre, Municipal Offices, Smith Street, Rochdale, during normal office hours.

A Taylor, Acting Head of Legal Rochdale Borough Council, Town Hall, Rochdale OL16 1AB. 12 June 2006. (950)

Rochdale Metropolitan Borough Council HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116 AND TWELFTH SCHEDULE

Notice is hereby given, that the Rochdale Borough Council in exercise of the powers conferred on them intend to apply to the Rochdale Middleton and Heywood Magistrates' Court, at The Court House, Town Meadows, Rochdale OL16 1BR, on 19 July 2006, at 9.45 am, for an Order under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, authorising the closure of:

A 3 metres wide alleyway running from a point to the rear of the footway adjacent to the rear of 2 Pullman Street, Rochdale, in a south-easterly direction for a distance of 128 metres to the rear of the footway adjacent to the rear of 36 Pullman Street, Rochdale.

An adjoining 3 metres wide alleyway running in an easterly direction between 18 and 22 Pullman Street, Rochdale, and for a distance of 14 metres to the rear of the footway.

The effect of the said Order is shown on the plan which may be inspected, free of charge, at the Borough Solicitor's Office, The Rochdale Borough Council, Town Hall, Rochdale, and the Customer Services Centre, Floor 2, Municipal Offices, Smith Street, Rochdale, during normal office hours.

A Taylor, Acting Head of Legal Rochdale Borough Council, Town Hall, Rochdale OL16 1AB. 14 June 2006. (951)

Planning



Town and Country Planning

Government Office for the East Midlands TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-Up of Highways (City of Nottingham) (No 5) Order 2006" authorising the stopping-up of various lengths of highway at Maid Marian Way, Greyfriar Gate, Collin Street, Albion Street, Melville Street, Carrington Street, Popham Street, Maltmill Lane, Middle Hill, Canal Street, Lister Gate, Stanford Street and Cliff Road, Nottingham, measuring a total of approximately 1,210 metres in length. The stopping-up is authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Westfield Shoppingtowns Ltd, by Nottingham City Council on 21 September 2004, under Ref 02/01261/POUT.

The Order requires the provision of new highway and the improvement of existing highway by Westfield Shoppingtowns Ltd, maintainable at public expense, and for which the highway authority is to be the Nottingham City Council.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, by applying to the Government Office for the East Midlands, Transport Policy, The Belgrave Centre, Stanley Place, Talbot Street, Nottingham NG1 5GG (quoting Ref EMCM 507035/1/200) and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of the City Secretary's Reception, The Guildhall, Burton Street, Nottingham NG1 4BT, or the Department of Development and Environmental Services, Nottingham City Council (Reception Area), Smithy Row, Nottingham NG1 2BS.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 14 June 2006, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

For enquiries into this matter please contact Martin Tasker, on 0115 9712524.

D Oscroft, Principal, Government Office for the East Midlands (956)

Government Office for the West Midlands TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

HIGHWAYS AT ST JOHNS SQUARE, UTTOXETER

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of highways at St Johns Square, Uttoxeter.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted by East Staffordshire Borough Council on 14 July 2005 under Ref PA/29092/002.

The proposed Order will require improvements of areas of highway, and the provision of new highways maintainable at the public expense for which Staffordshire County Council will be the local highway authority. Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected, at all reasonable hours, during 28 days commencing 14 June 2006 at East Staffordshire District Council, Town Hall, Burton upon Trent, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the West Midlands (quoting Ref NPT/T/5074/80930) at the address stated below. Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing 14 June 2006, by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the West Midlands, Northern Division, 5 St Philips Place, Colmore Row, Birmingham.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the other objector about it.

M Hudson, a Higher Professional and Technical Officer, Northern Division, Government Office for the West Midlands.

SCHEDULE

Demolition of existing residential development and erection of residential development comprising 44 apartments and 45 dwellings plus associated works, land at St Johns Square and Davies Drive, Uttoxeter.

London Borough of Croydon

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

REGULATION 27

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ADOPT A UNITARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN, LOCAL PLAN, MINERALS LOCAL PLAN, WASTE LOCAL PLAN, OR PROPOSALS FOR THE ALTERATION OR REPLACEMENT OF SUCH A PLAN WITHOUT PROPOSING MODIFICATIONS OR FURTHER MODIFICATIONS

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ADOPT THE REPLACEMENT OF A UNITARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

THE CROYDON REPLACEMENT UNITARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

London Borough of Croydon propose to adopt this plan without any further modifications.

Copies of the plan, together with the authority's statement of reasons and decisions as respects objections to the plan, are available for inspection at the Council One Stop Shop, Taberner House, Park Lane, Croydon CR9 3JT (open Monday to Friday 8.30 am to 4.45 pm) and at all local libraries (subject to local opening hours) and also at the Council's website: www.croydon.gov.uk/environment/dcande/UDP/London Borough of Croydon will adopt the plan on 13 July 2006.

P Goodwin, Director of Planning and Transportation

14 June 2006. (102)

National Assembly for Wales

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

THE STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS (UNNAMED HIGHWAY AT CARDIFF INTERNATIONAL SPORTS VILLAGE) ORDER 200

Notice is hereby given that the Minister for Enterprise, Innovation and Networks, acting on behalf of the National Assembly for Wales, proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 to authorise the stopping-up of the area of highway described in Schedule 1 to this notice, to provide for the new area of highway described in Schedule 2 and to improve the area of highway described in Schedule 3.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in Schedule 4 to this notice to be carried out in accordance with planning permission granted by Cardiff County Council, on 21 June 2005, under Ref 05/00625/C. The Order will cease to have effect upon cessation of the planning permission.

During the 28 days from 16 June 2006, copies of the draft Order and the deposited plan may be inspected, free of charge, during normal office hours at the offices of Grangetown Library, Redlaver Street, Cardiff CF11 7LY, or may be obtained, free of charge, from the address below quoting the Welsh Assembly Government Ref CZ510-5-71-73.

quoting the Welsh Assembly Government Ref CZ510-5-71-73. Within the above-mentioned period of 28 days, any person may, by notice to the Welsh Assembly Government, Transport Wales, Orders Branch, Cathays Park, Cardiff CF10 3NQ (quoting Ref CZ510-5-71-73), object to the making of the Order. In the preparation of an objection, it should be borne in mind that the substance of any objection or representation may be communicated to other people who may be affected by it.

A copy of the draft Order and notice can be viewed at http://new.wales.gov.uk/legislation/draftlegislation

M Cowell, Transport Planning and Administration Division

SCHEDULES

(All measurements are approximate)

SCHEDULE 1

Description of the area of highway to be stopped under this Order

An irregularly shaped area of highway forming part of the access off Ferry Road extending from point A on the deposited map northwards to point B on the deposited map and westwards to points C and D on the deposited map having a maximum width of 21 metres, a maximum length of 35 metres and total area of 463 square metres.

SCHEDULE 2

Description of the area of new highway to be provided

An irregularly shaped area of highway extending from point A on the deposited map northwards to point E on the deposited map and southwestwards to a point F on the deposited map.

SCHEDULE 3

Description of the area of highway to be improved

An irregularly shaped area of highway known as Ferry Road extending from point G on the deposited map northwards and north-eastwards to points H and I on the deposited map.

SCHEDULE 4

Proposed development

Erection of new food retail store with new parking, access road and servicing areas and landscaping.

A copy of this notice in larger print can be obtained from Welsh Assembly Government, Transport Wales, Orders Branch, Cathays Park, Cardiff CF10 3NQ. (160)

Welsh Assembly Government

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

THE STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS (ST CATHERINE'S CORNER AT CATHERINE STREET AND RHONDDA ROAD, PONTYPRIDD, RHONDDA CYNON TAF) ORDER 2006

Notice is hereby given that the Minister for Enterprise, Innovation and Networks acting on behalf of the National Assembly for Wales has made an Order under section 247 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 to authorise the stopping-up of the areas of highway described in Schedule 1 to this notice, to provide for the new area of highway as described in Schedule 2 to this notice and to improve the areas of highway as described in Schedule 3 to this notice.

The stopping-up is authorised only in order to enable the development described in Schedule 4 to this notice to be carried out in accordance with planning permission granted by Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough Council on 15 December 2004 under Ref 03/1189/10. The Order will cease to have effect upon cessation of the planning permission.

During the 6 weeks from 14 June 2006, copies of the Order and the

During the 6 weeks from 14 June 2006, copies of the Order and the deposited plan may be inspected, free of charge, during normal office hours at the offices of Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough Council, Sardis House, Sardis Road, Pontypridd, Rhondda Cynon Taf CF37 1 DU, or may be obtained, free of charge, from the address below quoting the Welsh Assembly Government Ref CZ510-5-5-63.

If any person desires to question the validity of the Order, or of any of the provisions contained therein, on the grounds that it is not within the powers of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, or that their interests have been substantially prejudiced by a failure to comply with any of the requirements of the Act, that person may, within 6 weeks of 14 June 2006, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

A copy of the Order and notice can be viewed at www.wales.gov.uk./index.htm (select 'Legislation', 'Legislation in force').

A copy of this notice in larger print can be obtained from Transport Wales—Orders Branch, Welsh Assembly Government, Cathays Park, Cardiff CF10 3NO.

M D Burnell, Transport Planning and Administration

SCHEDULE 1

(All measurements are approximate)

Description of the areas of highway to be stopped under this Order

An irregularly-shaped area of footway forming part of the highway known as Mill Street, having a maximum length of 20.89 metres, a maximum width of 2.84 metres and a total area of 41.62 square metres ("Area 1" on the deposited plan).

An irregularly-shaped area of footway forming part of the highway known as Catherine Street, having a maximum length of 2.81 metres, a maximum width of 0.74 metres and a total area of 1.04 square metres ("Area 2" on the deposited plan).

A circular area of footway forming part of the highway known as Catherine Street having a radius of 0.3 metres and a total area of 0.28 square metres ("Area 3" on the deposited plan).

SCHEDULE 2

Description of the area of new highway to be provided

An irregularly-shaped area of land adjacent to the highway known as Mill Street, having a maximum length of 33.85 metres, a maximum width of 2.45 metres and a total area of 51.46 square metres ("Area A" on the deposited plan).

SCHEDULE 3

Description of the areas of highway to be improved

An irregularly-shaped area forming part of highway known as Mill Street, having a maximum length of 72.36 metres, a maximum width of 7.52 metres and a total area of 384.73 square metres ("Area B" on the deposited plan).

An irregularly-shaped area forming part of highway known as Catherine Street, having a maximum length of 66.62 metres, a maximum width of 3.57 metres and a total area of 152.73 square metres ("Area C" on the deposited plan).

An irregularly-shaped area forming part of highway known as Upper Church Street, having a maximum length of 4.82 metres, a maximum width of 3.81 metres and a total area of 10.24 square metres ("Area D" on the deposited plan).

SCHEDULE 4

Proposed development

The construction of a multi-deck car park (326 spaces) and B1 offices (3754.1 square metres) at St Catherine's Corner, Pontypridd. (944)

Environment



Environmental Protection

Aish Services Ltd

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS 2000

Aish Services Ltd, whose address is Elizabeth House, 54-58 High Street, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7EJ, has applied for a permit from Selby District Council to operate an installation for the incineration of animal carcases as prescribed by section 5.1 of Schedule 1 to the above regulations at Riccall Airfield, Riccall Common, Riccall, Selby.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

The application also contains a description of all the information that Aish Services Ltd was required to include in its application to Selby District Council.

A copy of the application is available for inspection, free of charge, at Selby District Council, Civic Centre, Portholme Road, Selby YO8 4SB, between 8.30 am and 4.30 pm Monday to Friday.

Written representations about the application may be sent to the Environmental Health, Selby District Council, at the above office within 28 days of the date of this advertisement.

All representations will be placed on the public register unless a representation contains a written request to the contrary. If there is such a request the register will only include a statement that there has been a representation. (101)

Yorkshire Water Services Ltd

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS 2000

INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Yorkshire Water Services Ltd that has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the dewatering of municipal sewage sludge for disposal offsite. The installation is located at Halifax Copley WWTW, Wakefield Road, Salterhebble, Halifax, West Yorkshire HX3 0TL, in the borough/district of Calderdale, in the county of West Yorkshire.

The application contains the information required by the regulations, including a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment. This information is held in registers at the following locations:

IPPC Public Register, Environment Agency, Phoenix House, Global Avenue, Leeds LS11 8PG; and IPPC Public Register, Calderdale Municipal Borough Council, Environmental Health Services Department, Northgate House, Halifax HX1 1UN.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above-stated addresses during normal office hours (9.00 am to 5.00 pm Monday to Friday). In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

Environment Agency, Trentside Offices, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 5FA.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

This application is subject to the Public Participation Directive. This means the Environment Agency will consult on its draft decision before finally determining this application. The draft notice will be placed in the public registers and advertised on the Environment Agency website at www.environment-agency.gov.uk/draftdecisions. (110)

Wildlife and Countryside

English Nature

APPEAL UNDER THE WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT

Appeals under section 28F(1) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, as amended by the Countryside and Rights of Way Act 2000, against the refusals of consent by English Nature relating to land notified as a Site of Special Scientific Interest (SSSI) at The Wash.

Notice is hereby given that an Inspector, appointed by the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, will hold an inquiry into this appeal against the refusals of consent by English Nature to permit the use of non-lethal electronic bird scarers on the mussel lays on land on The Wash Site of Special Scientific Interest which forms part of The Wash and North Norfolk Coast Special Area of Conservation and The Wash Special Protection Area.

The inquiry will commence on Tuesday 27 June 2006, at the Princess Margaret Room, Boston Borough Council, Municipal Buildings, West Street, Boston, Lincolnshire PE21 8QR. Interested persons may attend the inquiry

If you wish to submit written representations about the appeal, please send them to Neale Oliver at the address below, quoting Ref NSAP9, at least 7 days before the inquiry date. Any representations made will be copied to English Nature and to the appellant and will be made publicly available on request.

N Oliver, Defra

Room 1/06b, Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6EB (954)

Agriculture & Fisheries



Fisheries

DISEASES OF FISH ACT 1937

Notice is hereby given, that the Department for Environment Food and Rural Affairs, having reasonable grounds for suspecting that certain inland waters and land adjacent to them are infected areas, has made the Diseases of Fish (Designated Areas) (England) (No 2) Order 2006. The Order designates that area for the purpose of section 2 of the Diseases of Fish Act 1937, and restricts the movement of live fish and eggs of fish without the previous consent, in writing, of the Department for Environment Food and Rural Affairs.

The Order came into force on 7 June 2006. Authorised by the Secretary of State. Copies of the Order are available, free of charge, from Team G, VEROD, Area 5E, Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, 3-8 Whitehall Place, London SW1A 2HH (1007)

Energy



Gas

National Grid

PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTER PIPE-LINE WORKS (ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT) REGULATIONS 1999

National Grid hereby gives notice in accordance with the provisions of regulation 10(2) of the Public Gas Transporter Pipe-line Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 1999, that it is applying to the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry for consent to construct an 18.5 km long, 1,220 mm diameter natural gas pipe-line between a proposed above ground installation at Hill End Road, Harefield (TQ 052.913) in the London Borough of Hillingdon and an existing above ground installation at Southall (TQ 118.797), in the London Borough of Ealing.

An environmental statement (ES) in support of the application has been prepared and a copy may be inspected by members of the public during opening hours at the London Borough of Hillingdon, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, London UB8 1UW, or the London Borough of Ealing, Perceval House, 14-16 Uxbridge Road, Ealing, London W5 2HL, until 19 July 2006. Copies of the ES can also be purchased from National Grid Community Relations on 0800 7311231 at a cost of £75 each for a hard copy.

Any person wishing to make representations in relation to the application should make them by 19 July 2006, in writing to the Secretary of State, at the Department of Trade and Industry, I Victoria Street, London SW1H 0ET, marked for the attention of Gary Mohammed and bearing the reference Harefield to Southall Gas Pipeline. (159)

Other Notices



If anyone knows the whereabouts of Mr Scott Anthony Schweickle, last known address Brecon Cottage, Cubert, near Crantock, Newquay, Cornwall, please contact Tighe & Co., Solicitors, 22 Bradford Road, Brighouse, West Yorkshire HD6 1RW, telephone 01484 402233 as soon as possible. (532)

VEHICLE & OPERATOR SERVICES AGENCY THE GOODS VEHICLES (ENFORCEMENT POWERS) REGULATIONS 2001 (S.I. 2001/3981)

Notice is given that at Ambley Road, Gillingham, Kent, on Thursday 8 June 2006, at 5.40 pm, the Vehicle & Operator Services Agency, by virtue of powers under regulation 3 of the Goods Vehicles (Enforcement Powers) Regulations 2001 (the "2001 Regulations") detained the following vehicle:

Registration Number: K765 YBF. Make: Ford Iveco.

Type: 2 axle rigid lorry.

At the time the vehicle was detained it bore no livery and was loaded with scaffolding equipment. Any person having a claim to the vehicle is required to establish their claim in writing on or before 13 July 2006, by sending it by post to the Vehicle & Operator Services Agency, at Charlton House, Dour Street, Dover, Kent CT16 1AT (regulations 9, 10 and 22 of the 2001 Regulations). If, on or by the date given in this notice, no person has established that he is entitled to the return of the vehicle,

the Vehicle & Operator Services Agency shall be entitled to dispose of it as it thinks fit (regulations 14 and 15 of the 2001 Regulations)

Any person having a claim to the contents of the above vehicle or any part thereof, is also required to establish their claim in writing on or before 13 July 2006, by sending it by post to the address given above. If, on or by the date given in this notice, no person has established that he is entitled to the return of the contents, the Vehicle & Operator Services Agency shall dispose of them as it thinks fit (regulations 16 and 17 of the 2001 Regulations).

VEHICLE & OPERATOR SERVICES AGENCY THE GOODS VEHICLES (ENFORCEMENT POWERS) **REGULATIONS 2001 (S.I. 2001/3981)**

Notice is given that at The King George Dock, Weighbridge Site, King George Dock, Hull, on Friday 9 June 2006, at 12.15 pm, the Vehicle & Operator Services Agency, Hillcrest House, 386 Harehills Lane, Leeds LS9 6NF, by virtue of powers under regulation 3 of the Goods Vehicles (Enforcement Powers) Regulations 2001 (the "2001 Regulations") detained the following vehicle:

Registration Number: V908 KWU.

Make: Iveco Ford.

Type: 2 axle rigid goods vehicle.

At the time the vehicle was detained it bore the livery of J Hannam & Sons and was loaded with scrap metal. Any person having a claim to the vehicle is required to establish their claim in writing on or before Wednesday 5 July 2006, by sending it by post to the Vehicle & Operator Services Agency, at Hillcrest House, 386 Harehills Lane, Leeds LS9 6NF (regulations 9, 10 and 22 of the 2001 Regulations). If, on or by the date given in this notice, no person has established that he is entitled to the return of the vehicle, the Vehicle & Operator Services Agency shall be entitled to dispose of it as it thinks fit (regulations 14 and 15 of the 2001 Regulations).

Any person having a claim to the contents of the above vehicle or any part thereof, is also required to establish their claim in writing on or before Wednesday 5 July 2006, by sending it by post to the address given above. If, on or by the date given in this notice, no person has established that he is entitled to the return of the contents, the Vehicle & Operating Services Agency shall dispose of them as it thinks fit (regulations 16 and 17 of the 2001 Regulations).

VEHICLE & OPERATOR SERVICES AGENCY THE GOODS VEHICLES (ENFORCEMENT POWERS) REGULATIONS 2001 (S.I. 2001/3981)

Notice is given that at Lea Bridge Road, London E5, A104, on 8 June 2006, at 3.10 pm, the Vehicle & Operator Services Agency, by virtue of powers under regulation 3 of the Goods Vehicles (Enforcement Powers) Regulations 2001 ("the 2001 Regulations") detained the following

Registration Number: S150 SLC.

Make: MAN. Type: rigid.

At the time the vehicle was detained it bore no livery and was empty. Any person having a claim to the vehicle is required to establish their claim in writing on or before 6 July 2006 by sending it by post to the Vehicle & Operator Services Agency at Vehicle and Operator Services Agency Road Traffic Enforcement, Towpath Road, Lea Valley Trading Estate, Edmonton, London N18 3JR (regulations 9, 10 and 22 of the 2001 Regulations). If, on or by the date given in this notice, no person has established that he is entitled to the return of the vehicle, the Vehicle & Operator Services Agency shall be entitled to dispose of it as it thinks fit (regulations 14 and 15 of the 2001 Regulations). (109)

VEHICLE & OPERATOR SERVICES AGENCY THE GOODS VEHICLES (ENFORCEMENT POWERS) REGULATIONS 2001 (S.I. 2001/3981)

Notice is given that at Walton on the Naze, on Thursday 8 June 2006, at 4.45 pm, the Vehicle & Operator Services Agency, by virtue of powers under regulation 3 of the Goods Vehicles (Enforcement Powers) Regulations 2001 ("the 2001 Regulations") detained the following vehicle:

Registration Number: R282 ODC.

Make: Ford Iveco.

Type: 7.5 tonne curtainsided vehicle.

At the time the vehicle was detained it bore no livery and was carrying fruit and vegetables. Any person having a claim to the vehicle is required to establish their claim in writing on or before 5 July 2006 by sending it by post to the Eastern Traffic Area Office at City House, 126-130 Hills Road, Cambridge CB2 1NP (regulations 9, 10 and 22 of the 2001 Regulations). If, on or by the date given in this notice, no person has established that he is entitled to the return of the vehicle, the Vehicle & Operator Services Agency shall be entitled to dispose of it as it thinks fit (regulations 14 and 15 of the 2001 Regulations).

Any person having a claim to the contents of the above vehicle or any part thereof is also required to establish their claim in writing on or before 5 July 2006 by sending it by post to the address given above. If, on or by the date given in this notice, no person has established that he is entitled to the return of the contents, the Vehicle & Operator Services Agency shall dispose of them as it thinks fit (regulations 16 and 17 of the 2001 Regulations).

A Company Law Supplement to The London Gazette detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of The London Gazette at the address given on the back page.

Corporate Insolvency



Administration

Appointment of Administrators

In the Bournemouth County Court No 11 of 2006

AKRON INDUSTRIAL MACHINERY LIMITED

(Company Number 03027995)

Nature of Business: Industrial Machinery.

Registered Office of Company: 65 St Edmunds Church Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 1EF.

Date of Appointment: 31 May 2006.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Michael Francis Stevenson and Julie Anne Palmer (IP Nos 8154 and 8835), both of Begbies Traynor, 65 St Edmunds Church Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 1EF.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry No 4652 of 2006

BELVOIR DESIGNS LTD

(Company Number 04691452)

Nature of Business: Upholstery Manufacturer.

Registered Office of Company: 1 Waterloo Way, Leicester LE1 6LP.

Date of Appointment: 7 June 2006.

Joint Administrators' Names and Addresses: Allan Watson Graham (IP No 8719), KPMG LLP, 2 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DL and Richard James Philpott (IP No 9226), KPMG LLP, 1 Waterloo Way, Leicester LE1 6LP.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry No 1594 of 2006

CHEMIX PLC

(Company Number 01498727)

Nature of Business: Manufacture Other Inorganic Basic Chemicals. Registered Office of Company: Vauxhall Industrial Estate, Greg Street, Reddish, Stockport SK5 7BR.

Date of Appointment: 9 June 2006. Joint Administrators' Names and Address: D J Whitehouse and S Wilson (IP Nos 008699 and 008963), both of Kroll Limited, The Observatory, Chapel Walks, Manchester M2 1HL.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry No 1582 of 2006

CURTIS ENGINEERS LIMITED

(Company Number 00305345)

Nature of Business: Engineering Company. Registered Office of Company: Bradshaw Street, Heywood, Lancashire

Date of Appointment: 7 June 2006.

Administrator's Name and Address: Richard Ian Williamson (IP No 8013), Campbell Crossley and Davis, 348-350 Lytham Road, Blackpool, Lancashire FY4 1DW.

In the Southampton County Court No Misc 17 of 2006

FAIRCHILD LIMITED

(Company Number 2350058)

Nature of Business: Hardware Consultancy and Other Computer Related Activities.

Registered Office of Company: Imperial House, 18-21 Kings Park Road, Southampton SO15 2AT

Trade Classification: 7210 and 7260. Date of Appointment: 1 June 2006.

Administrators Names and Address: Kevin James Wilson Weir and Gregory Andrew Palfrey (IP Nos 9332 and 9060), both of Smith & Williamson Limited, Imperial House, 18-21 Kings Park Road, Southampton SO15 2AT.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry No 1570 of 2006

GOPPA FIREPLACES LIMITED

(Company Number 02509365)

Nature of Business: Division 2-11, Other Manufacture.

Registered Office of Company: Units D & E, Greenfield Business Park, Holywell, Flintshire CH8 7EJ.

Date of Appointment: 6 June 2006.

Administrators Names and Addresses: Lindsey Jane Cooper and Philip Edward Pierce (IP Nos 009364 and 008931), of Baker Tilly, Brazennose House, Lincoln Square, Manchester M2 5BL and 2 Whitehall Quay, Leeds LS1 4HG.

In the High Court of Justice

Leeds District Registry No 642 of 2006

P RUDDIMAN LIMITED

(Company Number 01820709)

Nature of Business: Furniture Manufacturers.

Registered Office of Company: c/o Begbies Traynor, 9th Floor, Bond

Court, Leeds LS1 2JZ.

Date of Appointment: 8 June 2006.

Administrators Names and Address: Michael E G Saville and Neil Andrew Brackenbury (IP Nos 7250 and 8269), both of Begbies Traynor, 9th Floor, Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2JZ. (556)

Members' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

DEUTSCHE FINANCIAL SERVICES (GB) LIMITED

SGVF FINANCE LIMITED

SGVF (40) LIMITED

At Extraordinary General Meetings of the above-named Companies, duly convened, and held at Westminster House, Kew Road, Richmond, Surrey TW9 2ND, on 26 May 2006, the following Resolutions were duly passed as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Companies be wound up voluntarily and that Jeremy Simon Spratt, and Finbarr Thomas O'Connell, of KPMG LLP, 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB, United Kingdom, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such windings-up and that any power conferred on them by the Companies, or by law, be exercisable by them jointly, or by either of them alone.

G Turner, Chairman (880)

JUPITER GLOBAL GREEN INVESTMENT TRUST PLC

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, held on 8 June 2006, the following Resolution was passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Richard Setchim and Ian Oakley Smith, both of ,PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, be and are hereby appointed, jointly and severally, Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of winding-up the affairs and distributing the assets of the Company in accordance with the Scheme.

R Pavry, Chairman (133)

NETINFO LIMITED

(Company Number 3028918)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 8th Floor, Berkshire House, Queen Street, Maidenhead, Berkshire, on 7 June 2006, the subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that David William Tann of The Norton Practice (Insolvency Services) Limited, 1 Wesley Gate, 70 Queens Road, Reading RG1 4AP, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding up.

J Bradshaw, Chairman (944)

PACIFIC EDGE SOFTWARE UK LIMITED

(Company Number 5124629)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 11100 NE 8th Street, Suite 600, Bellevue, WA98004, USA, on 28 April 2006, the subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that David William Tann of The Norton Practice (Insolvency Services) Limited, 1 Wesley Gate, 70 Queens Road, Reading RG1 4AP, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding up.

K Shintaffer, Chairman (544)

PRUDENTIAL INVESTMENT PRODUCTS (CHANNEL ISLANDS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, held on 8 June 2006, the following Resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Richard Setchim and Tim Walsh of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up, and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done by the Joint Liquidators is to be done by all or any one or more of the persons for the time being holding office.

J McClelland, Chairman

ROTARY STEERABLE TOOLS (NORTH SEA) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 910 Louisiana, OSP519B, Houston, Texas 77002, USA, on 8 June 2006, the subjoined Resolution was duly passed as a Special Resolution:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Kevin James Wilson Weir (licensed by The Insolvency Practitioners Association, Licence No 9332) and Gregory Andrew Palfrey (licensed by The Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales, Licence No 9060), both of Smith & Williamson Limited, are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company ("the Liquidators") for the purposes of such winding-up, and that any act may be done by them jointly or by each alone.'

E A Murphy, Chairman

TOPLAND HERITAGE LIMITED

GOLDSTREAM LIMITED

ROCKLAND UK LIMITED

TOP LID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

TOP LID LONDON LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Nations House, 103 Wigmore Street, London W1U 1QS, on 30 May 2006, the following subjoined Special Resolution was passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Malcolm Cohen and Antony David Nygate, of BDO Stoy Hayward LLP, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding up, and are to act jointly and severally.'

E Zakay, Chairman

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 4062426. Name of Company: **DEUTSCHE FINANCIAL SERVICES (GB)** LIMITED.

Nature of Business: 7260—Other Computer Related Activities.

Company Number: 3579064.

Name of Company: SGVF FINANCE LIMITED. Nature of Business: 6521—Financial Leasing. Company Number: 898860

Name of Company: SGVF (40) LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: SG Vendor Finance Limited (until 10 April 2000), Hambros Vendor Finance Limited (until 2 October 1998), Hambros Vendor Leasing Limited (until 1 July 1997) and Container Finance Limited (until 18 October 1989).

Nature of Business: 6521—Financial Leasing.

Type of Liquidations: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB. Liquidators' Names and Address: Jeremy Simon Spratt and Finbarr Thomas O'Connell, both of KPMG LLP, 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB

Office Holder Numbers: 8914 and 7931. Date of Appointments: 26 May 2006.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 04134636.

Name of Company: JUPITER GLOBAL GREEN INVESTMENT TRUST PLC.

Nature of Business: Other Financial Intermediation.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 1 Grosvenor Place, London SW1X 7JJ. Liquidators' Names and Address: Richard Setchim and Ian Oakley Smith, both of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Plumtreee Court, London EC4A 4HT.

Office Holder Numbers: 6710 and 8890. Date of Appointment: 8 June 2006. By whom Appointed: Members.

(134)

Company Number: 3028918

Name of Company: NETINFO LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Provision of Software Solutions.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 1 Wesley Gate, 70 Queens Road, Reading

Liquidator's Name and Address: David William Tann, The Norton Practice (Insolvency Services) Limited, 1 Wesley Gate, 70 Queens Road, Reading RG1 4AP

Office Holder Number: 8101. Date of Appointment: 7 June 2006. By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 5124629. Name of Company: **PACIFIC EDGE SOFTWARE UK LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Wholesale of Computer Software.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 1 Wesley Gate, 70 Queens Road, Reading

RG1 4AP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David William Tann, The Norton Practice (Insolvency Services) Limited, 1 Wesley Gate, 70 Queens Road,

Reading RG1 4AP.

Office Holder Number: 8101. Date of Appointment: 28 April 2006. By whom Appointed: Members.

(545)

Company Number: 02115337. Name of Company: **PRUDENTIAL INVESTMENT PRODUCTS** (CHANNEL ISLANDS) LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Prudential Offshore Holdings Limited and Prudential Financial Services Limited.

Nature of Business: Holding Companies Including Head Offices.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Laurence Pountney Hill, London EC4R

0HH

(881)

(903)

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Richard Setchim of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, and Tim Walsh, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 8 Princes Parade,

St Nicholas Place, Liverpool L3 1QJ Office Holder Numbers: 6710 and 8371. Date of Appointment: 8 June 2006.

(136)By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: SC197074

Name of Company: ROTARY STEERABLE TOOLS

(NORTH SEA) LÍMITED.

Nature of Business: Services to Oil and Gas Extraction.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 4th Floor, Union Buildings, 15 Union

Street, Aberdeen AB11 5BU

Liquidators' Names and Address: Kevin James Wilson Weir and Gregory Andrew Palfrey, both of Smith & Williamson Limited, Imperial House, 18-21 Kings Park Road, Southampton, Hampshire SO15 2AT.

(538)

Office Holder Numbers: 9332 and 9060. Date of Appointment: 8 June 2006.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 04040025.

Name of Company: TOPLAND HERITAGE LIMITED.

Company Number: 02751787

Name of Company: GOLDSTREAM LIMITED.

Company Number: 03571890.

Name of Company: ROCKLAND UK LIMITED.

Company Number: 03248504.

Name of Company: TOP LID INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

Company Number: 03546305.

Name of Company: TOP LID LONDON LIMITED.

Company Number 02129535 Name of Company: ROOTMEAD.

Previous Name of Company: Rootmead Limited.

Nature of Business: Development and Sale of Real Estate.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Malcolm Cohen and Antony David Nygate, both of BDO Stoy Hayward LLP, 8 Baker Street, London WIU 3LL

Office Holder Numbers: 6825 and 9237. Date of Appointment: 30 May 2006.

By whom Appointed: Members. (146)

Notices to Creditors

ROTARY STEERABLE TOOLS (NORTH SEA) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company held on 8 June 2006, a Special Resolution was passed placing the Company into Members' voluntary liquidation and appointing Kevin James Wilson Weir and Gregory Andrew Palfrey as Joint Liquidators and granting the Liquidators power to act jointly or by each alone.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being wound up, are required, on or before 10 July 2006, to prove their debts by sending to the undersigned, Kevin James Wilson Weir, of Smith & Williamson Limited, Imperial House, 18-21 Kings Park Road, Southampton SO15 2AT, written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Liquidators to be necessary.

KJ W Weir, Joint Liquidator

9 June 2006. (539)

Final Meetings

ASAHI DIAMOND INDUSTRIAL UK CO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at KPMG LLP, 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB, on 21 July 2006, at 10.00 am, for the purposes of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation which may be given by the Joint Liquidators. Proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at KPMG LLP, 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB, fax +44 (0) 20 7694 3533, no later than 12.00 noon on 20 July 2006.

FT O'Connell, Joint Liquidator

12 June 2006. (566)

BRADFORD UNIVERSITY SOFTWARE SERVICES LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Royd House, 286 Manningham Lane, Bradford BD8 7BP, on 12 July 2006, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Royd House, 286 Manningham Lane, Bradford BD8 7BP, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business day.

J P Sugden, Liquidator

7 June 2006. (157)

DESERT EXPRESS LIMITED

(Company Number 2868502)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 12 Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, on 14 July 2006, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy, who need not be a Member, to attend and vote instead of him or her.

R Setchim, Joint Liquidator

9 June 2006. (119

HIGHWAY INVESTMENTS LIMITED

(Company Number 02591513)

LONDON-AMERICAN MARITIME TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

(Company Number 00136187)

ITEMSTONE LIMITED

(Company Number 02183440)

PUREGENERAL LIMITED

(Company Number 02128337)

ZULU 1998 LIMITED

(Company Number 02140793)

ZULU (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

(Company Number 02204937)

PROPLASTICS LIMITED

(Company Number 00788103)

WELLOW PROPERTIES LIMITED

(Company Number 02684826)

CALEDONIA INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LIMITED

(Company Number 03142569)

CALEDONIA INDUSTRIAL LIMITED

(Company Number 04613215)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of the Members of the above-named Companies will be held at KPMG LLP, 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB, on 21 July 2006, at 12.15 pm, 12.30 pm, 12.45 pm, 1.00 pm, 1.30 pm, 1.45 pm, 2.00 pm, 2.15 pm, 3.00 pm and 3.30 pm respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the liquidations have been conducted and the property of the Companies disposed of, and of hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidators. Proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at KPMG LLP, 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB, by no later than 12.00 noon on 20 July 2006.

J S Spratt, Joint Liquidator

9 June 2006. (924)

ROTHSAY HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Priory House, Sydenham Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3RX, on 11 July 2006, at 10.30 am, for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and the conduct of the winding-up. A Member entitled to vote at the Meeting may appoint another person to vote in his or her place. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting.

P Sykes, Joint Liquidator

9 June 2006. (567)

Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

ART PRINT SOLUTIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Wednesday 7 June 2006, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Robert Valentine and Mark Reynolds, of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up, and that the Joint Liquidators be authorised to act jointly and severally in the liquidation."

L A Rushton-Powell, Chairman (853)

C & C ENGINEERING SERVICES UK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at The Harlington Centre, Fleet Road, Fleet, Hampshire GU51 3BY, on 6 June 2006, at 2.00 pm, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert James Thompson, of Rendell Thompson, 32 Aldershot Road, Fleet, Hampshire GU51 3NN, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

C Aldous, Chairman (859)

CHERRYDAWN LIMITED

(t/a Brief Encounter)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, on 5 June 2006, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alex Kachani, of Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

A Kachani, Director (856)

CITY WASTE LIMITED

(Company Number 04915920)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company held at Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen B63 4AB, on Wednesday 7 June 2006, at 3.00 pm, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same be wound up voluntarily, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Paul John Webb, of Mayfields Insolvency Practitioners, Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen B63 4AB, be and is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of winding-up."

G Smith, Chairman (127)

D & J REMOVALS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Clark & Lowman, Portman House, Colby Road, Walton on Thames, Surrey KT12 2RN, on 8 June 2006, at 10.30 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Tania Clark, of Clark & Lowman, Portman House, Colby Road, Walton on Thames, Surrey KT12 2RN, be hereby appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the winding-up."

At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors held at the same place on the same date, the Resolutions were ratified confirming the appointment of Tania Clark as Liquidator.

N Davies, Chairman (900)

ECR (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at Wilder Coe, 233-237 Old Marylebone Road, London NW1 5QT, on 7 June 2006, at 10.45 am, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Norman Cowan, of Wilder Coe, 12th Floor, Southgate House, St George's Way, Stevenage SG1 1HG, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

J Phillips, Chairman (887)

ENNIS WILLIAMS LIMITED

(Company Number 04812339)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at St Marks House, 3 Gold Tops, Newport, South Wales NP20 4PG, on 6 June 2006, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Susan Purnell, of Purnells, St Marks House, 3 Gold Tops, Newport, South Wales NP20 4PG, be and she is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

M A Williams, Director (528)

GRAPHITE MANAGEMENT SERVICES LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Regency House, 21 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NGI 5DU, on 31 May 2006, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter A Blair and Richard A B Saville, of Begbies Traynor, Regency House, 21 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NG1 5DU, be and hereby are appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up, and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done may be done by any one or more persons holding the office of Liquidator from time to time."

G D Gubas, Chairman (894)

HAIR AT THE SPA LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Parkin S. Booth & Co, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, on 8 June 2006, at 10.30 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul James Fleming, of Parkin S Booth & Co, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

M Coleman, Director (849)

HEALTH DEPT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of David Rubin & Partners, 26-28 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4HE, on 1 June 2006, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Asher Miller, of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

P J Williams, Chairman (892)

ICENI CLEANING & MAINTENANCE LIMITED

(Company Number 04275121)

At an Extraordinary Meeting of the above-named Company held at the offices of SmithAston, on 8 June 2006, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Trevor Smith, of Smith Aston, The Royal, 25 Bank Plain, Norwich NR2 4SF, be appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

Chairman (531)

J T SCOTNEY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 6PN, on 6 June 2006, the following Extraordinary Resolution was passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily."

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 6 June 2006, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of Andrew James Nichols as Liquidator.

B Smith, Chairman (851)

KIA WEAR LIMITED

(Company Number 04929326)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Birmingham Chamber of Commerce, 75 Harborne Road, Birmingham B15 3DH, on 7 June 2006, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alisdair J Findlay, of Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

C A Kia. Chairman (540)

L & J HOUGHTON LIMITED

(Company Number 05482863)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Contributories of the above-named Company, held at The St James' Hotel, St James' Square, Grimsby, Lincolnshire DN31 1EP, on 5 June 2006, the following Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alan Keith Thornton, of Bulley Davey, 69-75 Lincoln Road, Peterborough PE1 2SQ, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of winding-up the Company."

L D Houghton, Director (514)

LES RAIL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Innovation Centre, Vienna Court, Kirkleatham Business Park, Redcar TS10 5SU, on 31 May 2006, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael C Kienlen, of Armstrong Watson, Central House, 47 St Paul's Street, Leeds LS1 2TE, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

Director (865)

LODGE SCAFFOLD (SERVICES) LIMITED

(Company Number 5618254)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company convened and held on 5 June 2006, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Timothy Hargreaves, of Rimmer Higson, 22 Ribblesdale Place, Winckley Square, Preston PR1 3NA, be hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up".

J Farley, Chairman (503)

MARSHALL OFFSET PRINTING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Prospect House, Footscray High Street, Footscray, Sidcup, Kent DA14 5HN, on 1 June 2006, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Lloyd Biscoe, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SSI 2EG, be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up".

G Cornelius (494)

MARY SEACOLE HALFWAY HOUSE

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF, on 6 June 2006, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Dawn Lesley Chadwick, of Bartfields (UK) Limited, Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF, an Insolvency Practitioner duly qualified under the Insolvency Act 1986, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

At a Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, and held pursuant to sections 98, 99 and 100 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Resolutions for Voluntary Liquidation and the appointment of Dawn Lesley Chadwick as Liquidator were confirmed.

I Heyliger, Chairman (889)

MEDIA MERCHANDISING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 1 Meyrick Road, Lansdowne, Bournemouth BHI 2PR, on 7 June 2006, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

Ordinary Resolution respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul W Ellison and Robert C Keyes, both of Hurst Morrison Thomson Corporate Recovery LLP, 5 Fairmile, Henley on Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

M A G Walker, Director (884)

MIDLAND FURNITURE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 50 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3QE, at 9 May 2006, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gagen Dulari Sharma be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such a winding-up".

R Kaur, Director (542)

Q DIRECT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Abbey Taylor Limited, The Blades Enterprise Centre, John Street, Sheffield S2 4SU, on 6 June 2006, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Tracy Ann Taylor, of Abbey Taylor Ltd, Blades Enterprise Centre, John Street, Sheffield S2 4SU, is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Tracy Ann Taylor was confirmed.

D J Catherall, Chairman (882)

ROSENEATH INNS LIMITED

(Company Number 02799013)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Birmingham Chamber of Commerce, 75 Harborne Road, Birmingham B15 3DH, on 7 June 2006, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alisdair J Findlay, of Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

J A Rushbrooke, Chairman (550)

SUPREMECAUSE LIMITED

(Company Number 2591549)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at 22 Ribblesdale Place, Preston, on 7 June 2006, at 11.00 am, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Timothy Hargreaves, of Rimmer Higson, 22 Ribblesdale Place, Winckley Square, Preston PR1 3NA, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

D Taylor, Chairman (497)

TEAM 2 SURVEY (ESSEX) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Antoinette Hotel of Kingston, Beaufort Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT1 2TQ, on 31 May 2006, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Frank Simms and Martin Richard Buttriss, of Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

D J Talbot, Chairman (548)

TEAM 2 SURVEY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Antoinette Hotel of Kingston, Beaufort Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT1 2TQ, on 31 May 2006, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Frank Simms and Martin Richard Buttriss, of Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

D J Talbot, Chairman (546)

TECHNICAL FREIGHT SERVICES LIMITED

(Company Number 4513935)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Simmonds & Company, Crown House, 217 Higher Hillgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 3RB, on 9 June 2006, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gordon Allan Mart Simmonds, of Simmonds & Company, Crown House, 217 Higher Hillgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 3RB be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

M Yates, Director (489)

TRADE INDUSTRIES (UK) LIMITED

(Company Number 04552654)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Old Barn, Caverswall Park, Caverswall Lane, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire ST3 6HP, on 5 June 2006, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Michael Young and Ian Michael Rose, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Barn, Caverswall Park, Caverswall Lane, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire ST3 6HP, be and hereby are appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up, and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done may be done by any one or more persons holding the office of Liquidator from time to time."

R E Booth, Chairman (143)

TREMACO PRODUCTS LIMITED

(Company Number 04419493)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at 22 Ribblesdale Place, Preston, on 9 June 2006, at 11.00 am, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Timothy Hargreaves, of Rimmer Higson, 22 Ribblesdale Place, Winckley Square, Preston PR1 3NA, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

P Belcher, Chairman (505)

WEALD & DOWNS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at The Harlington Centre, Fleet Road, Fleet, Hampshire GU51 3BY, on 1 June 2006, at 2.00 pm, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert James Thompson, of Rendell Thompson, 32 Aldershot Road, Fleet, Hampshire GU51 3NN, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

A Stuart-Bamford, Chairman (858)

WESTLEA SOCIAL CLUB & INSTITUTE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Incorporated Friendly Society, duly convened, and held at the Innovation Centre, Vienna Court, Kirkleatham Business Park, Redcar TS10 5SU, on 31 May 2006, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Incorporated Friendly Society cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Incorporated Friendly Society be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael C Kienlen, of Armstrong Watson, Central House, 47 St Paul's Street, Leeds LS1 2TE, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

Chairman (863)

WEST LONDON COURIER SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 1 Wesley Gate, 70 Queens Road, Reading RG1 4AP, on 8 June 2006, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David William Tann, of The Norton Pracitce (Insolvency Services) Limited, 1 Wesley Gate, 70 Queens Road, Reading RG1 4AP, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

A J Rogan, Chairman (897)

Meetings of Creditors

ANCA OFFICE SUPPLIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Midland Bank Chambers, 62 High Street, March, Cambridgeshire PE15 9LD, on Wednesday 28 June 2006, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the offices of Neville Eckley, Midland Bank Chambers, 62 High Street, March, Cambridgeshire PE15 9LD, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting. A statement of claim must also be lodged before the Meeting. A secured Creditor is entitled to vote only in respect of the balance (if any) of his debt after deducting the value of his security as estimated by him. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Neville Eckley, Midland Bank Chambers, 62 High Street, March, Cambridgeshire PE15 9LD, on the two business days before the Meeting, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

By Order of the Board.

A Parramint, Director

12 June 2006.

CASTLE SECURITY SERVICES LIMITED

(Company Number 05018602)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Purnells, St Marks House, 3 Gold Tops, Newport, South Wales NP20 4PG, on 29 June 2006, at 1.00 pm, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at St Marks House, 3 Gold Tops, Newport, South Wales NP20 4PG, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the registered office of the Company at St Marks House, 3 Gold Tops, Newport, South Wales NP20 4PG, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

F Jennings, Director 8 June 2006. (517)

DIGITAL BYTES LIMITED

(Company Number 04663204)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX, on 21 June 2006, at 12.45 pm, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX. Secured Creditors should also lodge a statement giving details of their security, the dates on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX, not later than 12.00 noon on 20 June 2006. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. An explanatory note is available. A J Findlay of Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX, will, during the period before the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the affairs of the Company as they may reasonably require.

C Herbert, Director

6 June 2006. (552)

DISCCITY LIMITED

(Company Number 04916248)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above Company will be held at Kroll, The Observatory, Chapel Walks, Manchester M2 1HL, on 21 June 2006, at 10.30 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99 and 101 of the Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a statement of claim, at the offices of Kroll, The Observatory, Chapel Walks, Manchester M2 1HL, not later than 12.00 noon on 20 June 2006. The proxy form and statement may be posted or sent by fax to 0161 838 4501. Secured Creditors may only vote for the balance of the debt, which will not be recovered by enforcement of the security, unless right to enforce is waived. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Kroll, The Observatory, Chapel Walks, Manchester M2 1HL, on 19 June 2006 and 20 June 2006, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

A R Herd, Director

(483)

7 June 2006. (911)

ELEVATION ENGINEERING LIMITED

(Company Number 2212083)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Holiday Inn, Bostocks Lane, Sandiacre, Nottingham NG10 5NJ, on 20 June 2006, at 11.30 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX. Secured Creditors should also lodge a statement giving details of their security, the dates on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX, not later than 12.00 noon on 19 June 2006. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. An explanatory note is available. A J Findlay of Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX, will, during the period before the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the affairs of the Company as they may reasonably require.

A Marshall, Director

7 June 2006. (554)

ENGINEER FINDER LIMITED

(Company Number 04613992)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the office of Irwin & Company, Station House, Midland Drive, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B72 1TU, on 28 June 2006, at 11.00 am for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Gerald Irwin of Irwin & Company, Station House, Midland Drive, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B72 1TU, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. For the purposes of voting a statement of claim and any proxy intended to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company c/o Irwin & Company, Station House, Midland Drive, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B72 1TU, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the day of the Meeting.

P J Gallagher, Director

5 June 2006. (875)

FITNESS CONNECTION LIMITED

(t/a Sportlife)

(Company Number 2670265)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Bennett Verby, 7 St Petersgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 1EB, on 6 July 2006, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy together with a full statement of account at the registered office 7 St Petersgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 1EB, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 7 St Petersgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 1EB, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 7 St Petersgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 1EB, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

K Thorpe, Director

(553)

GEMMA DESIGN LIMITED

(Company Number 3808570)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, on 5 July 2006, at 10.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that Andrew John Whelan, of Marks Bloom, 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

F Rember, Director

2 June 2006. (872)

GLENHURST (NE) LIMITED

(Company Number 03886713)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland SR5 3JN, on Friday 30 June 2006, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland SR5 3JN, on Wednesday 28 June 2006 and Thursday 29 June 2006.

By Order of the Board.

D Robson, Director

7 June 2006. (915)

KENCON CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

(Company Number 3931730)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Maple House, High Street, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire EN6 5BS, on 23 June 2006 at 1.00 pm, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. The list of the Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge from Arkin & Co, Maple House, High Street, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire EN6 5BS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days immediately prior to the day of the Meeting. At the Meeting, Creditors may be requested to consider a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account (proof of debt) and (unless attending in person), a proxy at the offices of Arkin & Co, Maple House, High Street, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire EN6 5BS, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day immediately prior to the Meeting. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1987, that Mehmet Arkin, of Arkin & Co, Maple House, High Street, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire EN6 5BS, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

J Kennedy, Director

2 June 2006. (482)

KILNGROVE CORPORATION LIMITED

(Company Number 3222549)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Ivory House, Cockfield, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk IP30 0LN, on 29 June 2006, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, not later than 12.00 noon on 28 June 2006. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that prior to the Meeting Alan J Clark, of Carter Clark, Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, who is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner, will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the afore-mentioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

J Roadley-Battin, Director

29 May 2006.

(870)

L.A. ELECTRICAL INSTALLATIONS LTD

(Company Number 05157243)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Express By Holiday Inn, Acton Court, Acton Gate, Stafford ST18 9AR, on Tuesday 27 June 2006, at 11.30 am precisely, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act, ie, the nomination of a Liquidator, the appointment of a Liquidation Committee, and consideration of the Directors' statement of affairs. Creditors should note that the Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms upon which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of assistance with the preparation of the Directors' statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office of Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, not later than 12.00 noon on Monday 26 June 2006. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Act such information concerning the Company's affairs as may be reasonably be required will be furnished, free of charge, by Eileen T F Sale, of Sale Smith & Co. Limited, of Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall WS1 2NE, during the period before the day on which the Meeting is to be held.

By Order of the Board.

M Ashforth, Director

8 June 2006.

LATHAM'S BOATYARD LIMITED

(Company Number 4543600)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 898-902 Wimborne Road, Bournemouth BH9 2DW, on 15 June 2006, at 11.30 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX. Secured Creditors should also lodge a statement giving details of their security, the date(s) on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX, not later than 12.00 noon on 14 June 2006. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information, or to be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. An explanatory note is available. A J Findlay, of Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX, will, during the period before the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the affairs of the Company as they may reasonably require. A list of Creditors is available for inspection at www.finjam.com.

D Kingsbury, Director

25 May 2006. (555)

LAVENDER HERBAL HEATPACK CO LIMITED

(Company Number 04674729)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Heskin Hall Farm, Wood Lane, Heskin, Preston PR7 5PA, on 30 June 2006, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Heskin Hall Farm, Wood Lane, Heskin, Preston PR7 5PA, not later than 12.00 noon on the day preceding the date of the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Heskin Hall Farm, Wood Lane, Heskin, Preston PR7 5PA, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Heskin Hall Farm, Wood Lane, Heskin, Preston PR7 5PA, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

K Parker, Director

(907)

(874)

LYNTON REGENERATION LIMITED

(Company Number 4317961)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Baker Tilly, City Plaza, Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5AF, on 22 June 2006, at 3.30 pm, for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Shareholders' Meeting has been convened for 22 June 2006 to pass a Resolution for the winding-up of the Company. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidators are to be remunerated, including the basis on which disbursements are to be recovered from the Company's assets and the Meeting may receive information about, and be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A full list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of Baker Tilly, City Plaza, Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5AF, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

D Collyer, Director
7 June 2006. (138)

M F TOOLS LIMITED

(Company Number 2980798)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Gibralter House, Crown Square, First Avenue, Burton upon Trent DE14 2WE, on 23 June 2006, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, St John's Court, Wiltell Road, Lichfield, Staffordshire, not later than 12.00 noon, on 22 June 2006. For the purposes of voting, a Secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security), to lodge at St John's Court, Wiltell Road, Lichfield, Staffordshire, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at St John's Court, Wiltell Road, Lichfield, Staffordshire, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated

By Order of the Board.

D Bangham, Director

(910)

MAILME DIRECT LIMITED

(Company Number 05057858)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the nsolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 4 July 2006, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Asher Miller, of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, Secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the registered office of the Company at Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

R M S Smith, Director

12 May 2006. (909)

MANOR HOUSE (SEAFORTH) LIMITED

(Company Number 04206324)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Parkin S. Booth & Co., 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington WA1 1JY, on 22 June 2006, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Paul James Fleming, of Parkin S. Booth & Co., 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington WA1 1JY, will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board. *P Connolly*, Director

8 June 2006. (877)

MARKET ROUTE LIMITED

(Company Number 04739081)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Tuesday 4 July 2006, at 11.00 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99 and 101 of the Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the above address, free of charge, on the two business days preceding the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

M Morris, Director

8 June 2006. (873)

METAFOR LIMITED

Company Number 03440908)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 (as amended), that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 2 Hawkes Drive, Warwick CV34 6LX, on 26 June 2006, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security), must given particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Creditors' Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, that a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at Cranfield Recovery Limited, 2 Hawkes Drive, Warwick CV34 6LX, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days before the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

S Lowry, Director

2 June 2006. (913)

NORTHNIGHTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above Company will be held at XL Business Solutions, 1st Floor, 2-4 Market St, Cleckheaton BD19 5AJ, on 23 June 2006, at 10.15 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99 to 101 of the Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a statement of claim, at the offices of XL Business Solutions, 1st Floor, 2-4 Market St, Cleckheaton BD19 5AJ, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting. The proxy form and statement may be posted or sent by fax to 01274 870606. Secured Creditors may only vote for the balance of the debt, which will not be recovered by enforcement of the security, unless right to enforce is waived. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of XL Business Solutions Ltd, 1st Floor, 2-4 Market St, Cleckheaton BD19 5AJ, on the two business days prior to the Meeting between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm. If no Liquidation Committee is formed, a Resolution may be taken specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting will receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

C Micklethwaite, Director

8 June 2006. (908)

OPTIONS RESOURCE LIMITED

(Company Number 03942760)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Newater House, 11 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3NY, on 3 July 2006, at 10.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Act. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at 4th Floor, Newater House, 11 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3NY, not later than 12.00 noon on 29 June 2006. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at 4th Floor, Newater House, 11 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3NY, before the Meeting. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) should also include a statement giving details of their security, the date(s) on which it was given and the estimated value at which it is assessed. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 4th Floor, Newater House, 11 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3NY, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

J Parnell, Director

9 June 2006. (917)

PARMAR FOODS & WINES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Trinity House, Heather Park Drive, Wembley, Middlesex HA0 1SU, on 19 June 2006, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person of by proxy. Any proxy to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at F2, Salamander Quay West, Park Lane, Harefield UB9 6NZ, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting. A statement of claim must also be lodged. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge a statement giving particulars of their security, the date(s) on which it was given, and its estimated value. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the above-named Company may be inspected at the offices of RE10, at F2, Salamander Quay West, Park Lane, Harefield UB9 6NZ, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the Meeting.

U Parmar, Director

7 June 2006. (137)

PATHFINDER SYSTEMS UK LIMITED

(Company Number 04570645)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading RG1 2QL, on 27 June 2006, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the Statement of Affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office c/o Harrisons, 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading RG1 2QL, not later than 12.00 noon on the last business day preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he or she surrenders his or her security) to lodge at 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading RG1 2QL, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his or her security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading RG1 2QL, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

R Gray, Director

7 June 2006. (488)

RICE BAR LIMITED

(Company Number 04960095)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Clarke Bell, Parsonage Chambers, 3 The Parsonage, Manchester M3 2HW, on 27 June 2006, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Clarke Bell, Parsonage Chambers, 3 The Parsonage, Manchester M3 2HW, not later than 12.00 noon on 26 June 2006. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Clarke Bell, Parsonage Chambers, 3 The Parsonage, Manchester M3 2HW, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Clarke Bell, Parsonage Chambers, 3 The Parsonage, Manchester M3 2HW, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

J Bell, Director

9 June 2006. (918)

SBS (NATIONWIDE) LTD

(Company Number 4291317)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A G Kakouris, 1 Kings Avenue, London N21 3NA, on 20 June 2006, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is, the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the recovery of disbursements arising from the recharging of internally generated costs. The Meeting may receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company, situated at 1 Kings Avenue, London N21 3NA, not later than 4.00 pm on the day before the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Andreas Kakouris of 1 Kings Avenue, London N21 3NA, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

S Baker, Director

1 June 2006. (871)

SHENSTONE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of K J Watkin & Co, Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall, West Midlands WS9 8PH, on 26 June 2006, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office of the Company which, for the purposes of winding-up, has been changed to the offices of K J Watkin & Co, Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall, West Midlands WS9 8PH, no later than 12.00 noon on 23 June 2006. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at the address shown above, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the address shown above between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

M J Butler, Director

6 June 2006. (124)

SILVERLINE SECURITIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the provisions of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Portland Business & Financial Solutions Ltd., 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AH, on 29 June 2006, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. In accordance with the provisions of section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, Peter Robin Bacon, of Portland Business & Financial Solutions Ltd., 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AH, being a qualified Insolvency Practitioner, will furnish Creditors with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

T W Chant, Director

8 June 2006. (499)

SOFTWARE GALAXY LIMITED

(Company Number 05253038)

Notice is hereby given, under section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of Software Galaxy Limited ("the) will be held at Premier Travel Inn, Stonehouse Lane, West Thurrock, Essex RM19 1NS, on 19 June 2006, at 3.30 pm, for the following purposes: to appoint a Liquidator for the purpose of windingup the Company's affairs and distributing its assets and to regulate whether any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done by the Liquidator is to be done by all or any one or more of the persons for the time being holding the office of Liquidator, to establish a Liquidation Committee and to appoint persons to serve as Creditor Members of the Committee. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. A Creditors' guide to Liquidators' fees is available. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

D Regan, Director

9 June 2006. (916)

STANLEY CLOTHING LIMITED

(Company Number 3134418)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Parkin S. Booth & Co., 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington WA1 1JY, on 27 June 2006, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Paul James Fleming, of Parkin S. Booth & Co., 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington WA1 1JY, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

S Patel, Director

8 June 2006. (878)

STEEL TEAM SOUTHERN LIMITED

(Company Number 04751237)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Nexus House, 2 Cray Road, Sidcup, Kent DA14 5DB, on Monday 26 June 2006, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim at the registered office of the Company situated at Nexus House, 2 Cray Road, Sidcup, Kent DA14 5DB, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the date of the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Nedim Ailyan and Andrew Tate of Abbott Fielding, Nexus House, 2 Cray Road, Sidcup, Kent DA14 5DB, are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening

By Order of the Board.

M Thomas, Chairman

25 May 2006. (912)

TECHNICAL FREIGHT SERVICES

(Company Number 4513935)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Simmonds & Company, Crown House, 217 Higher Hillgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 3RB, on Thursday 22 June 2006, at 12.00 noon, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Crown House, 217 Higher Hillgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 3RB, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, Secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at Simmonds & Company, Crown House, 217 Higher Hillgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 3RB, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

M Yates, Director

9 June 2006. (491)

TRADING NATION LIMITED

(Company Number 04923150)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of SFP, 9 Ensign House, Admirals Way, Marsh Wall, London E14 9XQ, on 27 June 2006, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of SFP, 9 Ensign House, Admirals Way, Marsh Wall, London E14 9XQ, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

J Kaye, Chairman

8 June 2006. (914)

TYPETEX (UK) LIMITED

(Company Number 04743458)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Parkin S. Booth & Co., 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, on 27 June 2006, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. John C Moran, of Parkin S. Booth & Co., 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

T Robinson, Director 1 June 2006. (876)

UPVC WINDOWS 4 U LIMITED

(formerly Excell UPVC Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Tomlinsons, St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, on 23 June 2006, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Tomlinsons, St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm. By Order of the Board.

C Duncan. Director

2 June 2006. (130)

WIRRAL FURNITURE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Tomlinsons, St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, on 22 June 2006 at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Tomlinsons, St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm. By Order of the Board.

M Bartley, Director

24 May 2006. (129)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 02624946.

Name of Company: A1 DEMOLITION LIMITED.
Previous Name of Company: Strongsound Limited (14/04/1994).

Nature of Business: Demolition Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch,

Essex RM11 2JX.

Liquidators' Names and Address: G Mummery and J S French, both of Vantis Redhead French Limited, 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX.

Office Holder Numbers: 100898 and 003862.

Date of Appointment: 5 June 2006.

By whom Appointed: Pursuant to Schedule B1 Paragraph 83 of the Insolvency Act 1986.

Company Number: 3801005.

Name of Company: ART PRINT SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Printers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue,

London N3 2HS.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Mark Reynolds and Robert Valentine, both of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

(854)

Office Holder Numbers: 008838 and 003569.

Date of Appointment: 7 June 2006.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03675013. Name of Company: **BONNER & KNAPP LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Estate Agent.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: R D Smailes and S B Ryman, both of Rothman Pantall & Co, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street,

London SW1Y 4EP.

Office Holder Numbers: 8975 and 4731.

Date of Appointment: 22 May 2006. By whom Appointed: Made pursuant to Paragraph 83 of Schedule B1

of the Insolvency Act 1986.

Company Number: 05229715.

Name of Company: C & C ENGINEERING SERVICES UK LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Engineering Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Rendell Thompson, 32 Aldershot Road, Fleet, Hampshire GU51 3NN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert James Thompson, Rendell Thompson, 32 Aldershot Road, Fleet, Hampshire GU51 3NN.

Office Holder Number: 8306. Date of Appointment: 6 June 2006.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (860)

Company Number: 04196393.

Name of Company: **CHERRYDAWN LIMITED.** Trading Name: Brief Encounter.

Nature of Business: Restaurant. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road,

Salford, Manchester M3 7DB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Alex Kachani, Crawfords, Stanton

House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB.

Office Holder Number: 5780. Date of Appointment: 5 June 2006.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (855)

Company Number: 04915920.

Name of Company: CITY WASTE LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Skip Hire & Waste Disposal.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Church Steps House, Queensway,

Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB. Liquidator's Name and Address: Paul J Webb, Mayfields Insolvency Practitioners, Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB.

Office Holder Number: 9306.

Date of Appointment: 7 June 2006.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 01376472.

Name of Company: D & J REMOVALS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Removal Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Portman House, Colby Road, Walton on

Thames, Surrey KT12 2RN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Tania Clark, Clark & Lowman, Portman House, Colby Road, Walton on Thames, Surrey KT12 2RN.

Office Holder Number: 8993.

Date of Appointment: 8 June 2006

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (901)

Company Number: 2243367

Name of Company: ECR (HOLDINGS) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Dormant Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 12th Floor, Southgate House, St George's

Way, Stevenage, Hertfordshire SG1 1HG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Norman Cowan, Wilder Coe, 12th Floor, Southgate House, St George's Way, Stevenage, Hertfordshire

Office Holder Number: 001884. Date of Appointment: 7 June 2006.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 04812339.

Name of Company: ENNIS WILLIAMS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Construction.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: St Marks House, 3 Gold Tops, Newport, South Wales NP20 4PG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Susan Purnell, St Marks House, 3 Gold Tops, Newport, South Wales NP20 4PG.

Office Holder Number: 9386.

Date of Appointment: 6 June 2006. By whom Appointed: Shareholders and Creditors. (527)

Company Number: 2766229.

Name of Company: GRAPHITE MANAGEMENT SERVICES

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Software Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Regency House, 21 The Ropewalk,

Nottingham NG1 5DU.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Peter A Blair and Richard A B Saville, both of Begbies Traynor, Regency House, 21 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NG1 5DU.

Office Holder Numbers: 8886 and 7829. Date of Appointment: 31 May 2006. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(895)

Company Number: 4833557.

Name of Company: HAIR AT THE SPA LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Hairdressers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington

WA1 1JY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Paul J Fleming, 20 Winmarleigh

Street, Warrington WA1 1JY. Office Holder Number: 6828. Date of Appointment: 8 June 2006.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (850)

Company Number: 03388511.

Name of Company: HEALTH DEPT LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: West 1 on One Limited.

Nature of Business: Life Style Management.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards

Lane, London N12 8LY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Asher Miller, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY.

Office Holder Number: 9251. Date of Appointment: 1 June 2006.

By whom Appointed: Company and Creditors. (893)

Company Number: 4275121

Name of Company: ICENI CLEANING & MAINTENANCE

LIMITED.

(126)

(888)

Nature of Business: Cleaning. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Smithaston, The Royal, 25 Bank Plain,

Norwich NR2 4SF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Trevor Smith, Smithaston, The Royal, 25 Bank Plain, Norwich NR2 4SF.

Office Holder Number: 8010. Date of Appointment: 8 June 2006.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(530)

Company Number: 170545

Name of Company: J T SCOTNEY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Metal Structures and Parts.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield,

East Yorkshire YO25 6PN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew James Nichols, Redman Nichols, Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 6PN

(852)

Office Holder Number: 8367.

Date of Appointment: 6 June 2006. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 04929326. Name of Company: **KIA WEAR LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Clothing Retailer.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX.

Cheltennam GL52 6QX.
Liquidator's Name and Address: A J Findlay, Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX.
Office Holder Number: 001226.
Date of Appointment: 7 June 2006.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (541)

Company Number: 05482863.

Name of Company: L & J HOUGHTON LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Hoteliers and Publicans.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 69-75 Lincoln Road, Peterborough PE1

2SO.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Alan Keith Thornton, Bulley Davey, 69-75 Lincoln Road, Peterborough PE1 2SQ.

Office Holder Number: 6722.
Date of Appointment: 5 June 2006.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(516)

Company Number: 04525047.

Name of Company: LES RAIL LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Supplier of Labour to the Rail Industry.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Armstrong Watson, Central House, 47 St

Paul's Street, Leeds LS1 2TE

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael C Kienlen, Armstrong Watson, Central House, 47 St Paul's Street, Leeds LS1 2TE.

Office Holder Number: 9367.
Date of Appointment: 31 May 2006.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(864)

Company Number: 5618254.

Name of Company: LODGE SCAFFOLD (SERVICES) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Providers of Scaffolding.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 22 Ribblesdale Place, Preston PR1 3NA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Timothy Hargreaves, 22 Ribblesdale Place, Preston PR1 3NA.

Office Holder Number: 8637. Date of Appointment: 5 June 2006.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (502)

Company Number: 04616847.

Name of Company: MARSHALL OFFSET PRINTING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Printers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch

Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Lloyd Biscoe, The Old Exchange, 234

Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Office Holder Number: 009141. Date of Appointment: 1 June 2006.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2450488.

Name of Company: MARY SEACOLE HALFWAY HOUSE.

Nature of Business: Charity for Young Homeless People.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Bartfields (UK) Limited, Burley House, 12

Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Dawn L Chadwick, Bartfields (UK)

Limited, Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF.

Office Holder Number: 008821. Date of Appointment: 6 June 2006.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (890)

Company Number: 03794304. Name of Company: **MEDIA MERCHANDISING LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Mail Order Marketing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 5 Fairmile, Henley-on-Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Paul W Ellison and Robert C Keyes, both of Hurst Morrison Thomson CR LLP, 5 Fairmile, Henley-on-

Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR

Office Holder Numbers: 7254 and 1016. Date of Appointment: 7 June 2006. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(885)

Company Number: 04591723. Name of Company: **MIDLAND FURNITURE LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: A Furniture Retailer.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: 50 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3QE.
Liquidator's Name and Address: Gagen Dulari Sharma, Sharma & Co,
50 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3QE

Office Holder Number: 9145.
Date of Appointment: 9 May 2006.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (543)

Company Number: 01821832

Name of Company: OFFICE DESIGN PARTNERSHIP LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Architecture, Space Planning and Design.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: King Street House, 15 Upper King Street,

Norwich NR3 1RB.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Matthew Robert Howard and Robert Geoffrey Rose, both of Larking Gowen, King Street House, 15 Upper

King Street, Norwich NR3 1RB

Office Holder Numbers: 009219 and 002554. Date of Appointment: 2 June 2006. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(861)

Company Number: 05488239.

Name of Company: Q DIRECT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Sellers of Micro-biological Cleaning Products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: C/o Abbey Taylor Limited, The Blades

Enterprise Centre, John Street, Sheffield S2 4SU.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Tracy Ann Taylor, Abbey Taylor Limited, The Blades Enterprise Centre, John Street, Sheffield S2 4SU.

Office Holder Number: 008899. Date of Appointment: 6 June 2006.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (883)

Company Number: 01872026.

Name of Company: RIVER TEES ENGINEERING & WELDING

LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Hardboard Limited.

Nature of Business: Ship Repairers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane,

Sunderland SR5 3JN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Ian William Kings, Tenon Recovery, Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland SR5 3JN.

Office Holder Number: 7232.

Date of Appointment: 10 June 2006.

By whom Appointed: Pursuant to paragraph 83, Schedule B1 of the Insolvency Act 1986.

Company Number: 02799013. Name of Company: **ROSENBATH INNS LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Public House. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way,

Cheltenham GL52 6QX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: A J Findlay, Findlay James, Saxon

House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX Office Holder Number: 001226.

Date of Appointment: 7 June 2006.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (551)

Company Number: 2591549. Name of Company: **SUPREMECAUSE LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Haulage Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 22 Ribblesdale Place, Preston PR1 3NA. Liquidator's Name and Address: Timothy Hargreaves, 22 Ribblesdale

Place, Preston PR1 3NA Office Holder Number: 8637. Date of Appointment: 7 June 2006. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(498)

Company Number: 4981285.

Name of Company: TEAM 2 SURVEY (ESSEX) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Surveyors. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Richard Frank Simms and Martin Richard Buttriss, both of Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth,

Leicestershire LE17 4AP

Office Holder Numbers: 9252 and 9291.

Date of Appointment: 31 May 2006. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(549)

Company Number: 4650757

Name of Company: TEAM 2 SURVEY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Surveyors. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Richard Frank Simms and Martin Richard Buttriss, both of Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LÉ17 4AP

Office Holder Numbers: 9252 and 9291. Date of Appointment: 31 May 2006.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (547)

Company Number: 4513935

Name of Company: TECHNICAL FREIGHT SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Freight Forwarders.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 308 London Road, Hazel Grove,

Stockport SK7 4RF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gordon Allan Mart Simmonds, Crown House, 217 Higher Hillgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 3RB.

Office Holder Number: 5729. Date of Appointment: 9 June 2006. By whom Appointed: Members.

(490)

Company Number: 04552654.

Name of Company: TRADE INDUSTRIES (UK) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: General Construction & Civil Engineering.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: C/o Begbies Traynor, The Old Barn, Caverswall Park, Caverswall Lane, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire ST3

Liquidators' Names and Address: Robert Michael Young and Ian Michael Rose, both of Begbies Traynor, The Old Barn, Caverswall Park, Caverswall Lane, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire ST3 6HP.

Office Holder Numbers: 7875 and 9144. Date of Appointment: 5 June 2006.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (142)

Company Number: 04419493.

Name of Company: TREMACO PRODUCTS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Battery Chargers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 22 Ribblesdale Place, Preston PR1 3NA. Liquidator's Name and Address: Timothy Hargreaves, 22 Ribblesdale Place, Preston PR1 3NA.

Office Holder Number: 8637. Date of Appointment: 9 June 2006.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 04855860.

Name of Company: **WEALD & DOWNS LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Supply and Installation of Log Cabins.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: C/o Rendell Thompson, 32 Aldershot Road, Fleet, Hampshire GU51 3NN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert James Thompson, Rendell Thompson, 32 Aldershot Road, Fleet, Hampshire GU51 3NN.

Office Holder Number: 8306. Date of Appointment: 1 June 2006.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (857)

Incorporated Friendly Society Number: IP13364R.

Name of Incorporated Friendly Society: WESTLEA SOCIAL CLUB & INSTITUTE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Working Mens Club.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Armstrong Watson, Central House, 47 St

Paul's Street, Leeds LS1 2TE. Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael C Kienlen, Armstrong Watson, 47 St Paul's Street, Leeds LS1 2TE.

Office Holder Number: 9367. Date of Appointment: 31 May 2006.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(862)

Company Number: 3926865.

Name of Company: WEST LONDON COURIER SERVICES

LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: AJR International (UK) Limited.

Nature of Business: Couriers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 1 Wesley Gate, 70 Queens Road, Reading

RG1 4AP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David William Tann, The Norton Practice (Insolvency Services) Limited, 1 Wesley Gate, 70 Queens Road,

Reading RG1 4AP. Office Holder Number: 8101.

Date of Appointment: 8 June 2006.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (898)

Annual Liquidation Meetings

SEAMACK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

(Company Number 3285515)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that an Annual and Final Meeting of Members will be held at the offices of Gibson Hewitt, 5 Park Court, Pyrford Road, West Byfleet KT14 6SD, on 12 July 2006, at 10.30 am. This will be followed by an Annual and Final Meeting of Creditors at 11.00 am for the purpose of receiving the account of the Joint Liquidators' acts and dealings of the conduct of the winding-up. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote on their behalf. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at the above Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no alter than the close of business on the working day prior to the Meeting.

L Gibson, Joint Liquidator

9 June 2006. (923)

Final Meetings

ALL TERRAIN VEHICLE CENTRE (HEXHAM) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at C12 Marquis Court, Marquis Way, Team Valley, Gateshead NE11 0RU, on 27 July 2006, at 10.30 am, to be followed at 11.00 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at C12 Marquis Court, Marquis Way, Team Valley, Gateshead NE11 0RU, no later than 12.00 noon, on the preceding day.

E Walls, Liquidator

8 June 2006. (523)

APEDALE HALL COLLIERY COMPANY LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, on 17 July 2006, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account of the winding-up. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings should be lodged with the Liquidator at Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meetings.

S L Conn, Liquidator

9 June 2006. (930)

B BAKER (HUDDERSFIELD) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, on 21 July 2006, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property to the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote for him and such proxy need not also be a Member.

P O'Hara, Liquidator

9 June 2006. (564)

BLADE AND CUTTER LIMITED

BUNTING WINTERSGILL DESIGN CONSULTANTS LIMITED GRAND PRIX MOTORCYCLES LIMITED

JCR ENGINEERING LIMITED

MICK HAMILTON GROUNDWORKS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Companies will be held at Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX, on 14 July 2006, at 10.00 am, 11.00 am, 12.00 noon, 2.00 pm and 3.00 pm respectively, to be followed at 10.30 am, 11.30 am, 12.30 pm, 2.30 pm and 3.30 pm respectively, by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purposes of having a final account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Companies disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor. The proxy form must be returned to the above address by no later than 12.00 noon, on 13 July 2006.

A J Findlay, Liquidator

9 June 2006. (934)

BOSS AUTOMATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Parkin S. Booth & Co., 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, on 19 July 2006, at 2.45 pm and 3.00 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

I C Brown, Liquidator

9 June 2006. (867)

BREATHE HAIRDRESSING LIMITED

(t/a Zane Lewis Hairdressing)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 14 Wood Street, Bolton BL1 1DZ, on 18 July 2006, at 2.00 pm and 2.30 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator.

P A Jackson, Liquidator

6 June 2006. (931)

CDK GAS SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of CDK Gas Services Limited, will be held at the offices of Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, 33 George Street, Wakefield WF1 1LX, on 14 July 2006, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, to receive any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator and to pass certain Resolutions.

M C Bowker, Liquidator

9 June 2006. (933)

CATALYST PERSONNEL LIMITED

(Company Number 3611991)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, on 19 July 2006, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames KT2 6QZ, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

A J Whelan, Liquidator

8 June 2006. (866)

EAST COAST FERRIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Ten George Street, Edinburgh EH2 2DZ, on 14 July 2006, at 10.00 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purpose of laying before each of the Meetings an account of the winding-up. Members or Creditors wishing to vote at the respective Meetings must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless they are attending in person) proxies at the offices of Ernst & Young LLP, Ten George Street, Edinburgh EH2 2DZ, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

T M Burton, Joint Liquidator

8 June 2006. (511)

EUGEN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Bottomley & Co, 3 Chapel Court, 42 Holly Walk, Leamington Spa, Warwickshire CV32 4YS, on 20 July 2006, at 10.30 am and 10.45 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of receiving any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company shall be disposed of.

D H Bottomley, Liquidator

8 June 2006. (113)

FRESH CORPORATION PLC

(Company Number 04565986)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of Fresh Corporation Plc (In Liquidation) will be held at The Kingfisher Exchange, 3rd Floor, Kingfisher House, Walton Street, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP21 7SJ, on 20 July 2006, at 10.30 am, to be followed at 10.45 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings should be lodged at Robert Day and Company Limited, Garfield, Church Lane, Oving, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP22 4HL, no later than 12.00 noon on 19 July 2006.

R Day, Liquidator

8 June 2006. (928)

G.L.S. (BATH) CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company have been summoned by the Liquidator under section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of Moore Stephens LLP, 1-2 Little King Street, Bristol BS1 4HW, on 14 July 2006, at 10.30 am and 10.45 am respectively, for the purposes of having a final account laid before them by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986.

C Prescott, Liquidator

9 June 2006. (500)

GEORGE ANDERTON (SALES) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members and a Meeting of the Creditors of George Anderton (Sales) Ltd will be held at Merchant's Quay, Ashley Lane, Shipley BD17 7DB, on Tuesday 4 July 2006, at 11.15 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account and the report of the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged at the offices of Rushtons, Merchant's Quay, Ashley Lane, Shipley BD17 7DB, no later than 12.00 noon on Monday 3 July 2006.

Liquidator

7 June 2006. (519)

GRENCO HOUSE LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Contributories and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Rothman Pantall & Co, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, on 10 July 2006, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

S B Ryman, Liquidator

5 June 2006. (941)

HARTMILE BUILDING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the Company will be held at the offices of Langley Group LLP, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on 19 July 2006, at 12.00 noon and 12.30 pm respectively, for the purposes of receiving a report and account by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, the property of the Company disposed of, and to receive any explanation regarding the conduct of the liquidation as the Liquidator may give. The following Resolutions will be put to the Meeting: that the Liquidator's receipts and payments account to 9 June 2006 and final report be approved, and that the Liquidator be released from office. A Dividend will not be paid to the Creditors as there were insufficient funds to meet the claims of secured and preferential Creditors and the costs and expenses of the liquidation. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Langley & Partners at the above address by no later than 12.00 noon on 18 July 2006.

A Bradstock, Liquidator

9 June 2006. (565)

HODGES ASSOCIATES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor (South) LLP, Chiltern House, 24-30 King Street, Watford WD18 0BP, on 21 July 2006, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account of the winding-up. Members and Creditors wishing to vote at the respective Meetings must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless they are attending in person) proxies at the office of Begbies Traynor (South) LLP, Chiltern House, 24-30 King Street, Watford WD18 0BP, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

P M Davis, Joint Liquidator

8 June 2006. (935)

KELLY PLANT SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of Kelly Plant Services Limited will be held at the offices of Mazars LLP, 37 Frederick Place, Brighton BN1 4EA, on Thursday 13 July 2006, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Mazars LLP, 37 Frederick Place, Brighton BN1 4EA, by not later than 12.00 noon on 12 July 2006. *C R Ashurst*, Liquidator

9 June 2006. (563)

LAWRENCE MANUFACTURING LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, on 17 July 2006, at 10.45 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account of the winding-up. Members and Creditors wishing to vote at the respective Meetings must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless they are attending in person) proxies at the office of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

S L Conn, Liquidator

8 June 2006. (561)

MCGEE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 67 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JS, on 24 July 2006, at 10.30 am and 10.45 am respectively, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted, the property of the Company disposed of and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidators at 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business day.

J S French, Liquidator
9 June 2006

MEDSTAR (REALISATIONS) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Elliot, Woolfe & Rose, 1st Floor, Equity House, 128-136 High Street, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7TT, on 7 July 2006, at 11.00 am and 11.15 am, for the purposes of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor.

M L Rose, Liquidator

7 June 2006. (115)

NETTLESTEAD LEISURE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at McCabe Ford Williams, 41-43 William Street, Herne Bay, Kent CT6 5NT, on Wednesday 12 July 2006, at 11.30 am, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 41-43 William Street, Herne Bay, Kent CT6 5NT, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

D J Cork, Liquidator

9 June 2006. (518)

NORTH EAST COMMERCIAL VEHICLE REPAIRS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at C12 Marquis Court, Marquis Way, Team Valley, Gateshead NE11 0RU, on 31 July 2006, at 10.30 am, to be followed at 11.00 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at C12 Marquis Court, Marquis Way, Team Valley, Gateshead NE11 0RU, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day. A R Marlor, Liquidator

9 June 2006. (525)

OFFSHORE PRODUCTION MANAGEMENT LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Tavistock House South, Tavistock Square, London WC1H 9LG, on 24 July 2006, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Tavistock House South, Tavistock Square, London WC1H 9LG, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

K Goldfarb, as Attorney for Martin Freeman, Liquidator 8 June 2006. (156)

PHOENIX VENTURE RESOURCING LIMITED

(Company Number 4785168)

(936)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth BH2 6HR, on Thursday 13 July 2006, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of laying before the Meeting an account of the winding-up showing how it has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of and giving an explanation of it, and determining whether the Joint Liquidators shall have their release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

R J Hunt and A V Lomas, Joint Liquidators 8 June 2006. (120)

POWER CONVERSION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Creditors and Members of the above-named Company have been convened by the Joint Liquidators, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, on 18 July 2006, at 2.30 pm and 3.00 pm respectively, for the purposes of having a final account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

(937)

N Money, Liquidator 8 June 2006.

PROPERTY WORLD (INTERNET) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Elliot, Woolfe & Rose, 1st Floor, Equity House, 128-136 High Street, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7TT, on 3 July 2006, at 11.00 am and 11.15 am, for the purposes of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor.

M L Rose, Liquidator

5 June 2006. (112)

QUESTCHARM II LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Elliot, Woolfe & Rose, 1st Floor, Equity House, 128-136 High Street, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7TT, on 3 July 2006, at 11.00 am and 11.15 am, for the purposes of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor.

M L Rose, Liquidator 5 June 2006. (114)

R TAYLOR & SON (ORTHOPAEDIC) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at The Annexe, The Manor House, 260 Ecclesall Road South, Sheffield S11 9PS, on 19 July 2006, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.30 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at The Annexe, The Manor House, 260 Ecclesall Road South, Sheffield no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

L Hogg, Joint Liquidator

8 June 2006. (122)

RECOVER ROLLERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, on 20 July 2006, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor is entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings and may appoint a proxy to attend instead of himself. A proxy holder need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged at Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB not later than 12.00 noon on 19 July 2006.

M Levy, Liquidator

8 June 2006. (868)

SIXWAYS PACKAGING SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 4th Floor, General Buildings, Brayford Wharf East, Lincoln, on 11 July 2006, at 10.15 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account of the winding-up. Members and Creditors wishing to vote at the respective Meetings must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless they are attending in person) proxies at the office of Begbies Traynor, Regency House, 21 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NG1 5DU no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

P A Blair, Joint Liquidator

6 June 2006. (940)

STANDARD SHELL & TUBE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton LLP, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, on 14 July 2006, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by the Final Meeting of the Creditors of the Company, to have an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and to hear any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator.

R J Elwell, Liquidator

9 June 2006. (938)

STARLAND LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Southernhay House, 36 Southernhay East, Exeter EX1 1NX, on 14 July 2006, at 10.00 am, to be followed immediately by a General Meeting of Creditors for the purposes of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

S J Hobson, Liquidator

9 June 2006. (487)

STUDIO ONE ASSOCIATES LIMITED

(Company Number 3665913)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Debtmatters Ltd, Mansell House, Aspinall Close, Horwich, Bolton BL6 6QQ, on 14 July 2006, at 11.00 am and 11.15 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Debtmatters Ltd, Mansell House, Aspinall Close, Horwich, Bolton BL6 6QQ, no later than 12.00 noon of the business day before the Meeting.

G N Ratcliffe, Liquidator

12 June 2006. (562)

TELEMATIX LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of KPMG, Arlington Business Park, Theale, Reading RG7 4SD, on 17 July 2006, at 10.30 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidators (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in the Member or Creditor's stead. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of KPMG Corporate Restructuring, Arlington Business Park, Theale, Reading RG7 4SD, fax +44(0) 118 3731420 by no later than 12.00 noon on 14 July 2006.

F O Connell, Joint Liquidator

(929)

TIMEX CORPORATION PLC

(Company Number 04291521)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of Timex Corporation Plc (in Liquidation), will be held at The Kingfisher Exchange, 3rd Floor Kingfisher House, Walton Street, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP21 7SJ, on 20 July 2006, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings should be lodged at Robert Day and Company Limited, Garfield, Church Lane, Oving, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP22 4HL, no later than 12.00 noon on 19 July 2006.

R Day, Liquidator

8 June 2006. (926)

TRADING GALAXY PLC

(Company Number 04376200)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of Trading Galaxy Plc (In Liquidation) will be held at The Kingfisher Exchange, 3rd Floor, Kingfisher House, Walton Street, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP21 7SJ, on 20 July 2006, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings should be lodged at Robert Day and Company Limited, Garfield, Church Lane, Oving, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP22 4HL, no later than 12.00 noon on 19 July 2006.

R Day. Liquidator

8 June 2006. (927)

TRANPEX LIMITED

(formerly Reliance Employment Ltd)

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of having a final account laid before the Meetings to hear any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator and to grant the Liquidator's release. The Meeting will be held at 75 Springfield Road, Chelmsford, Essex CM2 6JB, on 11 July 2006, at 11.00 am. A proxy form must be lodged with me not later than 10 July 2006 to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting (together with a completed proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one.)

D R Beat, Liquidator

7 June 2006. (939)

TRANSGLOBE COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Somers Baker Prince Kurz at Premier House, 45 Ealing Road, Wembley, Middlesex HAO 4BA, on Friday 7 July 2006, at 10.15 am, and will be followed at 10.30 am by a General Meeting of the Creditors of the said Company, both Meetings being for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of passing a Resolution directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company, and of the Liquidator, shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor.

B W Prince, Liquidator

5 June 2006. (526)

TRONLOGIC LIMITED

(Company Number 2895887)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Campbell Crossley & Davis, 348-350 Lytham Road, Blackpool, Lancashire FY4 1DW, on Friday 14 July 2006, at 10.15 am and 10.30 am, respectively for the purpose of having a final account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator and resolving that the Liquidator be granted his release. Proxies for use at the Meetings must be lodged at the offices of Campbell Crossley & Davis, 348-350 Lytham Road, Blackpool, Lancashire FY4 1DW, not later than 12.00 noon on Thursday 13 July 2006. A proxy holder need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

I Williamson, Liquidator

8 June 2006. (932)

WINGATE AND MOON DESIGN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 32 Aldershot Road, Fleet, Hampshire GU51 3NN, on 31 July 2006, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 32 Aldershot Road, Fleet, Hampshire GU51 3NN, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

R J Thompson, Liquidator

5 June 2006. (869)

ZONEBLUE TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Herschel House, Herschel Street, Slough, Berkshire SL1 1PG, on 13 July 2006, at 3.00 pm, to be followed at 3.15 pm by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at Oury Clark, Herschel House, Herschel Street, Slough, Berkshire SL1 1PG, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding working day.

D A Smith, Joint Liquidator (485)

Notices to Creditors D & J REMOVALS LIMITED

I, Tania Clark, of Clark & Lowman, Portman House, Colby Road, Walton on Thames, Surrey KT12 2RN, give notice in accordance with Rule 4.106(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that I was appointed as Liquidator of the above-named Company on 8 June 2006.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31 July 2006, to prove their debts by sending to Tania Clark of Clark & Lowman, Portman House, Colby Road, Walton on Thames, Surrey KT12 2RN, written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved their debt before the declaration of any Dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that they have not participated in it, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before their debt was proved.

T Clark, Liquidator

8 June 2006. (902)

GRAPHITE MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 31 August 2006, to send their names and addresses and particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Peter A Blair and Richard A B Saville, the Joint Liquidators of the said Company, at Begbies Traynor, Regency House, 21 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NG1 5DU and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidators, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

P A Blair, Joint Liquidator

6 June 2006. (896)

L & J HOUGHTON LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 9 September 2006, being the date for that purpose fixed by the undersigned Alan Keith Thornton, of Bulley Davey, 69-75 Lincoln Road, Peterborough PE1 2SQ, the Liquidator of the said Company, to send in their names and addresses and particulars of their debts or claims and of any security held by them, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Alan Keith Thornton, and if so required by notice in writing from me, the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their debts or claims and establish any title they may have to priority, at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved, or such priority is established, or as the case may be, from objecting to such distribution.

A K Thornton, Liquidator

9 June 2006. (515)

MARSHALL OFFSET PRINTING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 13 July 2006, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Lloyd Biscoe, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

L Biscoe, Liquidator

1 June 2006. (496)

MARY SEACOLE HALFWAY HOUSE

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 6 September 2006 to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors, if any, to the undersigned Dawn Lesley Chadwick, of Bartfields (UK) Limited, Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF, the Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally, or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D L Chadwick, Liquidator
6 June 2006.

MEDIA MERCHANDISING LIMITED

(Company Number 03794304)

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Paul W Ellison of Hurst Morrison Thomson CR LLP, 5 Fairmile, Henley-on-Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR, give notice that on 7 June 2006, I was appointed Joint Liquidator by Resolutions of Members.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 7 September 2006, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Paul W Ellison of 5 Fairmile, Henley-on-Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

P W Ellison, Joint Liquidator 8 June 2006. (886)

TRADE INDUSTRIES (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 7 July 2006 to send their names and addresses and particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors, if any, to Robert Michael Young and Ian Michael Rose, the Joint Liquidators of the said Company, at Begbies Traynor, The Old Barn, Caverswall Park, Caverswall Lane, Stoke on Trent ST3 6HP, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidators, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

R M Young, Joint Liquidator 7 June 2006. (141)

WEST LONDON COURIER SERVICES LIMITED

(formerly AJR International (UK) Limited)

I, David William Tann of The Norton Practice (Insolvency Services) Limited, 1 Wesley Gate, 70 Queens Road, Reading RG1 4AP, hereby give notice that on 8 June 2006, I was appointed Liquidator of the abovenamed Company.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors are required, on or before 14 July 2006, to send in their full names and addresses, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any) to me and if so required by notice in writing from me, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D W Tann, Liquidator 8 June 2006. (899)

Winding-up By The Court

Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 567 of 2006

In the Matter of APPLE PRESS (WATFORD) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above Company of Unit 3 Park House, Greenhill Crescent, Watford, Hertfordshire WD18 8PH, presented on 15 May 2006 by East Central Distribution (In Administration) claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on 4 July 2006, at 10.30 am or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard. Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 3 July 2006.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lupton Fawcett LLP*, Yorkshire House, East Parade, Leeds LS1 5BD. (Ref SAY-142455-164-0.)

9 June 2006. (118)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 1356 of 2006

In the Matter of C H (RENTAL) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

(891)

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at 31 Southwold Mansions, Widley Road, London W9 2LE, presented on 3 April 2006 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise), of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 28 June 2006, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 27 June 2006.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445328. (Ref X0016653/Z.) (570)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No 4412 of 2006

In the Matter of **CONSTRUCTIVE (UK) LIMITED** (Company Number 04277804)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 173 High Street, Rickmansworth, Hertfordshire WD3 1AY, presented on 3 April 2006 by Entric Services Limited of Victoria Court, 64 Victoria Road, Mortimer Common, Berkshire RG7 3SG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Birmingham District Registry at 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on 12 July 2006, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11 July 2006.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Lewis Onions Solicitors*, Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG, telephone 0121 609 4164, fax 0121 609 4165. (Ref RSMO/EFF1-31.)

9 June 2006. (521)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division)
Bristol District Registry. No 1571 of 2006

In the Matter of **CYNERGY G B LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at Ridgemont Wood Lane, Little Ellingham, Attleborough, Norfolk NR17 1JZ, presented on 27 April 2006 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise), of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 28 June 2006, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 27 June 2006.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445328, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0017205/COL.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 1565 of 2006

In the Matter of ETON CHAUFFEURS SERVICES LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at 276 Stoke Poges Lane, Slough, Berkshire SL1 3LL, presented on 27 April 2006 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise), of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 28 June 2006, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

(or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 27 June 2006.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445328, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0015967/CO1.) (573)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 574 of 2006

In the Matter of **EYE TV LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above Company of 15 Lawn Close, Ruislip, Middlesex HA4 6ED, presented on 16 May 2006 by Asia T.V. Limited claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on 4 July 2006, at 10.30 am or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard. Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 3 July 2006.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lupton Fawcett LLP*, Yorkshire House, East Parade, Leeds LS1 5BD. (Ref SAY-142455-165-0.)

9 June 2006. (117)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No 4560 of 2006

In the Matter of FLEET SAVE LIMITED (Company Number 05084250)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company, Fleet Save Limited, Hanover Court, 5 Queen Street, Lichfield, Staffordshire WS13 6QD, presented on 16 May 2006 by Simon James Empson, of Steps Farm Industrial Park, Rectory Hill, Polstead, Colchester, Essex CO6 5AE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Birmingham District Registry on Wednesday 12 July 2006, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday 11 July 2006.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Michael Phillips*, Keelys Solicitors, 28 Dam Street, Lichfield, Staffordshire WS13 6AA, telephone 01543 420000. (Ref MJP/EMP/2/5.)

14 June 2006. (536)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Preston District Registry. No 13 of 2006

In the Matter of J S GARNER LIMITED

(Company Number 4336846)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 46 Richmond Hill, Pemberton, Wigan, Lancashire WN5 8AA, presented on 6 March 2006 by MJS Trailer Leasing Limited, of Unit 1, The Weind, Great Eccleston, Preston, Lancashire PR3 0ZJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Preston District Registry, The Law Courts, Ringway, Preston PR1 2LL, on 21 June 2006, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20 June 2006.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Farleys Solicitors*, Prudential Buildings, Manchester Road, Burnley, Lancashire BB11 1HJ, DX 23863 Burnley. 8 June 2006. (576)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 1381 of 2006

In the Matter of L J W (LEISURE) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at Vine Tavern, 9 School Street, Mosborough, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S20 5EB, presented on 6 April 2006 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise), of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 28 June 2006, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 27 June 2006.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445328. (Ref X0016806/Z.) (572)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 1363 of 2006

In the Matter of M & S GIBBS & SONS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at Beehive House, 153 Beehive Lane, Ilford, Essex IG4 5DX, presented on 4 April 2006 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise), of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 28 June 2006, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 27 June 2006.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445328. (Ref X0016670/Z.) (569)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No CWU29 of 2006

In the Matter of TIAN TIAN (UK) LIMITED

(Company Number 03422373)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company Tian Tian (UK) Limited, having its registered address at Millennium House, 2 Colonial Way, Watford, Hertfordshire WD2 4JU, presented on 27 May 2006 by Oak Mall Greenock Limited, (Company Number 4384548) having its registered address at 7th Floor, Royal London House, 22-25 Finsbury Square, London EC2A 1DX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Thursday 29 June 2006, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 28 June 2006

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Shepherd+ Wedderburn, Saltire Court, 20 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh EH1 2ET. (Ref D1354.75/HEW/KMC.) 9 June 2006.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No 4486 of 2006

In the Matter of SEBASTIAN RESOURCING INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 2 The Grange, 31 Fourth Avenue, Frinton, Essex CO13 9DU, presented on 21 April 2006 by EGL Eagle Global Logistics (UK) Limited, whose registered office is at Heathrow Gateway, Godfrey Way, Hounslow, Middlesex TW4 5SY, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Birmingham District Registry, 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on 23 June 2006, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 June 2006.

The Petitioning Creditor's Solicitors are Coltman Warner Cranston LLP, Unit 3, The Innovation Village, Coventry University Technology Park, Cheetah Road, Coventry CV1 2TL, telephone 02476627262 (Ref EGLRG4196660.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 1377 of 2006

In the Matter of TECHNICAL NETWORK SOLUTIONS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES, presented on 6 April 2006 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise), of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 28 June 2006, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 27 June 2006.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445328. (Ref X0016725/Z.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No 1514 of 2006

In the Matter of THE HEALTH EXPERIENCE LIMITED (Company Number 05272759)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Hampton House, Oldham Road, Middleton, Greater Manchester M24 1GT, presented on 18 May 2006 by Aileen Johnson, Legal Services, Civic Centre, PO Box 33, West Street, Oldham OL1 1UL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Chancery Division, Manchester District Registry, at Courts of Justice, 184-186 Deansgate, Manchester M60 9DJ, on 3 July 2006, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday 23 June 2006.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Aileen Johnson, Legal Services, Oldham MBC, PO Box 33, West Street, Oldham OL1 1UL.

1 June 2006 (513)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry No 1570 of 2006

In the Matter of WEST EUROPE LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at 10 Trelyn, Rock, Cornwall PL27 6LY, presented on 27 April 2006 by the Commissioners for Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs (formerly HM Customs and Excise), of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 28 June 2006, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 27 June 2006.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG, telephone 01823 445328, facsimile 01823 445805. (Ref X0017102/ CO1.) (575)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 2993 of 2006

In the Matter of WHEELSPAN DISTRIBUTION SERVICES LIMITED

(Company Number 1400681)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Silbury Court, 420 Silbury Boulevard, Central Milton Keynes MK9 2AF, presented on 28 April 2006 by Peter John Godfrey-Evans, Supervisor of a Company voluntary arrangement of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 5 July 2006, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 July 2006.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Shoosmiths*, Witan Gate House, 500-600 Witan Gate West, Milton Keynes MK9 1SH. (Ref DSN/71001.3.) 7 June 2006

(509)

Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—ALFRED STREET GARAGE LTD. Company Registration Number—04641136. Address of Registered Office—15 Alfred Street, Alfreton, Derbyshire, DE55 7JD. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—4th April 2006. No. of Matter—1361 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—7th June 2006. Official Receiver-4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL.

Name of Company—ALLWAYS GLASS & JOINERY LIMITED. Company Registration Number—02305995. Address of Registered Office—2 Axon Commerce Road, Peterborough, Cambs, PE2 6LR, Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—10th January 2006. No. of Matter—13 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—7th June 2006. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2110)

Name of Company—ASTRIV LTD. Company Registration Number—05185887. Address of Registered Office—93 Farnborough Road, Farnborough, Hampshire, GU14 6TL. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—24th March 2006. No. of Matter—1280 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—24th May 2006. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2084)

Name of Company—B R FASHIONS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—05223688. Address of Registered Office—68 Linden Street, Leicester, Leicestershire, LE5 5EE. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—18th April 2006. No. of Matter—1435 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—7th June 2006. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL.

Name of Company—**BOSCO (UK) LTD.** Company Registration Number—03235521. Address of Registered Office—Ac Cars House, Normandy Business Park, Corbett Hill Road, Normandy, Guildford, Surrey, GU3 2AA. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—24th March 2006. No. of Matter—1288 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—24th May 2006. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2099)

Name of Company—CULTURA GROUP LTD. Company Registration Number—04287753. Address of Registered Office—The Works, Higham Mead, Higham Road Chesham, Bucks, HP5 2AH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd March 2006. No. of Matter—002116 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—7th June 2006. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2093)

Name of Company—**EEZEEPAY (UK) LTD.** Company Registration Number—04752768. Address of Registered Office—59A Yarm Lane, Stockton on Tees, Cleveland, TS18 3DX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th April 2006. No. of Matter—002495 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—7th June 2006. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2052)

Name of Company—ENG SECURITY LTD. Company Registration Number—05246310. Address of Registered Office—Victoria House, Desborough Street, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire, HP11 2NF. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2006. No. of Matter—1344 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—7th June 2006. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2103)

Name of Company—EXECUTIVE CARS (STOCKTON) LTD. Company Registration Number—05458032. Address of Registered Office—Unit 1, Robert Street, Thornaby, Stockton On Tees, TS176DE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th April 2006. No. of Matter—002456 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—7th June 2006. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS176QT.

Name of Company—MAYCORP INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. Company Registration Number—05308351. Address of Registered Office—I Bradford Row, Doncaster, South Yorkshire, DN1 3NF. Court—MANCHESTER DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—21st April 2006. No. of Matter—1432 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—5th June 2006. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2048)

Name of Company—PEARL CRAFTS UK LTD. Company Registration Number—05026359. Address of Registered Office—56 Green Street, Office D, London, E7 8BZ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th April 2006. No. of Matter—002582 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—7th June 2006. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2047)

Name of Company—SPIRALGLOBE LTD. Trading Name—Spiralglobe Limited. Company Registration Number—02776222. Address of Registered Office—Spiralglobe Limited, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London, SW1Y 4EP, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd May 2006. No. of Matter—003646 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—7th June 2006. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2019)

Name of Company—STAR REMOVALS LTD. Company Registration Number—03618643. Address of Registered Office—Suite 5 Brecon House, William Brown Close, Llantarnam Ind Park, Cwmbran, NP44 3AB. Court—NEWPORT (GWENT). Date of Filing Petition—12th April 2006. No. of Matter—11 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—5th June 2006. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2015)

Name of Company—T.A.V FLIGHT CASES & LUGGAGE LTD. Company Registration Number—03478112. Address of Registered Office—Bilt Mansions, 4-16 Deptford Brodge, London, SE8 4HH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th March 2006. No. of Matter—002017 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—7th June 2006. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2134)

Name of Company—WESTAIR LTD. Company Registration Number—00864505. Address of Registered Office—First Floor, 5 Old Bailey, London, EC4M 7BA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th April 2006. No. of Matter—002500 of 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—7th June 2006. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2040)

Winding-up Orders (Partnerships)

Name of Partnership—ANNA MARIE KNOX & SHANE JOSEPH HALL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—002460 of 2006. Date of Filing Petition—5th April 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—7th June 2006. These proceedings are related to the following case:- Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE NO. 002460 OF 2006.

(2080)

Name of Partnership—LONDIS . East Acton, London, W3 7DD, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—002023 of 2006. Date of Filing Petition—21st March 2006. Date of Winding-up Order—10th May 2006. These proceedings are related to the following case:- Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE NO. 002023 OF 2006.

(2136)

Notice of Intended Dividends P C SHOPFITTING CONTRACTS LIMITED

(Company Number 02703187)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2(1A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986 that I, Richard Howard Toone, the Liquidator of the abovenamed Company, intend paying a First Dividend to the unsecured Creditors within 4 months of the last date for proving specified below. Creditors who have not already proved are required, on or before 7 July 2006, the last date for proving, to submit their proof of debt to Begbies Traynor, 32 Cornhill, London EC3V 3BT and, if so requested by me to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the Dividend so declared. Please note the last date for submitting a proof of debt is 7 July 2006.

R H Toone, Liquidator

8 June 2006. (560)

Final Meetings

ASPEN PROPERTY INVESTMENT PLC

(In Compulsory Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Tenon Recovery, Lyndean House, 43-46 Queens Road, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 3XB, on 27 July 2006, at 12.00 noon, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in their place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or a Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the above address by no later than 12.00 noon on the last working day preceding the Meeting.

I Cadlock, Liquidator

8 June 2006. (925)

Personal Insolvency



Bankruptcy Orders

ABDALLA, Idward Zaki, of 103 Windsor Terrace, London E6 6LB unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th June 2006. No. of Matter—5903 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2105)

ASHWOOD, Garry, of 40 Rene Road, Bolehall, Tamworth, Staffs, B77 3NW. Unemployed. lately residing at 6 Belmont Road, Wilnecote, Tamworth, Staffs B77 5EH. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—5th June 2006. No. of Matter—1327 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2031)

ASPINALL, Anna Maria, unemployed of 35 Melford Road, Headington, Oxford, OX3 8BT. Court—OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2006. No. of Matter—445 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2079)

ATKINSON, Luke David, unemployed, 90 Marston Lane, Bedworth, CV12 8DJ. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2006. No. of Matter—309 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2100)

BAKHTIARI, Lila, also known as Lila Bakhtiarnejad, Retired, residing at 1A William Road, Wimbledon SW19 3PL. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—6th June 2006. No. of Matter—414 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2006 Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2005)

BANFIELD, Philip Nigel, currently a Carpenter of 1 Foxfields Bracklea Bridgend CF31 2JL lately of West End Bungalow Nottage Porthcawl Bridgend CF36 3SP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th February 2006. No. of Matter—2066 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2065)

BIRCH, Muriel Joyce, Retired, of 48 South Green Drive, Stratford-upon-Avon, Warwickshire, CV37 9HP. Court—WARWICK. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2006. No. of Matter—91 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2042)

BOURTON, Barbara, retired, of 6, Lime Avenue, Brickfields, Worcester, WR49TF, Worcestershire. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—222 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

BOURTON, Donald Reginald, retired, of 6, Lime Avenue, Brickfields, Worcester, WR4 9TF, lately carrying on business under the style of a & P Radiators as a supplier and repairer of car radiators, from Unit 12B, Lowesmoor Trading Estate, Worcester, both in Worcestershire. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—223 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

BRADY, Gregory Stuart, Self-Employed Courier, of 4 White Court, Thorton Close, Guildford, Surrey GU2 9PQ lately residing at 166 Stoughton Road, Guildford, Surrey GU2 9PQ. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2006. No. of Matter—290 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2097)

BROWN, Gail, Customer Service Development Supervisor of Flat 3, Park Hill Court, Park Hill Drive, Leicester, Le2 8HS. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2006. No. of Matter—414 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL.

(2112)

BROWN, Leigh, also known as Leigh Clarke, a Cleaner, residing at 114 Barley Croft, Harlow, Essex CM18 7RA. Court—HERTFORD. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2006. No. of Matter—348 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2075)

BROWN, Stephen David, Software Engineer of 10 Brown Street, Rainham, Gillingham, Kent, ME8 7JN. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—6th June 2006. No. of Matter—410 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ. (2007)

BRUNEEL, Calvin Paul, occupation Unknown, residing at 31 Eindhoven Close, Carshalton, Surrey SM5 2FD. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd August 2005. No. of Matter—771 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2013)

BUNN, Trevor Michael, currently a taxi driver of 3 Marlowe Drive, St Giles, Lincolnshire LN2 4BX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd February 2006. No. of Matter—1861 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2089)

BURGOYNE, Nichola Jayne, of 22 Sarn Lane, Caergwrle, Wrexham LL12 9AF a carer also known as Nichola Jayne Ansell lately residing at 12 Hatfield Meadow, Knighton, Powys. Court—WREXHAM. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2006. No. of Matter—185 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2034)

BURNELL, Barry Charles, unemployed, residing at 11 High Street, Eye, Peterborough, PE6 7UP. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—5th June 2006. No. of Matter—460 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2002)

BUTLER, Carol Edith, unemployed of 31 Cegidog Avenue, Ffrith, Wrexham LL11 5LW. Court—WREXHAM. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2006. No. of Matter—190 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2085)

CARROLL, Lawrence John, occupation Unknown, residing at 45 Callander Road, Catford, London, SE6 2QA. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—12th January 2006. No. of Matter—39 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2016)

CATO, Revlon, occupation unknown of Flat 5 10 Elms Road London SW4 9EU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th February 2006. No. of Matter—1238 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2135)

CHALMERS, Janet, Shop Assistant, 160 Purcell Road, Coventry, CV6 7LB. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2006. No. of Matter—308 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2056)

CLARK, Corrinne Jane, of 23 Harveyfields, Waltham Abbey, Essex EN9 1HN unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2006. No. of Matter—5984 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2041)

CLARK, Joanna Louise, Shop Assistant residing at 47 Ventnor Drive, Clacton on Sea in the County of Essex also known as Joanna Louise Challis lately residing at 4 St Johns Road, Great Clacton in the County of Essex. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—519 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2086)

CLARKE, Allan Raymond, an Electrician, of 49 Exeter Road, Dagenham, Essex, RM10 8TP, and lately residing at 22 Messant Close, Harold Wood, Essex RM3 0WP. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2006. No. of Matter—272 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2012)

CLARKE, Peter Anthony, unemployed residing at 4 Holland House 95 Skelmersdale Road, Clacton On Sea in the County of Essex also known as Lord Peter Anthony Clarke lately residing at 2 Audries Estate, Kirby Road, Walton on the Naze aforesaid, lately carrying on a business with another as a Clothes Retailer, Genna Ladies Fashions at 57 High Street, Walton on the Naze aforesaid, Genna Fashions at 109 Connaught Avenue, Frinton on Sea aforesaid and Genna Fashions at 4 North Road, Clacton on Sea aforesaid. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—721 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

CLOUGHER, Paul Nicholas, 39 New Street, Bloxwich, Walsall, WS3 2HX, Disabled. Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2006. No. of Matter—477 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2023)

COLEMAN, Richard, a Housing Officer, of 19 Valentines Road, Ilford, Essex IG1 4RZ. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2006. No. of Matter—267 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southed-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2039)

COOK, Phil, unemployed, of 29 Milton Terrace, North Shields, Tyne and Wear, NE29 0PB. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—738 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2131)

CULVER, Daniel, unemployed, Residing at 57 Hampden Avenue, Beckenham, Kent, BR3 4HA. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—6th June 2006. No. of Matter—787 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2126)

CURRELL, Glynis Anne, occupation unknown residing at 106 Old Road, Clacton on Sea in the County of Essex. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—28th April 2006. No. of Matter—372 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

DE VOS, Anseesh Sharon Linda, Aneesh Sharon Linda De Vos, Stress Manager of Quay Corner High Street Cley NR25 7RR and lately residing at and lately carrying on business as Backstop Quay Corner High Street Cley NR25 7RR. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2006. No. of Matter—728 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

DJAFER, Akin, . unemployed, 6 Stafford Court, Hempshill Vale Estate, Bulwell, Nottingham NG6 7AZ. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—1016 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2026)

DOLPHIN, Christine Margaret, also known as Cotterill, Sales Advisor, 53 Rosemary Close, Coventry, CV4 9PA. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2006. No. of Matter—307 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

DRISCOLL, David, a Builder and Building Consultant of 13 Summerhouse Drive, Bexley, Kent, DA5 2EB. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2006. No. of Matter—420 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order-7th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ. (2027)

DUNK, Hannah Kathryn, currently residing at 19 Fircroft Close, Tilehurst, Reading, Berkshire, RG31 6LJ. currently unemployed. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—717 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

ELSDON, Martin Graeme, a Cleaner of 5 Brunton Avenue, High Howdon, Wallsend, Tyne adn Wear, NE28 0AU. Court— NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—737 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2049)

EWING, Kimberley Jayne, Mother, of 4 Townsend, Little Downham, Ely, Cambs, CB6 2TA. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2006. No. of Matter—234 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

FARISH-CARRADICE, Stuart Andrew, Lorry Driver of 7 Badgers Close, Skellingthorpe, Lincoln, LN6 5AU lately residing at 120 Gaunt Street, Lincoln, LN5 7RE. Court-LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition-9th June 2006. No. of Matter-405 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order-9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

FREEMAN, Jesse Kenneth Edward, a plumber of 13 Hudson Street, Burnham on Sea, Somerset, TA8 1PR and carrying on business as J Freeman Plumbing and Heating Plumbing. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—615 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

GILCHRIST, Carrol, Ms Carrol Gilchrist, Also Known as Carrol Bell, Customer Service Adviser, of 6 Middridge Road, Langley Park, County Durham, DH7 9FH, lately Carrying On Business With Others as Hartley Community Care, Cedar Care Home, Rooms 1 & 2, Auton Stile Business Centre, Bearpark, County Durham, DH7 7AA. Court— DURHAM. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter— 164 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2072)

GOODMAN, Penny, 30 Byron Street, Hucknall, Nottingham Ng15 7ND. Unemployed. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—1017 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

GREEN (JNR), Frederick James, Frederick James Green Junior an Administrator of 106 Whieldon Road, Mount Pleasant, Fenton, Stoke on Trent. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2006. No. of Matter-403 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order-June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

GRIFFITHS, Mervyn, a Civil Engineer of 10 Maes Llewellyn, Treuddyn, Mold, Flintshire, CH7 4LP and lately residing at 22 Willow Way, Broughton, CH4 0RH. Court—CHESTER. Date of Filing Petition-8th June 2006. No. of Matter-292 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order-8th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2062)

HEYWARD, Martin, Mini Cab Driver, residing at 14 Heather Way, Croydon, CR2 8HN. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition— 7th June 2006. No. of Matter—794 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

HINES, Stanley, 335 Burton Road, Woodville, Swadlincote, Derb yshire, DE11 7JP. Court—BURTON-UPON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—202 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL. (2033)

HODGE, Jane Elizabeth, unemployed residing at Stone Park Barn Shorstone Farm, Woolley, Bude, Cornwall EX23 9PS lately residing at Oak Cottage, Shorstone Farm, Woolley, Bude, Cornwall EX23 9PS. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2006. No. of Matter-139 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order-8th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Senate Court, Southernhay Gardens, Exeter, EX1 1UG.

HOGAN, Lisa Anne, Administrator of 54 Sir Evelyn Road, Rochester, Kent ME1 3ND. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2006. No. of Matter—416 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ. (2010)

HOYLES, Kevan Edward, Evening Porter, of 19 Corbet Avenue, Warrington, Cheshire, WA2 8BW. Court—WARRINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2006. No. of Matter—154 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2122)

JENKINS, William Albert, unemployed, of 51 Ashbury Close, Cambridge CB1 3RW, lately residing at 210 Ross Street, Cambridge CB1 3BT. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—6th June 2006. No. of Matter—232 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2021)

JENNINGS, Cyndy Louise, a social worker, of 3, Churchill Road, Sedgeberrow, Evesham, WR11 7UQ, lately residing at 26, Henry Fowler Close, Evesham, WR11 4NZ, both in Worcestershire, formerly residing at 7, Churchway, Coney Hill, Gloucester, Gloucestershire. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—221 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2009)

JONES, Gary Anthony, unemployed, c/o 124 Saltmarsh, Orton Malborne, Peterborough, PE25 1NW and lately residing 4:43 Beresford Avenue, Skegness, Lincs, PE25 81G and Ivy Cottage, Ivy House Lane, Wainfleet, PE24 4HL and 51a Roman Bank, Skegness, PE25 2SW. Court—BOSTON. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2006. No. of Matter—156 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.(2071)

JUDD, Timothy Robert, currently residing at 16 Woodlands Avenue, Woodley, Reading, Berkshire, RG5 3HJ. currently employed as a Branch Manager. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—716 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3FT (2029)

JUDGE, Michael, Retired of 8 Raven Close, Worle, Weston-super-Mare, BS22 8RD. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—613 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2088)

JUDGE, Susan Elizabeth Catherine, also known as Susan Elizabeth Catherine Sillick, a shop assistant of 8 Raven Close, Worle, Westonsuper-Mare, BS22 8RD. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—614 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

KANE, Carl Anthony, of 6 Long Lane, Wavertree, Liverpool, L15 4HF (Unemployed). Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—1723 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2066)

KARSLAKE, Jonathan, also known as John Karslake unemployed residing at 50 Pill Gardens, Braunton, Devon, EX33 2BD. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—144 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Senate Court, Southernhay Gardens, Exeter, EX1 1UG.

(2120)

KILLICK, Tina, Hairdressing Tutor residing at 24 Jubilee Avenue, Clacton on Sea in the County of Essex also known as Tina Littlechild lately residing at 29 Frobisher Drive, Jaywick, Clacton on Sea in the County of Essex and lately carrying on business as Tina's Unisex Haircare at 3a St Johns Road, Clacton on Sea in the County of Essex. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—520 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2008)

KING, Natalie, a Carer, residing at 50 Goodwin Stile, Bishops Stortford, Hertfordshire, CM23 4ER. Court—HERTFORD. Date of Filing Petition—5th June 2006. No. of Matter—332 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2004)

KNIGHT, Lynsey, (Parts Advisor/Administrator) 44 Trinity Court Haywood Road, Taunton, Somerset, TA1 2LL. Court—TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—270 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2053)

KNOETZE, Helen, unemployed, residing at Flat 27, Blyth Wood Park, 20 Blyth Road, Bromley, Kent, BR1 3TN. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2006. No. of Matter—790 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2128)

KWAKYE, Prince, occupation unknown of 20 Loats Road London SW2 5PR. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th March 2006. No. of Matter—2299 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2104)

LAMING, Christine Margaret, - Learning Support Technician. currently residing at Flat 1, 60 Pierremont Avenue, Broadstairs, Kent, CT10 1NL. lately residing at Flat 2, 9 Ethelbert Crescent, Cliftonville, Margate. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—656 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st and 2nd Floor, Marlowe House, Chaucer Business Park, Thanet Way, Whitstable, Kent, CT5 3FE. (2059)

LAVINGTON, Trudy Helen, unemployed, of 9 Penwell Gate, Leeds, LS14 5NX. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—583 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2063)

LENNON, John Joseph, a ground worker of 20 Camberley Walk, Locking Castle, Weston-super-Mare, BS22 8AY. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—616 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

MACKELDEN, Tina Ann, unemployed residing at 14 Caversham Road Kingston Upon Thames, Surrey, KT1 2PX and lately 1 Church Street, Deddington, Banbury, Oxon, OX15 0TG. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2006. No. of Matter—417 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2123)

MARSHALL, Paula Jane, unemployed, of Nuttree House, Burnt Common Lane, Ripley, Woking, Surrey, GU23 6HD. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2006. No. of Matter—291 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2091)

MARTIN, Jacqueline Sharon, unemployed of 10A the Knowle, Clee Hill, Ludlow, Shropshire SY8 3NL and lately residing at Flat 22, Bldg 375 Road 1505, Murharraq Town 215 Bahrain and formerly residing at 7 Friars Garden, SY8 1RX and lately carrying on business under the style of Eden Beauty Studio as a beauty therapist at 1 Parkway, Off Corve Street, SY8 2PG both in Ludlow, Shropshire. Court—HEREFORD. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—120 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

McLAREN, Brian William, Coach Driver of 18 Ashworth Avenue, Clearways Park, London Road, West Kingsdown, Kent, TN15 6BG. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2006. No. of Matter—412 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ. (2028)

McMILLAN, John Maxwell, of 155 Edmund House, Doddington Grove, London, SE17 3TA unemployed, lately a company director. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2006. No. of Matter—6048 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2025)

MIAH, Ismail, of 39 Chippenham Road, London W9 2AH Uneployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2006. No. of Matter—6037 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2076)

MILES, Lorraine Heather, Housewife, 17 Heather Drive, Bedworth, CV12 0AT. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2006. No. of Matter—306 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2124)

MOORE, John Francis, Retired. currently residing at 66 Queens Rise, Ringwould, Deal, Kent, CT14 8HJ. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—661 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st and 2nd Floor, Marlowe House, Chaucer Business Park, Thanet Way, Whitstable, Kent, CT5 3FE.

MORRIS, Shelley-Ann, 4 Primrose Close, St Anns, Nottingham NG3 4PL. Production operative. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—1018 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

MURPHY, Daniel Joseph, lately a Publican of 113 Chertsey Road Twickenham TW1 1ER. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th May 2006. No. of Matter—5410 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st May 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2129)

NASEEM, Ruma, of and trading at 83 Halfway Avenue, Luton, Bedfordshire LU4 8RA as an unknown Occupation, trading as Shapla Tandoori Restaurant. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th April 2006. No. of Matter—3799 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2018)

NAZIR, Mohammad, unemployed, residing at 4 Bryce House, Joan William Close, New Cross, London, SE14 5XG. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2006. No. of Matter—793 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2113)

NIXON, Michael Kenneth, currently a Diamond Driller and Chaser of 2 Unwin Road, Stevenage, Hertfordshire SG1 9SS. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th December 2005. No. of Matter—13085 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2006)

O'HAGAN, Elizabeth, also known as Elizabeth Brown, Care Assistant, of 15 Ruskin Road, Darlington, Co Durham, DL1 5BB. Court—DARLINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—279 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2130)

POWELL, Michael Alfred, unemployed, residing at 141 Rutherwick Rise, Coulsdon, Surrey, CR5 2RF. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2006. No. of Matter—792 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2114)

POWERS, Sandra Mary, of 37 Minehead Way, Stevenage, Hertfordshire SG1 2HX. unemployed. Court—LUTON. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—286 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2067)

PRICE, Richard John, currently a Sub-Contractor of 59 Eastland Road Neath Port Talbot SA11 1HY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th February 2006. No. of Matter—2109 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2094)

RAINE, Stephen, a factory worker of 19 Portobello Way, Birtley, County Durham, DH3 2NQ. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—736 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NEI 21Q.

RAYNOR, Doreen, 4 Salford Gardens, Nottingham NG3 1LF. Retired. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—1022 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.(2035)

REDFERN, Andrew Keith, . Welder Fabricator, 25 Stepping Stones, Stourbridge, DY8 1JZ. lately residing at 13 Robin Hood Road, Quarry Bank, West Midlands DY5 1BA. Court—STOURBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd June 2006. No. of Matter—153 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2055)

ROBERTS, Helen, - occupation unknown - of 102 Fairview Road, Birkenhead, Wirral. CH43 5UW. Court—BIRKENHEAD. Date of Filing Petition—25th April 2006. No. of Matter—176 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2054)

RUTHERFORD, Stewart Matthew, a warehouse operative, of 38, Pershore Road, Hampton, Evesham, WR11 2PG, Worcestershire. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—224 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2045)

SAUNDERS, Wayne, Wayne Paul Saunders, Warehouseman residing at 29 Ranger Walk , Abbots Road, Colchester in the County of Essex lately residing at 28 Flanders Field, Abbots Road, Colchester in the County of Essex. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—517 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

SAVADKOUHI, Siamak, unemployed of 3 Willingdon Close, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN20 9AR and carrying on business as Autostation East Dean Motoring Centre, Eastbourne Road, East Dean, East Sussex BN20 0BN. Court—EASTBOURNE. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—228 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, BN1 1BE. (2036)

SHALLON, Manjit Kaur, Majit Kaur Shallon of 24 The Croft Heston Hounslow Greater L Ondon TW5 0EF a School Teacher. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2006. No. of Matter—6043 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2127)

SHAW, Lynn, also known as Lynn Hodgkin - Care worker. currently residing at 144 Hythe Road, Ashford, Kent Tn24 8PR. lately residing at 42 Seaway Gardens, St Mary's Bay, Kent TN29 0RH. Previously residing at Beechwood, Harden Road, Lydd, Kent TN29 9EN. formerly residing at 42 Seaway Gardens, St Mary's Bay, Kent TN29 0RH. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—663 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st and 2nd Floor, Marlowe House, Chaucer Business Park, Thanet Way, Whitstable, Kent, CT5 3FE. (2106)

SHEILS, Anthony, (Unemployed), Flat 4, 1 Sefton Road, Liverpool, L9 2BP lately residing at Flat 1, 178 Longmoor Lane, Liverpool, L9 0EL; 67 Lordens Road, Liverpool, L14 9PP. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—1721 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2083)

SIMON, Usiba, Picture Framer of 35 St Saviours Road, Leicester, LE5 3GE. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2006. No. of Matter—412 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL. (2096)

SPICE, Karen, occupation unknown of Flat C 421 Merton Road Wandsworth Greater London SW18 5LB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th February 2006. No. of Matter—1534 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2137)

STEPHENS, Donna Louise, unemployed of 70 Broad Street, Leicester, LE7 1GH. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2006. No. of Matter—413 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL.

SWAINSTON, Sarah, . Catering assistant, 18a Gibbons Avenue, Stapleford, Nottingham NG9 7DR. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—1021 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2037)

THEODORIDES, Paul Roger, currently a Taxi Driver of 8A Springfield Lane Kilburn Greater London NW6 5UB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2005. No. of Matter—11158 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2057)

THOMAS, Paul Lanzel, unemployed of 5 Clos Pluguen, Llandovery, SA20 0AS, lately residing at 4 College View, Llandovery, SA20 0BD. Court—CARMARTHEN. Date of Filing Petition—8th May 2006. No. of Matter—38 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th May 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2043)

TOWNSEND, Amanda, unemployed of 49 Longstone Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 3SJ and lately residing at 14 Springfield Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN22 8DY. Court—EASTBOURNE. Date of Filing Petition—6th June 2006. No. of Matter—222 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Richmond House, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6EZ. (2074)

TURNER, Julie, unemployed of 16 Newport, Lincoln, LN1 3DF lately residing at 81 Skellingthorpe Road, Lincoln, LN6 7QT and lately carrying on business as Armadillo Catering of 11 Crofton Road, Allenby Industrial Estate, Lincoln. Court—LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—403 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2092)

VAN SCHALKWYK, Yolanda Levina Dirksen, Also Known as Yolanda Dirksen Sales Manager. currently residing at 24 Gladstone Road, Margate, Kent, CT9 5ST. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—658 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st and 2nd Floor, Marlowe House, Chaucer Business Park, Thanet Way, Whitstable, Kent, CT5 3FE. (2051)

VINNELS, Fay, also known as Fay Souma Gaber - Unemployed. currently residing at 20 Ennerdale, Faversham, Kent Me13 8JE. lately residing at 15 Glebe Cottage, Eastling Road, Eastling, Kent ME13 0AL. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—657 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st and 2nd Floor, Marlowe House, Chaucer Business Park, Thanet Way, Whitstable, Kent, CT5 3FE. (2030)

WALKER, Claire Fiona, also known as Claire Fiona Fletcher, an Administrator, of 2 Law Street, Batley, WF17 8NQ, lately residing at 10 Littlemoor Road, Pudsey, LS28 9EP, and previously residing at 26 Oakhurst Avenue, Beeston, Leeds, LS11 7LW, all in the County of West Yorkshire. Court—DEWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—193 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2020)

WARD, Michael, - occupation unknown - of 110 Eleanor Road, Birkenhead, Wirral, Ch43 7QS. Court—BIRKENHEAD. Date of Filing Petition—28th March 2006. No. of Matter—126 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2032)

WARNER, Andrew Brian, Builder and Decorator, of 61 Park Barn Drive, Guildford, Surrey GU2 8DD, and lately carrying on business at Apt Building and Decorating, 7 Vernon Way, Westborough, Guildford, Surrey GU2 8ER. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2006. No. of Matter—292 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

WATTS, Amanda Jane, unemployed of 189A Shirebrook Road, Heeley, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S8 9RF. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—511 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2003)

WEDGBURY, David John, Retired of 6 Coln Square, Thornbury, Bristol, BS35 2DA. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—611 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2060)

WHITE, Christopher Roland, currently a Musical Instrument Reparer, of 4 St Ethelberts Street, Hereford, Herefordshire, HR1 2NR, lately of 18 Dawes Road, Hereford, Herefordshire, HR1 2JJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd December 2005. No. of Matter—13165 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2011)

WILDE, David, of 10 Violet Street, Houghton le Spring, Tyne & Wear, DH4 5bd. Court—DURHAM. Date of Filing Petition—20th February 2006. No. of Matter—51 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th April 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2017)

WILLEY, Gavin George, Gavin George Willy - Sealant Technician of 25 Lawrence street, Stockton on Tees, TS18 3EJ. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—491 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2077)

WILLIAMS, Deborah, unemployed, residing at 112 Jackson Road, Bromley, Kent, BR2 8NX and lately carrying on business as Palms Nail Wholesale, 20 Letchworth Drive, Bromley, Kent, BR2 9BE. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2006. No. of Matter—791 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2117)

WRIGHT, Paul Malcolm, Le Perche, Meadow Lane, Yoxall, Burton Upon Trent, Staffordshire, DE13 8LZ. Butcher. Court—BURTON-UPON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2006. No. of Matter—201 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2006. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL. (2115)

Amendment of Title of Proceedings

BERRY, John Giller, van driver of Flat 2 28 Alexander Road Morecambe LA3 1TG lately a Company Director and previously trading as John Berry Plastics a plastic components manufacturer at Albion Mill Water Street Great Harwood Blackburn BB6 6QT both in Lancashire. Court—LANCASTER. No. of Matter—42 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th March 2006. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: John Berry occupation unknown of Flat 2 28 Alexander Road Morecambe Lancashire LA3 1TG lately a Company Director Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2087)

BOYCE, Andrew Mervin, Liaison Officer, of 4 Falkirk Avenue, W idnes, Cheshire, WA8 9DX, lately a company director. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—55 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th May 2006. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Andrew Mervin Boyce (occupation unknown) of 4 Falkirk Avenue, Widnes, Cheshire WA8 9DX Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2061)

CASTELO, Fatima, Also Known as Fatima Fernandes of Room 30, 12 Acres Reception Centre, 393 Highbury Quadrant, London, N5 2SX unemployed, lately of 57C Hazellville Road, London, N19 3ND. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—3163 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd March 2006. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Fatima Castelo also know as Fatima Fernandes of 57c Hazelville Road, London, N19 3ND unemployed lately of Room 30, 12 Acres Reception Centre, 393 Highbury, Quadrant, London, N5 2SX Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2098)

COLLINGS, Anna Marie, also known as Anna Marie Perry Unemployed. currently residing at 61 Glebelands, Buckfastleigh, Devon, TQ11 0BH. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. No. of Matter—332 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2006. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mrs Anna Marie Collings, not in employment currently residing at 61 Glebelands, Buckfastleigh, Devon, TQ11 0BH Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Senate Court, Southernhay Gardens, Exeter, EX1 1UG. (2046)

GARVIN, Jean Frances, a carer of 23 Maricourt Avenue, BB1 3NP formerly residing at 68 Lyndhurst Avenue, BB1 3NQ, both in Blackburn, previously at Valley Cottage, Back Lane, Grindleton, Clitheroe, BB7 4RW, previously at 105 Columbia Way, Blackburn, BB2 7EA, all in Lancashire. Court—BLACKBURN. No. of Matter—83 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2006. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Jean Francis Garvin a carer of 23 Maricourt Avenue, BB1 3NP formerly residing at 68 Lyndhurst Avenue, both in Blackburn, Lancashire Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2116)

ROBINSON, Katherine Louise, unemployed, of 94 The Grove, Wheatley Hills, Doncaster, South Yorkshire, DN2 5SG lately carrying on business in partnership under the style of The Olde Castle Hotel at 10 Market Place, Doncaster, South Yorkshire, DN1 1LQ and also lately carrying on business in partnership under the style of Bar Ny, 20 Market Place, Doncaster, South Yorkshire, DN1 1ND. Court—DONCASTER. No. of Matter—223 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd March 2006. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Katherine Louise Robinson, of and trading at 10 Market Place, Doncaster, South Yorkshire DN1 1LQ as an unknown occupation as J Ineson & K L Robinson. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

SHIELLS, Penelope Ann, unemployed, of 4 Barn Park Close, Ipplepen, Newton Abbot, Devon, TQ12 5SZ, lately of and trading at Haelarcher Farm, The Lizard, Helston, Cornwall, TR12 7NE, as Demelza Jerseys, as a Dairy Farmer, Bed & Breakfast business, and Farm Shop. Court-TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. No. of Matter—351 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Ian William Watts occupation unknown. Residing at 31 Dune View Road, Braunton, Devon, EX33 1BZ Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Senate Court, Southernhay Gardens, Exeter, EX1 1UG.

WATTS, Ian William, occupation Hydraulic Fitter, residing at 'care of 24 Home Ground, West Bury, Bristol-On-Trym, BS9 4UB. formerly residing at 31 Dune View Road, Braunton, Devon. EX33 1BZ. Court-BARNSTAPLE. No. of Matter-68 of 2006. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th April 2006. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Ian William Watts occupation unknown. Resising at 31 Dune View Road, Braunton, Devon, EX33 1BZ Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Senate Court, Southernhay Gardens, Exeter, EX1 1UG.

Appointment of Trustees

In the Wigan County Court No 138 of 1999

MICHAEL ANTHONY MCCONKEY

In accordance with Rule 6.124 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, I, Neil Henry, of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, give notice that I was appointed Trustee in Bankruptcy of the above with effect from 13 September 2005, pursuant to a Meeting of Creditors held on 5 September 2005. I replaced Mrs Nola Barber as office holder upon her retirement from practice on 12 September 2005.

N Henry, Trustee in Bankruptcy

7 June 2006.

Notices to Creditors

In the Croydon County Court No 347 of 2002

ANTHONY WILLIAM JARRED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 6.137 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that a Meeting of the Bankrupt's Creditors will be held at the offices of MBI Equity Ltd, Tunsgate Square, 98-110 High Street, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3HE, on 12 July 2006, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of considering the Trustee in Bankruptcy's final report and granting his release. To be entitled to vote at the Meeting, a Creditor must give written details of his debt (including the amount) and lodge any necessary form of proxy and/or Postal Resolution, at Second Floor Suite 2, Tunsgate Square, 98-110 High Street, Guildford, Surrey GUI 3HE, not later than 12.00 noon, on 11 July 2006 (or deliver them to the Chairman at the Meeting).

M Bowell, Trustee

8 June 2006. (484)

Notice of Intended Dividends

DEREK JOHN HOOK

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—3 July 2006. Proofs in this matter must be sent to Nigel Ian Fox, Tenon Recovery, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ.

N I Fox, Trustee

9 June 2006. (492)

In the Brighton County Court No 130 of 2004

JOHN DAVID ROUSE

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that Creditors of the above-named, (made bankrupt on 14 January 2004) who have not yet done so are required, on or before 15 July 2006 (being the said last day for proving), to send in writing their names and addresses and particulars of their debts or claims, if any, to the Trustee, Alan Peter Whalley, of Latimer House, 5 Cumberland Place, Southampton SO15 2BH, who intends to declare Dividend within the period of 4 months from the last date for proving. Creditors who are in default thereof will be excluded from the benefit of the distribution of the Dividend or of any other Dividend declared before such debts are proved.

P Whalley, Trustee

8 June 2006. (139)

In the Newcastle County Court No 346 of 1992

JOAN WOODS

A Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter. All Creditors who have not already done so are invited to prove the debts, writing to me for a claim form at BDO Stoy Hayward LLP, 1 City Square, Leeds LS1 2DP. Any Creditor who does not submit their claim by 7 July 2006 will be excluded from this Dividend, which is to be declared within 4 months from the last date for proving. No further public advertisement of invitation to prove debts will be given.

C MacMillan, Trustee

8 June 2006. (493)

Notice of Dividends

In the Derby County Court No 111 of 2003

STEPHEN CLOUGH

(formerly in Bankruptcy)

Formerly of 25 Vale Crescent North, Nottingham NG8 3PR.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Trustee in Bankruptcy of the above-named Bankrupt intends paying a First and Final Dividend to Creditors. The Creditors of the Bankrupt are required, on or before 19 July 2006, to submit their proofs of debt to T J E Dolder, the Trustee in Bankruptcy, at Begbies Traynor, Chiltern House, 24-30 King Street, Watford WD18 0BP. The Dividend will be declared within 4 months of 26 July 2006, the last date for proving. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in, the First and Final Dividend.

T J E Dolder, Trustee

8 June 2006. (922)

In the Nottingham County Court No 547 of 2003

TANIA GLENYS CLOUGH

(formerly in Bankruptcy)

Formerly of 25 Vale Crescent North, Nottingham NG8 3PR.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Trustee in Bankruptcy of the above-named Bankrupt intends paying a First and Final Dividend to Creditors. The Creditors of the Bankrupt are required, on or before 19 July 2006, to submit their proofs of debt to T J E Dolder, the Trustee in Bankruptcy, at Begbies Traynor, Chiltern House, 24-30 King Street, Watford WD18 0BP. The Dividend will be declared within 4 months of 26 July 2006, the last date for proving. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in, the First and Final Dividend.

T J E Dolder, Trustee

8 June 2006. (921) In the Oldham County Court No 67 of 1998

TAHIR MAHMOOD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 (1A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Trustee of the above-named estate intends paying a First and Final Dividend to Creditors within 4 months of the last date for proving. The Creditors of the estate are required, on or before 6 July 2006, to submit their proof of debt to the undersigned, Joanne Wright of Begbies Traynor, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, the Trustee of the estate, and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Trustee to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the First Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt is proved.

J Wright for D Moore. Trustee

(508)8 June 2006.

In the Sheffield County Court No 282 of 1998

THOMAS WILLIAM RIDGEWAY

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors. All Creditors who have not proved their debt should do so on or before 31 May 2006. It is my intention to declare a Dividend within the period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Proofs should be sent to W C Swindell, at Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD9 1HN. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date mentioned above is not entitled to participate in any Dividend declared before his debt is proved.

W C Swindell, Trustee

21 April 2006.

(522)

Companies & **Financial Regulation**



Redemption or Purchase of Own Shares out of Capital

BRIDGE WORKS DEVELOPMENT LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 175(1) of the Companies Act 1985, that the above-named Company (registered in England under Number 4266432) has approved a payment out of capital for the purpose of redeeming all of its issued preferred shares, the amount of the permissible capital payment for the shares is £243,795, the date of the Members' Resolution was 9 June 2006. The Statutory Declaration of the Directors and the Auditor's report required by section 173, are available for inspection, at the Company's registered office, Milton Heath House, Westcott Road, Dorking, Surrey RH4 3NB. Any Creditor of the Company may at any time within 5 weeks immediately following the date of the Resolution for payment out of capital apply to the Court under section 176 for an Order prohibiting the payment.

KEYSTORE LIMITED

Pursuant to section 175 of the Companies Act 1985 Keystore Limited (Company), hereby gives notice that:

The Company approved, by written Resolution of the Company passed on 7 June 2006, pursuant to section 173 of the Companies Act 1985, a payment out of capital for the purpose of acquiring 75,001 of its own A Ordinary Shares of £1 each for the purpose of acquiring 75,001 of its own B Ordinary Shares of £1 by purchase. The amount of the permissible capital payment for the shares in question is £736,635. The Statutory Declaration of the Directors and the Auditors' report required by section 173 of the Companies Act 1985, are available for inspection at Petunia Lodge, Plaxton Bridge, Woodmansey, Beverley HU17 0RT. Any Creditor of the Company may at any time within the Sweeks immediately following 7 June 2006, apply to the Court under section 176 of the Company Act 1085 for an Order prohibition the section 176 of the Companies Act 1985 for an Order prohibiting the payment.

Notice of Disclaimer

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

T S Ref: BV2060074/1/FB

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: **DERONHEIGHTS LIMITED.**

Company Number: 01731415. Date of Incorporation: 13 June 1983. Date of Dissolution: 3 May 2005.

Interest: Leasehold. Title Number: NGL460460.

Property: The property situated at Hendon Hall Court, Parson Street, Hendon, London, being the land comprised in the above-mentioned

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury of One Kemble Street, London WC2B 4TS (DX 123240

Kingsway). 2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

6 June 2006 (1008)

dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the Property the

vesting of the Property having come to her notice on 29 December 2005.

Company Documents

COMPANIES ACT 1985

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 711 of the Companies Act 1985 as applied to unregistered Companies by the Companies (Unregistered Companies) Regulations 1985, that in respect of the undermentioned Companies, documents of the following description were received by me on the date indicated.

Company	Company Name	Document	Date of
Number		Type	Receipt
ZC95	Swanage Pier Company	Form 288c	1.6.06

C Clancy, Chief Executive and Registrar of Companies Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF14 3UZ

(1006)

Partnerships



(512)

Change in the Members of a **Partnership**

NORTHERN PLANT SUPPLIES

Notice is given that with effect from 30 September 2003, Edith Martha Kitching retired from the Partnership that until that date subsisted between Joseph William Kitching, Edith Martha Kitching and Francois Joseph Kitching for the purpose of carrying on business. The plant hire, sales plant repairs, civil engineering, demolition of works under the style or practice name of Northern Plant Supplies from Unit 7, Double Row, Seaton Delaval, Tyne and Wear. All debts due and owing by the Partnership as at 30 September 2003, have been and will continue to be received and paid by the continuing Partners who will continue to carry on the business of the Partnership from the same premises under the same style or name of Northern Plant Supplies.

J W Kitching and F J Kitching

Statement by General Partner

LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS ACT 1907

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907, on 7 June 2006, Pushkin Ltd transferred its entire interest in Pond General Partner L.P. (the "Partnership"), a Limited Partnership registered in Scotland with number SL003749, to SwissIndependent Trustees S.A. in its capacity as Trustee of the Baron Trust and that with effect from 7 June 2006, SwissIndependent Trustees S.A. in its capacity as trustee of the Baron Trust was admitted to the Partnership as a Limited Partner and Pushkin Ltd ceased to be a Limited Partner in the Partnership.

For and on behalf of Pond Venture Partners Limited as Manager of Pond General Partner L.P.

7 June 2006. (506)

LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS ACT 1907

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907, on 7 June 2006, Pushkin Ltd transferred its entire interest in Pond General Partner (III) L.P. (the "Partnership"), a Limited Partnership registered in Scotland with number SL005499, to SwissIndependent Trustees S.A. in its capacity as Trustee of the Baron Trust and that with effect from 7 June 2006, SwissIndependent Trustees S.A. in its capacity as trustee of the Baron Trust was admitted to the Partnership as a Limited Partner and Pushkin Ltd ceased to be a Limited Partner in the Partnership.

For and on behalf of Pond Venture Partners Limited as Manager of Pond General Partner (III) L.P.

7 June 2006. (507)

Societies Regulation



Friendly Societies

AMERSHAM INTERNATIONAL RECREATIONAL SOCIETY (AMERSHAM)

NOTICE OF DISSOLUTION BY INSTRUMENT FRIENDLY SOCIETIES ACT 1974, SECTION 94

Notice is hereby given that an instrument of dissolution of Amersham International Recreational Society (Amersham) (Register No 2805 W) the registered office of which is at Amersham Laboratories (The Grove Centre), St Georges Industrial Estate, White Lion Road, Amersham, Buckinghamshire HP7 9LL, was registered on 8 June 2006.

Within 3 months from the date of *The London Gazette* in which this advertisement appears proceedings to set aside the dissolution may be commenced by a Member or other person interested in or having any claim on the funds of the Society.

Financial Services Authority, 25 The North Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 5HS.

8 June 2006. (1002)

Industrial and Provident Societies

THE HEREFORDSHIRE EDUCATION BUSINESS PARTNERSHIP LIMITED

INDUSTRIAL AND PROVIDENT SOCIETIES ACT 1965 NOTICE OF CANCELLATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 16 OF THE ACT

Notice is hereby given that the Authority has, pursuant to the above-mentioned sections this day cancelled the registration of The Herefordshire Education Business Partnership Limited (Register No 28090 R) the registered office of which is at c/o Artic Circle, Coldnose Court, Coldnose Road, Rotherwas Industrial Estate, Hereford, Herefordshire HR2 6JL, at its request. The Society ceases to enjoy the privileges of a registered Society, but without prejudice to any liability incurred by the Society, which may be enforced against it as if such cancellation had not taken place.

Financial Services Authority, 25 The North Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 5HS.

4 May 2006. (1003)

Personal Legal



Deceased Estates

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such

particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given		
ALDOUS, Diana Betty	Flat 15, 38 St Georges Road, Kemptown, Brighton BN2 1FU. 19 March 2006.	Bunkers, 7 The Drive, Hove, East Sussex BN3 3JS. (Maxwell Benyon Wright and Richard Greenhalgh Campbell Bates.)	25 August 2006	(835)	
ANDERTON, Thomas William (known as Bill)	28 Marston Moor, Dussindale Park, Norwich, Norfolk. Insurance Consultant (Retired). 19 March 2006.	Mr M N Peach, Ware & Kay, The Manor House, North Street, Wetherby LS22 6NU. (Norwich Union Life & Pensions Limited.)	25 August 2006	(828)	
ARMITSTEAD, Betty Freda	16 Renoir Court, Bognor Regis, West Sussex PO22 9AY. Retired. 19 March 2006.	Warwick & Barker, Woodlands Chambers, 78 Woodlands Avenue, Rustington, West Sussex BN16 3EZ. (Terry Michael Armitstead and Simon Frank Murray Kenning.)	25 August 2006	(018)	
BEALE, Doris Ann	17 Bembridge Court, Park Street, Slough, Berkshire SL1 1TP. Housekeeper (Retired). 17 March 2006.	Barrett & Thomson, 2 The Quadrangle, 10 Church Street, Slough, Berkshire SL1 1TQ. Solicitors. (Catherine Anne Matharoo.)	15 August 2006	(833)	
BEAVEN, Florence Betty	95 Latchmere Lane, Kingston Upon Thames KT2 5SF. 14 December 2005.	Dixon Ward Solicitors, 16 The Green, Richmond TW9 1QD. (Robert Terry Hughes and Joan Kathleen Hughes.)	25 August 2006	(140)	
BILSBROUGH, (otherwise known as Bilsborough) Marjorie	9 Ringley Meadows, Bempton, East Yorkshire YO15 1JR. Widow. 22 February 2006.	Pinkney Grunwells Lawyers, 8110 Quay Road, Bridlington, East Yorkshire YO15 2AP. (Roger Edward Dean and Richard Lincoln Grunwell.)	25 August 2006	(817)	
BOHL, Margaret Isabel	Woolston Mead, 4 Beach Lawn, Waterloo, Liverpool L22 8QA. 27 January 2006.	Black Norman Solicitors, 67-71 Coronation Road, Crosby, Liverpool L23 5RE. (Ref LC/TH/Bohl.) (Peter Cowley and Edith Heather Cowley.)	15 August 2006	(000)	
BOYER, John Alderley	29 Valley View, Heptonstall, Hebden Bridge, West Yorkshire HX7 7LP. 9 April 2006.	David Lawton, Finn Gledhill Solicitors, 29 West End, Hebden Bridge, West Yorkshire HX7 8UQ. (David John Lloyd Lee.)	15 August 2006	(011)	
BROWN, Marianne	1 Causeway Cottages, Middleton, Saxmundham, Suffolk IP17 3NH. 24 January 2006.	Kings Court Trust Corporation Plc, Kings Court, Bath BA1 1ER.	25 August 2006	(848)	
BROWN, Mary Elizabeth	17 Gordon Road, Buxted, East Sussex TN22 4LG. 8 May 2006.	Dawson Hart, The Old Grammar School, Church Street, Uckfield, East Sussex TN22 1BH. (Douglas Stuart Brown and Robin Antony Brown.)	15 August 2006	(006)	
BROWNLESS, Robert Edwin	19 Weel Road, Canvey Island, Essex SS8 7NN. 14 May 2006.	Beecrofts, 57 Furtherwick Road, Canvey Island, Essex SS8 7AH.	25 August 2006	(845)	
BURTON, John Francis	20 James Brine House, Ravenscroft Street, Bethnal Green, London E2 7QQ. Lorry Driver (Retired). 7 March 2006.	Fellowes Solicitors, 21 Church Hill, Walthamstow, London E17 3AD. (Ref SF/Burton.) (William North.)		(116)	
BUTCHER, Stephen Graham	36 Boulton Road, Southsea, Portsmouth. Corporal, Royal Marines (Retired). 12 December 2005.	Brutton & Co, West End House, 288 West Street, Fareham, Hampshire PO16 0AJ. (Andrew Robinson.)	25 August 2006	(809)	

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
BUTLAND, Hermoine	Ty Cerrig, West Lees Road, Bamford, Hope Valley S33 0BT. 5 May 2006.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Ltd, Kings Norton Estates Office, PO Box 4159, 54 Pershore Road South, Kings Norton, Birmingham B30 3EB. (Lloyds TSB Bank plc.)	15 August 2006	(824)
CARR, Anne Elizabeth	28 Evenlode, Banbury, Oxfordshire OX16 7PT. Married/Housewife. 16 December 2005.	Leport & Co, Lincoln, Chambers, Market Place, Banbury, Oxfordshire OX16 5UA. (John Stephen Leport and Satyanam Singh.)	15 August 2006	(015)
COTTRELL, Albert Edwin Morris	14 Basingfield Court, Huish Lane, Basing. 24 May 2006.	Lamb Brooks, Victoria House, 39 Winchester Street, Basingstoke, Hampshire RG21 7EQ. (Sandra Joy Rogers.)	25 August 2006	(805)
COX, Patricia Kathleen	74 Highridge Road, Bishopsworth, Bristol BS13 8HP. Widow. 12 April 2006.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, PO Box 290, Sheffield S1 2UJ. (HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Account No KP1#000068DB.)	25 August 2006	(131)
CREES, Deborah Jane	Glen Nursing Home, Shapway Lane, Evercreech, Shepton Mallet, Somerset BA4 6JF. Carer (Retired). 12 February 2005.	Pardoes, Chandos House, Unit 1, Heron Gate Office Park, Taunton, Somerset TA1 2LR. (Timothy Alan Crees and Jeremey Lloyd Orchard.)	15 August 2006	(022)
DALES, Ian	Flat 5, 10 Lumley Avenue, Skegness, Lincolnshire, formerly of Glebe Farm, Mumby, Alford, Lincolnshire. Farmer (Retired). 1 May 2006.	Grange Wintringham with Walkers, Owen & Craig, 15 South Market Place, Alford, Lincolnshire LN13 9AE. (Philip Ian Dales.)	30 August 2006	(010)
DEACON, Joseph Stanley	1 Glentworth Road West, Westgate, Morecambe LA4 4SZ. 28 May 2006.	Temple Heelis, Bridge Mills, Stramongate, Kendal, Cumbria LA9 4UB. (Ian Buckley.)	25 August 2006	(837)
D'URBAN, Roy Donald Hugh	AM Courts Garten 4, 51143 Koln, Germany. Widower. Retired. 19 November 2005.	Rooks Rider Solicitors, Challoner House, 19 Clerkenwell Close, London EC1R 0RR. (Ref JBJ/DUR010-003/ CGW.) (Christopher Gerald Wright and Richard Henry Nicholas Jenkins.)	15 August 2006	(121)
DUXBURY, Dr Brian John McDougal	The Linchens, Herons Close, Domewood, Copthorne, West Sussex RH10 3HF. 4 October 2005.	Walker Smith Way, 26 Nicholas Street, Chester CH1 2PQ. (Sally Jane Little and Judith Louise Eccleston.)	25 August 2006	(846)
DYER, Leslie William	Criag Affie, Mission Road, Iron Acton, South Gloucestershire BS37 9XR. 3 December 2005.	Kings Court Trust Corporation, Kings Court, Bath BA1 1ER.	25 August 2006	(812)
EBBRELL, Elizabeth Margaret	Caldy Manor Residential Home, Caldy Wood, Caldy, Wirral. 29 March 2006.	Maxwell Hodge, 234 Telegraph Road, Heswall, Wirral, Merseyside CH60 0AL. (Mark Patrick Robinson.)	25 August 2006	(826)
FAGG, Margaret Olive	The Red House, London Road, Canterbury, Kent. 6 December 2005.	Furley Page, 39 St Margaret's Street, Canterbury, Kent CT1 2TX. (Harvey Marston Strange Barrett and Edward Williams.)	25 August 2006	(802)
FINCH, David George	28 Blackberry Lane, Four Marks, Alton, Hampshire GU34 5BP. 15 May 2006.	Bells Potter Solicitors, 11 South Street, Farnham, Surrey GU9 7QX. (Vivien Heather Phillips and John Smallbones.)	25 August 2006	(838)
FOX, Charles Leslie	162 Poplar Avenue, Hove, East Sussex BN3 8PN. 17 April 2006.	Bunkers, 7 The Drive, Hove, East Sussex BN3 3JS. (Maxwell Benyon Wright and Richard Greenhalgh Campbell Bates.)	25 August 2006	(806)
FREEMAN, Howard	4 Saunderson Road, Stocking Farm, Leicester LE4 2FA. Heavy Goods Vehicle Lorry Driver (Retired). 12 February 2006.	J.B. Moloney & Co., 146 Montsorrel Lane, Rothley, Leicestershire LE7 7PW. (Susan Elizabeth Coale and Carol Rosemary Hiom.)	15 August 2006	(481)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
GAMMON, Cyril Derek	20 Belmont Drive, Failand, North Somerset BS8 3UU. Advertising Executive (Retired). 18 July 2005.	Veale Wasbrough Lawyers, Orchard Court, Orchard Lane, Bristol BS1 5WS. (Ref IM/2ge46/1.) (Derek James Bellew and Jean Margaret Irene Clark.)	30 August 2006	(486)
GARDNER, Henry Dennis	10 St John's Park, Aldbrough St John, Richmond, North Yorkshire. Automobile Company Secretary (Retired). 13 March 2006.	Mr I Robson, Close Thornton, 2 Duke Street, Darlington, County Durham DL3 7AB. (David Hogg and Duncan Ball.)	25 August 2006	(801)
GREEN, Doris Joan	Flat 12, The Old School House, 201 Billing Road, Northampton NN1 5RX. Widow. 6 January 2006.	DFA Law, 32 Market Square, Northampton NN1 2DQ. (Ref PC.) (Edwin John Smith and Peter James Critchell.)	25 August 2006	(832)
HAMBLETT, Caroline	271 Princes Road, Ellesmere Port, Cheshire CH65 8ET. Factory Worker (Retired). 2 April 2006.	D. P. Roberts Hughes & Denye, 78-80 Whitby Road, Ellesmere Port CH65 0AA. (Francis Moan.)	25 August 2006	(819)
HAMMOND, Ronald Frederick William	10 Yannon Drive, Teignmouth, Devon TQ14 9JP. 6 June 2006.	Michelmores, Woodwater House, Pynes Hill, Exeter, Devon EX2 5WR. (William Franck Michelmore, Andrew Edson Maynard and Bryan Frederick Charles Hammond.)	25 August 2006	(831)
HAWKES, Shirley May	205 Camp Road, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 5NB. Shop Assistant (Retired). 28 December 2005.	Turner & Debenhams, Ivy House, 107 St Peter's Street, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 3EW. (Gordon Richard Hawkes.)	15 August 2006	(529)
HAYMAN, Lilian Jean	5 Belfield Close, Marldon, Paignton, Devon. 12 May 2006.	Mr R Patterson, 16 Dendy Road, Paignton, Devon TQ4 5DB. (Raymond Patterson.)	15 August 2006	(003)
HUTCHINGS, Philip Arthur	The Brambles, Strowlands, East Brent, Highbridge, Somerset TA9 4JH. Farmer (Retired). 23 October 2005.	Barrington & Sons, 60 High Street, Burnham on Sea, Somerset TA8 1AG. Solicitors. (Dulcie Eileen Hutchings.)	15 August 2006	(803)
IRVING, Maggie	14 Grizedale, Albany Village, Washington, Tyne and Wear. Housewife. 29 August 2005.	T A Matthews, 13a Broad Street, Leominster, Herefordshire HR6 8TZ. (Brenda Craig Bradshaw and Margaret Lewis.)	25 August 2006	(810)
JACKSON, Cynthia Anne	158 Howards Grove, Shirley, Southampton. Widow. 20 December 2005.	Coffin Mew & Clover, Kings Park House, 22 Kings Park Road, Southampton SO15 2UF. (Gavin Robert Jackson.)	25 August 2006	(816)
JAUNCEY, Hilda May	34 Hill Street, Stourbridge, West Midlands. 22 November 2005.	Dean & Co Solicitors, 31 The Inhedge, Dudley, West Midlands DY1 1RR. (Alfred Edward Dockerty.)	15 August 2006	(020)
JONES, Doreen Ethel	79 Marlborough Road, Smethwick, West Midlands B66 4DN. 22 April 2006.	BPS (Midlands) Limited, Fairgate House, Kings Road, Birmingham B11 2AA.	15 August 2006	(026)
JONES, Pierce Parry	1 Cramer Court, Rhyl, Denbighshire. Retired. 15 November 2005.	Garnett Williams Powell, 18 Kinmel Street, Rhyl, Denbighshire LL18 1AL. Solicitors. (Michael Dean and Winifred Eleanor Goode.)	21 August 2006	(001)
JORDAN, Mary Elizabeth	66 Gorse Road, Grantham, Lincolnshire NG31 6QD. Widow. 21 November 2005.	The Ringrose Law Group, 4 St Peter's Hill, Grantham, Lincolnshire NG31 6QD. (Timothy David Salt.)	25 August 2006	(840)
KEEL, Daisy Rosina	41 Water Street, Martock, Somerset TA12 6JP. Glove Machinist. 20 February 2006.	Richard P Kemp, 31 North Street, Martock, Somerset TA12 6DH. Solicitor. (Richard Peter Kemp.)	31 August 2006	(004)
KEIGHTLEY, Doris Maura	Carillon, 23A Saxham Street, Stowupland, Suffolk IP14 5DA. Housewife. 29 April 2006.	NatWest Estate Services, PO Box 198, 7th Floor, 6 Brindleyplace, Birmingham Bl 2UU. (National Westminster Bank.)	25 August 2006	(128)
KINSEY, Gareth	2 Cae Mari Dwn, Thomastown, Merthyr Tydfil CF47 0HB. 20 May 2006.	R.J.M Solicitors, 1st & 2nd Floor, 34 Victoria Street, Merthyr Tydfil CF47 8BW.	20 August 2006	(021)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives		
KINSLEY, Dorothy Gertrude	The Coach House, Tukser House, 57 Pine Avenue, Hastings, East Sussex TN34 3PP. 12 December 2004.	Furley Page, 39 St Margaret's Street, Canterbury, Kent CT1 2TX. (Paula Woolgar and Kenneth Jones.)	25 August 2006	(807)
LAW, Charles Henry	24 Pembridge Court, Riviera Drive, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2RB. 14 March 2006.	Palmers, Prospect House, 1-3 Brickfields Road, South Woodham Ferrers, Essex CM3 5XB. (Michael John Peter Hunter and Timothy Colin Steele.)	25 August 2006	(804)
LEES-WHITEHEAD, Leonard	7 Windsor Park Road, Harlington, Middlesex UB3 5HZ. Advertisement Manager (Retired). 12 April 2006.	Bonnett Son & Turner, 33 Bath Road, Hounslow, Middlesex TW3 3BW. (Margaret Ann Grant and Angela Carroll.)	25 August 2006	(151)
LOVEGROVE, Edith Emily	Ashmount, 10 Southey Road, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 3HU. 7 January 2006.	Cornfield Law LLP, 47 Cornfield Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4QN. (Olive Edith Merrick, Philip Graham Busby and Jeremy James Quinton Howes.)	15 August 2006	(002)
MALPASS, Ida	59 Sherwood Road, Meir, Stoke on Trent ST3 7BU. Lithographic Printer (Retired). 9 May 2006.	Chesworths, 80 Weston Road, Meir, Stoke on Trent ST3 6RU. (Mark Earl and Stephen Douglas Boden.)	18 August 2006	(019)
MATHER (also known as Grace), Elaine	Oonavara Rhosneigr, Gwynedd, Wales LL64 5JD. 10 February 2006.	Andrew Cusworth, Linda Myers, Phoenix House, 45 Cross Street, Manchester M2 4JF. (Arleen Carole Santhouse and John Bradbury Price.)	25 August 2006	(125)
McNEILL, Terence	43 Oakways, Eltham, London SE9 2PD. Lorry Driver (Retired). 27 March 2006.	Woolsey Morris & Kennedy, 100 Station Road, Sidcup, Kent DA15 7DT. Solicitors. (Lorraine Ward.)	25 August 2006	(123)
McQUIRE, Maurice John	19 Oatlands Drive, Weybridge, Surrey KT13 9LZ. Bank Manager (Retired). 6 May 2006.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, PO Box 290, Sheffield S1 2UJ. HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Account No BG1#00015572.)	25 August 2006	(154)
MONTAGUE, May Louise	49 Northumberland Crescent, Southend on Sea, Essex SS1 2XB. 28 February 2006.	Law, Hurst & Taylor, 153 Hamlet Court Road, Westcliff on Sea, Essex SS0 7EL. (Ref RL.SM.MON.012/3. MONTAGUE.) (Alan Arthur Hurst, and Rachel Elizabeth Leibeschuetz.)	31 August 2006	(024)
MORRIS, Dorothy Steel	12 St Peters Road, Broadstairs, Kent CT10 2AQ. 21 May 2004.	Hardman & Watson, 5 Lloyd Road, Broadstairs, Kent CT10 1HX. (Christopher Alan Morris.)	25 August 2006	(825)
MULLER, (or Mueller) Werner Richard Hermann	23 Norfolk Road, Rickmansworth, Hertfordshire WD3 1JY. Group Purchasing Manager (Retired). 17 April 2006.	Blaser Mills, 33 Red Lion Street, Chesham, Buckinghamshire HP5 1BN. (Mrs I Kruck.)	15 August 2006	(013)
NEWLAND, Marjorie	Glyfada, Goose Common, Little Ellingham, Attleborough, Norfolk. 10 February 2006.	Ottaways Solicitors, 1 St Peters Street, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 3DJ. (David Newland and Alan John Squires.)	25 August 2006	(847)
NEWTON, Trevor	19 Hillside, Whitchurch-on-Thames, Reading RG8 7HL. Chartered Accountant (Retired). 18 July 2005.	rwpsolicitors, Meadow House, 22 Reading Road, Pangbourne, Berkshire RG8 7LY. (Carol Frances Lewis.)	25 August 2006	(841)
NULLIS, Norman Charles	Church End House, Church End, Clavering, Saffron Walden, Essex CB11 4PJ. 28 September 2005.	Tee Stonehams, 68 High Street, Saffron Walden, Essex CB10 1AD. (Ref HB.) (Stephen Richard Hynard, Peter Fisher and Elisabeth Mary Atkinson.)	25 August 2006	(843)
OTHEN, Winifred May	33 Manor Drive, New Haw, Addlestone, Surrey KT15 3RJ. 2 March 2006.	Barlow Robbins LLP, Guildford House, 66 Guildford Street, Chertsey, Surrey KT16 9BB. (Allan John Organ.)	25 August 2006	(155)
OWEN, Emig	Treflys, Coronation Road, Menai Bridge, Anglesey LL59 5BD. Widow. 18 April 2006.	Tudur Owen Roberts Glynne & Co, 157 High Street, Bangor, Gwynedd LL57 1NU. (Gwyn Eirug Davies.)	25 August 2006	(023)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given		
PAGE, Mae Avis Peggy	6 Churchill Avenue, Keelby, formerly Ropery Cottage, 67 Yarbrough Road, Keelby. Headmistress. 21 February 2004.	Beetenson and Gibbon Solicitors, Lauriston House, Town Hall Square, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN31 1JE. (William Wade Kirkham and David Ian Wilkinson.)	25 August 2006	(827)	
PEARSON, Janet Ann	30 Blackshaw Close, Congleton, Cheshire CW12 3TB. Sales Assistant (Retired). 26 December 2005.	Poole Alcock LLP, 6 Middlewich Road, Sandbach, Cheshire CW11 1DL. (Keith Pearson.)	15 August 2006	(032)	
PESCUD, Pauline Brice	Box Bush House, Marlpits Lane, Ninfield, Battle, East Sussex. 14 April 2006.	Lawson Lewis & Co, 11 Hyde Gardens, Eastbourne, East Sussex. (Trevor Pescud, Graham David Brice Robinson, Jeremy Hugh Sogno and Mary Irving.)	25 August 2006	(834)	
PINHORN, Jeanie Wilson	Woodside, Comp Lane, St Mary's Platt, Sevenoaks, Kent TN15 8NR. Ward Sister (Retired). 6 June 2006.	Parkes Wilshire Johnson Solicitors, 1 Cockfosters Parade, Cockfosters, Hertfordshire EN45 0BX. (Derek Reddin-Clancy, Christopher Johnson and Terence Malone.)	15 August 2006	(813)	
PORRI, Pauline Mary	Cookham Riverside Home, Cookham Village, Cookham, Berkshire SL6 9SB. 28 August 2005.	Charsley Harrison, The Old Court House, London Road, Ascot, Berkshire SL5 7ER. Solicitors. (Mary Pamela Simpson, Robin Stanley and Angela Mary Magee.)	18 August 2006	(942)	
PROBYN, Mavis Flora	29 Harewood Close, Tuffley, Gloucester GL4 0SR. 24 March 2006.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Limited, Exeter Estates Office, PO Box 244, Broadwalk House, Southernhay West, Exeter EX1 1YQ. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc.)	15 August 2006	(811)	
RAMPOLDI, Doris Eileen	Bowmans Batch, Little Horsted, Uckfield, East Sussex. Insurance Official (Retired). 8 March 2006.	Mr M N Peach, Ware & Kay, The Manor House, North Street, Wetherby LS22 6NU. (Commercial Union Trustees Limited.)	25 August 2006	(829)	
RAYSON, Olive Margery	18 Boundary Farm Road, Moortown, Leeds LS17 5JA. 6 May 2006.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Ryon Hill House, Ryon Hill Park, Warwick Road, Stratford Upon Avon CV37 0UX.	25 August 2006	(842)	
REED, Martha Miller	1 Lerwick Court, 25 Harvey Street, Umkomaas, Durban, South Africa. Pensioner. 25 December 2003.	Lester Aldridge, Russell House, Oxford Road, Bournemouth BH8 8EX. (John Graham Maddocks.)	15 August 2006	(016)	
REES, Nora May	21 Alum Chine Road, Bournemouth, Dorset BH4 8DT. Widow. 23 March 2006.	Dickinson Manser Solicitors, 5 Parkstone Road, Poole, Dorset BH15 2NL. (Gareth Edward Yeoman.)	21 August 2006	(017)	
ROBERTS, Thomas Somerville	Marcross Lodge, 9 Ely Road, Llandaff, Cardiff CF5 2JE. Port Director (Retired). 8 May 2006.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, PO Box 290, Sheffield S1 2UJ. (HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Account No BG1#000069D0.)	25 August 2006	(132)	
ROCHE, Violet Margaret	Flat 3, Boscobel Court, West Hill Road, St Leonards on Sea, East Sussex. Retired. 16 March 2006.	Morgan & Lamplugh, 12 Wellington Square, Hastings, East Sussex TN34 1PB. (Gordon Leonard Howard-Smith and Michael John Gratton.)	25 August 2006	(005)	
ROPER, Alice	49 Adlard Road, Wheatley Hills, Doncaster DN2 5NQ. 16 December 2005.	Poole Alcock LLP, 6 Middlewich Road, Sandbach, Cheshire CW11 1DL. (Wendy Whitworth.)	15 August 2006	(031)	
ROUND, Eric George	12 Hirst Close, Long Lawford, Rugby, Warwickshire CV23 9AS. Production Technician (Retired). 2 March 2003.	Heenans, 5 Brook Street, Daventry, Northamptonshire NN11 4GG. Solicitors. (John William Round.)	25 August 2006	(821)	
ROWE, Patricia Elizabeth	Croydonia, Longlands, Pomphlett, Plymouth PL9 7RW. Primary School Teacher (Retired). 23 April 2006.	Thornleys, 247 Dean Cross Road, Plymstock, Plymouth PL9 7AZ. Solicitors. (Paul Charles Rowe and Tony Pearce.)	25 August 2006	(836)	

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
SMITH, Arthur Edward	Hitcham House, The Green Saxtead, Woodbridge, Suffolk IP13 9QE. Married. 24 December 2005.	Lindsay Jane Duckworth, Margary & Miller, 19 Church Street, Woodbridge, Suffolk IP12 1DS. (Ref LJD/ASmith.) (Stephen Michael Joseph Leach and John Kenneth David Warren.)	18 August 2006	(007)
SMITH, Aubrey Francis	14a Western Road, Shanklin, Isle of Wight PO37 7NF. 26 May 2006.	Jerome & Co Solicitors, Steephill Chambers, Steephill Road, Shanklin, Isle of Wight PO37 6AB. (Martin James Godden and Adrian John Whittle.)	15 August 2006	(029)
SMITH, Ethel	9 Hill Top Crescent, Harrogate, North Yorkshire. 17 October 2005.	Grahame Stowe Bateson, Raglan Chambers, 4 Ragland Street, Harrogate, North Yorkshire HG1 1LT. Solicitors. (Mr A R Tinning.)	15 August 2006	(533)
SMITH, Gwyneth	4 The Corn Mill, High Street, Luddenden, Halifax, West Yorkshire. Personal Assistant, University (Retired). 28 May 2006.	Steven Appleton, Last Cawthra Feather, 128 Sunbridge Road, Bradford BD1 2AT. (Neil John Shaw and Alexander Paul Smith.)	25 August 2006	(820)
SOUL, David Child	12 Foxhill Drive, Weetwood, Leeds LS16 5PG. Industrial Research Chemist (Retired). 13 January 2006.	Wrigleys Solicitors LLP, 19 Cookridge Street, Leeds LS2 3AG. (Michael John Soul and Annabel Sutherland Dochart.)	25 August 2006	(808)
SPILSBURY, James	53 Tower Road, Boscombe, Bournemouth, Dorset BH1 4LA. Retired. 31 May 2006.	D'Angibau Willmot, 40 Haven Road, Canford Cliffs, Poole BH13 7LP.	25 August 2006	(823)
STIMPSON, Tonia Elizabeth	Flat 3, Villiers Court, Villier Street, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 2RY. 18 May 2006.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Ryon Hill House, Ryon Hill Park, Warwick Road, Stratford Upon Avon CV37 0UX.	25 August 2006	(844)
STREATFIELD, Roger Charles	22 Ellison Close, Chestfield, Whitstable, Kent. 11 April 2006.	Furley Page Solicitors, 52-54 High Street, Whitstable, Kent CT5 1BG. (Ian Richard Streatfield, Roger Charles Streatfield and Myfanwy Frances Ellen McDonagh.)	25 August 2006	(839)
TAYLOR, Roger William	Ground Floor Flat, 36 Howeth Road, Bournemouth BH10 5EB. 20 April 2006.	Jennifer Christine Oaten, Avis Cutmore, 1613 Wimborne Road, Kinson, Bournemouth BH11 9AP.	15 August 2006	(568)
TIBBS, John	9 Westholm Close, Nettleham Fields, Lincoln, Lincolnshire LN2 4TS. 1 May 2006.	BPS (Midlands) Limited, Fairgate House, Kings Road, Birmingham B11 2AA.	15 August 2006	(027)
TODD, Gwendoline Maud	12 Mickleton, Downhead Park, Milton Keynes MK15 9AT. 29 April 2006.	Borneo Linnells, 60 High Street, Newport Pagnell, Buckinghamshire MK16 8AQ. (Ref SH/TODD.) (Janet Elizabeth Clarke.)	19 August 2006	(535)
TURMEAU, Roy	33 Meriden Rise, Solihull, West Midlands B92 9BS. Upholsterer (Retired). 1 February 2006.	S V Wadsworth & Co, 325 Stratford Road, Shirley, Solihull, West Midlands B90 3BL. (Stephen Victor Wadsworth.)	25 August 2006	(152)
VICKERS, Eliza Doris	102 Brooklyn Street, Crewe CW2 7JE. 8 February 2006.	Poole Alcock Solicitors, 6 Middlewich Road, Sandbach CW11 1DL. (Raymond Lloyd Vickers and Thelma Pamela Kirk.)	15 August 2006	(033)
WALLIS, Pauline Roberta	6 Normanton Court, Croham Road, South Croydon, Surrey CR2 7BD. Bank Employee (Retired). 16 January 2006.	Percy Holt & Nowers, 42 George Street, Croydon, Surrey CR9 1NE.	18 August 2006	(534)
WARRALLO, Marjorie	6 Slaney Court, Bescot Road, Walsall, West Midlands WS2 9AR. Widow. 1 October 2005.	DF Legal LLP, "Avonside", 63 High Street, Tewkesbury, Gloucestershire GL20 5BJ. Solicitors. (Ref SSB.W002620001.)	25 August 2006	(014)
WATKINS, Anna Mary	23 Blythe Court, Prospect Road, Hythe, Kent CT21. Retired. 18 January 2006.	Robson & Co, 147 High Street, Hythe, Kent CT21 5JN. (Caroline Robinson.)	25 August 2006	(815)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
WATSON, Edward Alan	7 Rowan Avenue, New Earswick, York YO32 4AT. Product Development Manager (Retired). 2 May 2006.	Grays, Duncombe Place, York, North Yorkshire YO1 7DY. (Christopher Charles Goodway.)	25 August 2006	(814)
WELLS, Willie Clark (alias William Clark Wells)	61 Farmbrook, Luton, Bedfordshire LU2 7SZ. Colour Matcher (Retired). 7 May 2006.	National Westminster Bank Plc, 153 Preston Road, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 6BD.	16 August 2006	(943)
WEST, Elsie June	Buxton Avenue, Leigh-on-Sea, Essex. Widow. 24 May 2006.	Bates NVH, Thames House, 1528 London Road, Leigh-on-Sea, Essex SS9 2QQ. (Ian Norman MacDonald and Gwyneth Jones.)	25 August 2006	(830)
WHITBY, Colin Anthony	31 Southway Lane, Southway, Plymouth, Devon PL6 7DJ. Tax Inspector. 16 February 2006.	The Stroud Stitson Partnership, 119 North Hill, Plymouth PL4 8JY. Solicitors. (Susan Jane Francesca Whitby.)	15 August 2006	(800)
WHITE, Robert Vivian	19 The Drive, East Preston, West Sussex BN16 1QL. Garage Proprietor. 2 October 2005.	Green Wright Chalton Annis, Churchill Court, 112 The Street, Rustington BN16 3DA. (Ref PW.) (John Thomas Yates and Elise Mason.)	25 August 2006	(822)
WILLIAMS, Morfudd	Carreg Yr Afon Residential Home, Y Felinheli, Gwynedd LL56 4NJ, formerly of Bron Y Graig Residential Home, Capel Coch Road, Leanberis, Gwynedd. Single. 21 April 2006.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, PO Box 290, Sheffield S1 2UJ. (HSBC Trust Company UK) Limited, Account No EH1#0001A743.)	25 August 2006	(153)
WILLIAMS, Ruby Doreen	18 Tower View, Monmouth, Monmouthshire NP25 5FD. 22 September 2005.	Okell and Stewart, Church Row, Ross- on-Wye, Herefordshire HR9 5HR. Solicitors. (Andrew David Morris.)	18 August 2006	(034)
WILLIAMS, Winifred Marian Joan (also known as Winifred Marion Joan Williams)	37 Stafford Road, Oakengates, Telford TF2 6JW. 30 July 2005.	BPS (Midlands) Limited, Fairgate House, Kings Road, Birmingham B11 2AA.	15 August 2006	(025)
WOOTTEN, Gordon David	Acacia Lea Farm, Meer Dyke Lane, West Walton, Wisbech, Cambridgeshire PE14 7BE. 16 May 2006.	Berry & Walton Solicitors, 8 King Street, King's Lynn, Norfolk PE30 1ES. (Eric Alan Wootten and Beatrice Ann Wootten.)	23 August 2006	(012)
WRIGHT, Nellie	Rathcregg, Castle Street, Keinton Mandeville, Somerton, Somerset TA11 6DX. Widow. 20 December 2005.	Miller & Co, 48 High Street, Glastonbury, Somerset BA6 9DX. Solicitors. (Desmond Patrick Barrington Miller and Suzanne Anita Wilson.)	31 August 2006	(028)
WRIGHT, Raymond Philip	Rathcregg, Castle Street, Keinton Mandeville, Somerton, Somerset TA11 6DX. Estate Agent and Insurance Specialist (Retired). 1 September 2005.	Miller & Co, 48 High Street, Glastonbury, Somerset BA6 9DX. Solicitors. (Desmond Patrick Barrington Miller and Suzanne Anita Wilson.)	31 August 2006	(030)
YATES, Lilian	1 Bramcote Avenue, Athersley North, Barnsley S71 3NE. Housewife. 25 December 2005.	Newman and Bond Solicitors, 35 Church Street, Barnsley S70 2AP. (Margaret Parkinson and David Arthur Yates.)	25 August 2006	(818)
The following notice is in substitution for that which appeared on page 7926 of The London Gazette dated 8 June 2006.				
PAINE, Sylvia Constance	8 Marlowe Square, Mitcham, Surrey CR4 1DT. Post Office Clerk (Retired). 15 October 2005.	Timothy Paine, 8 Marlowe Square, Mitcham, Surrey CR4 1DT. (Timothy Paine and Roger Andrew Paine.)	31 August 2006	

AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 23rd MAY 2005



		excluding VAT	including VAT	with voucher copy
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator		25.00	29.38	30.93
[Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Compani (Amendment) Regulations 1987].	ies (Forms)			
(2 - 5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single com	npany rate)			
(6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single com				
Winding up Petition		30.00	35.25	36.80
[Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No 1925 and the Partnerships Order 1986, No 2421]	Insolvent			
Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Winding up and First Meetings of Creditor	**	65.00	76.38	77.93
[Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	3	03.00	70.30	11.33
(2 - 5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single com				
(6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single com	pany rate)			
Notice to Creditors and Final and Annual Liquidation Meetings of		CE 00	70.00	77.00
Members / Creditors		65.00	76.38	77.93
[Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986 and the Insolvency Rules 1986]				
(2 - 5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single com (6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single com				
(6 - 10 Ketated Companies will be charged at treble the single com All Other Insolvency Bankruptcy Notices	ipany rate)	30.00	35.25	36.80
Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll		30.00	35.25	36.80
Notice of Intended Dividend		25.00	29.38	30.93
Appointment of Administrative Receiver		30.00	35.25	36.80
Notices under the Friendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies [Pursuant to the Friendly Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies		25.00	29.38	30.93
Pension Scheme	ACI, 1900]	65.00	76.38	77.93
[Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925 Section 27]		03.00	70.50	11.50
Insurance Company Notices		65.00	76.38	77.93
[Pursuant to the Insurance Companies Act 1982]				
Redemption or Purchase of Own Shares out of Capital		55.00	64.63	66.18
[Pursuant to the Companies Act 1985 Section 175]				
Notice of Disclaimer		65.00	76.38	77.93
[Pursuant to the Companies Act 1985 Ch 6, Section 656 (5)]		40.00	47.00	40.55
Notices under the Trustee Act (Deceased's Estates) [Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925]		40.00	47.00	48.55
- 1 330 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1		25.00	29.38	30.93
Deputy Lieutenants Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Forces Act 1980]		25.00	23.30	30.30
Marriage Act		30.00	35.25	36.80
[Places registered for solemnising Marriages]				
Partnership Notices		65.00	76.38	77.93
[Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]				
Water Resources Notices		100.00	117.50	119.05
[Notices Pursuant to the Water Resources Act 1991]				
Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC)		110.00	129.25	130.80
[Pursuant to Regulation 10 of the Pollution Prevention and Control (England and				
Wales Regulations 2000]				
All Public Notices (Including notices in the following Sections - Transport, Planning, Health,	up to 25 lines	70.00	82.25	83.80
Environment, Agriculture & Fisheries, Energy and Post & Telecom)				
All other Notices or Advertisements, (including Applications to Parliament)	up to 10 lines	30.00	35.25	36.80
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Additional 5	12.00	14.10	
	Lines or Less			
	Column Rate	165.00	193.88	
	Page Rate	320.00	376.00	
Proofing - per notice (Copy must be submitted at least one week prior to publication	on date)	30.00	35.25	
Late Advertisements (Up to 4.30 pm of day prior to Publication Date)		30.00	35.25	
Withdrawal of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication		30.00	35.25	
Voucher copy (will be posted on day of publication) (post free)	pre-payment required		1.55	
Annual Subscription to London Gazette (Telephone 0870 600 5522)	required	390.00		
		555.50		

All Notices and Advertisements should reach the London Gazette Office before 11.30 am, two working days prior to publication (eg A Notice to be published on a Monday, must be received in the London Gazette office by 11.30 am on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. In both cases the charges set out above will apply.

The London Gazette is published daily Monday to Friday. (Bank holidays excepted).

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on page 8195.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

TSO, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH

Telephone: 0870 600 3322 Fax: 020 7394 4572

NOTICE

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for

the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, by Insolvency Practitioners registered with the Insolvency Practitioners Association or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as above.

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

Customer Service PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533 Email orders book.orders@tso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops
123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394
68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699
9–21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833 0634 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 558 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF10 1PT 029 2039 5548 Fax 029 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament